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File No. 82-3349

Ladies and Gentlemen:

We are submitting the following information to the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the "Commission™) on behalf of Consort Medical ple (the "Company"), a corporation organized
under the laws of England, in order for it to continue to claim exemption from the registration
requirements of Section 12(g) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act")
available to foreign private issuers pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Exchange Act.

Attached hereto are documents furnished pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)(1)(i)
PROCESSED

Exchange Act, of the information that, since its prior submission, the Company ha
1. made public pursuant to the laws of England; % DEC 01 2008

2 filed with the London Stock Exchange and which was made publiI%QMspN REUTERS
exchange; or

3. distributed to its security holders.

Pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b)(4) under the Exchange Act, we are enclosing one copy of each of the
documents.

Please note that a list identifying information of the type referenced above and stating
when and by whom it is required to be made public pursuant to the laws of England, filed with
any exchange or distributed to security holders was attached as Schedule 11 to the Company's
initial submission to the Commission dated July 16, 1992, [ l Cl
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JONES DAY

Securities and Exchange Commission
May 23, 2008
Page 2

We believe that this letter and the enclosed documents satisfy the ongoing reporting
requirements indicated in subparagraph (b)(1)(iii) of Rule 12g3-2 under the Exchange Act and
we respectfully request that this submission be duly recorded. If you have any questions or
require any additional information, please contact me at 216-586-7314.

Please acknowledge receipt of this letter and the enclosures by stamping the enclosed
copy of this letter and returning it to our messenger.

Sincerely,

V\(’\

Karen Y. Corrigan

cc: Ms. Jenny Owen (Consort Medical plc) (w/o enc.)
Ms. Elizabeth Robertson (Jones Day - London) (w/o enc.)
Mr. Louis Rorimer (Jones Day — Cleveland) (w/o encl)

CLI-1576409v3
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Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff

CF14 302

Wednesday, 01 October 2008

Dear Sirs,

Company Number 406711 Consort Medical plc

I enclose the following documents:

1. Copies of the Special Resolution passed at the Company’s Annual General Meeting on
24 September 2008. :

2..Copies of the amended articles of association.

3. Black and white copies of the Company’s Annual Report.

Please would you acknowledge receipt by stamping and returning the attached copy of
this letter. Ienclose a stamped addressed envelope for this purpose.

Yours faithfully

Mrs Jenny Owen
Company Secretary & General Counsel

Enc.
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ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
of
CONSORT MEDICAL PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

{adopted by special resolution passed on 20 September 2002 and amended by special
resolution on 26 September 2007)

PRELIMINARY

1.

{1} In these articles the following words bear the following meanings-
“the Act” means, subject to paragraph (4) of this article, the Companies Act 1985;

“address”, in relation to in electronic form, includes any number or address used for
the purposes of such communications;

“these articles” means the articles of the Company;

“clear days” means in relation to the period of a notice, that period excluding the day
when the notice is given or deemed to be given and the day for which it is given or on
which it is to take effect;

“eommunication” means the same as in the Electronic Communications Act 2000;

“Companies Act 2006" the Companies Act 2006 (as amended from time to time);

“alectronic address” any address or number used for the purposes of sending or
receiving documents or information by electronic means;

salectronic communication” means the same as in the Electronic Communications Act
2000;

“electronic copy”, “electronic form” and “electronic means” have the meaning given

1

in section 1168 of the Companies Act 2006;
“axecuted” means any mode of execution;

“hard copy” and “hard copy form” have the meaning given in section 1168 of the
Companies Act 2006. :

“holder” means, in relation to shares, the member whose name is entered in the
register of members as the holder of the shares;

“Office” means the registered office of the Company;

“recognised person” means a recognised clearing house or a nominee of a
recognised clearing house or of a recognised investment exchange who is designated
as mentioned in section 185(4) of the Act;

“Register” means the register of membefs of the Company;

“the seal” means the common seal (if any) of the Company and an official seal (if any}

kept by the Company by virtue of section 40 of the Act, or either of them as the case
may require;
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“secretary” means the Secretary of the Company or any other person appointed to
perform the duties of the secretary of the Company, including a joint, assistant, of
deputy secretary;

“Statutes” means the Companies Acts as defined in section 2 of the Companies Act
2006 and every other statute, order, regulation, instrument or other subordinate
legislation for the time being in force relating to companies and affecting the
Company;

“the Stock Exchange” means London Stock Exchange PLC;

“the Uncertificated Securities Regulations™ means, subject to paragraph (4) of this
article, the Uncertified Securities Regulations 2001;

“United Kingdom” means the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland;

“in writing” means hard copy form or to the extent agreed (or deemed to be agreed
by a provision of the Statutes) and as permitted by any applicable rules or regulations,
electronic form or website communication.

(2) In these articles, references to a share being in uncertified form are references to
that share being an uncertified unit of a security and references to a share being in
certificated form are references to that share being a certificated unit of a security,
provided that any reference to a share in uncertificated form applies only to a
share of a class which is, for the time being, a participating security, and only for
so long as it remains a participating security.

(3) Save as aforesaid and unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions
contained in these articles bear the same meaning as in the Act or the
Uncertificated Securities Regulations (as the case may be}.

(4) Except where otherwise expressly stated, a reference in these articles to any
primary or delegated legislation or legislative provision includes a reference to any
modification or re-enactment of it for the time being in force.

(5) In these articles, unless the context otherwise requires-

(a) words in the singular include the plural, and vice versa,

(b) words imparting any gender include al! genders; and

() areference to a person includes a reference to a body corporate and to an
unincorporated body of persons.

(6) In these articles-

{a) references to writing include references to typewriting, printing, lithography,
photography and any other modes of representing or reproducing words in
legible and non-transitory form, but shall not for the avoidance of doubt
include in electronic form;

{b) references to “cther” and “otherwise” shall not be construed eiusdem generis
where a wider construction is possible;

{c) references to a power are to a power of any kind, whether administrative,
discretionary or otherwise; and

(d) references to a committee of the directors are to a committee established in
accordance with these articles, whether or not comprised wholly of directors.
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{7} The headings are inserted for convenience only and do not affect the construction
of these articles.

(8) In these articies, the expression “working days" in relation to a period of notice
means any day other than Saturday, Sunday, Christmas Day, Good Friday or any
day that is a bank holiday under the Banking and Financial Dealing Act 1871 in the
part of the UK where the company is registered;

{9) In these articles, the provisions of the Statutes relating to sending documents
apply where any provision in these articles uses the words ‘sent’, ‘supplied’,
‘delivered’, ‘provided’, ‘given’, ‘produced’, ‘circulated’ or any derivation of those
words; and

(10) In these articles, the word “address” where it appears in these articles
includes postal address and electronic address and “registered address” and
“address for service" and shall be construed accordingly.

The regulations contained in Table A in the Companies (Tables A to F) Regulations
1985 do not apply to the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

3.

The share capital of the Company is £4,000,000 divided into 40,000,000 ordinary
shares of 10 p each.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and without prejudice to any rights attached to
any existing shares, any share may be issued with such rights or restrictions as the
Company may by ordinary resolution determine (or, if the Company has not so
determined, as the directors may determine).

Subject to the provisions of the Act, any share may be issued which is or is to be
liable to redeemed at the option of the Company or the holder on such terms and
in such manner as may be provided by these articles.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these articles, the unissued shares in the
Company shall be at the disposal of the directors, who may offer, allot, grant
options over or otherwise dispose of them to such persons and on such terms as
the directors think fit provided that no share shall be issued at a discount.

The Company may exercise the powers of paying commissions conferred by the
Act. Subject to the provisions of the Act, any such commission may be satisfied by
the payment of cash or by the allotment of fully or partly paid shares or partly in
one way and partly in the other.

Except as requires by law, no person shall be recognised by the Company as
holding any share upon any trust and (except as otherwise provided by these
articles or by law) the Company shall not be bound by or recognise any interest in
any share except an absolute right to the entirety of it in the holder.

Without prejudice to any powers which the Company or the directors may have to
issue, allot, dispose of, convert, or otherwise deal with or make arrangements in
relation to, shares and other securities in any form:

(a} the holding of shares in uncertificated form and the transfer of title to such
shares by means of a relevant system shall be permitted; and

{b) the Company may issue shares in uncertificated form and may convert shares
from certificated form to uncertificated form and vice versa.
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If and to the extent that any provision of these articles is inconsistent with such
holding or transfer as is referred to in paragraph (a) above or with any provision of
the Uncertificated Securities Regulations, it shall not apply to any share in
uncertificated form.

Notwithstanding anything else contained in these articles, where any class of
shares is, for the time being, a participating security, unless the directors otherwise
determine, shares of any such class held by the same holder or joint holder in
certificated form and uncertificated form shall be treated as separate holdings.

VARIATION OF RIGHTS

11.

12.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, if at any time the capital of the Company is
divided into different classes of shares, the rights attached to any class may be
varied, either while the Company is a going concern or during or in contemplation
of a winding up-

(@) in such manner {if any) as may be provided by those rights; or

(b} in the absence of any such provision, with the consent in writing or, if the
directors so permit, using electronic form of the holders of three-quarters in
nominal value of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of an
extraordinary resclution passed at a separate meeting of the holders of the
shares of that class,

but not otherwise. To every such separate meeting the provisions of these articles
relating to general meetings shall apply, except that the necessary quorum at any
such meeting other than an adjourned meeting shall be two persons together
holding or representing by proxy at least one-third in nominal value of the issued
shares of the class in question and at an adjourned meeting shall be one person
holding shares of the class in question or his proxy.

Unless otherwise expressly provided by the rights attached to any class of shares,
those rights shall be deemed not to be varied by the purchase or redemption by
the Company of any of its own shares.

SHARE CERTIFICATES

13.
4]

(2)

Subject to paragraph (2} of this article, every holder of shares {other than a
recognised person in respect of whom the Company is not required by law to
complete and have ready a certificate) shall be entitted without payment to one
certificate for all the shares of each class held by him (and, upon transferring a
part of his holding of such shares of any class, to a certificate for the balance of
that holding) or, upon payment for every certificate after the first of such
reasonable sum as the directors may determine, to several certificates each for one
or more of his shares. Every certificate shall be issued under the seal, or bearing
an imprint or representation of the seal or such other form of authentication as the
directors may determine, and shall specify the number, class and distinguishing
numbers (if any) of the shares to which it relates and the amount or respective
amounts paid up on them. The Company shall not be bound to issue more than
one certificate for shares held jointly by several persons and delivery of a
certificate to one joint holder shall be a sufficient defivery to all of them.

Paragraph (1) of this article shall not apply in relation to shares in uncertificated
form.
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{3) If a share certificate if defaced, worn-out, lost or destroyed, it may be renewed on

LIEN

14.

15.

16.

17.

such terms {if any) as to evidence and indemnity and payment of any exceptional
expenses incurred by the Company in investigating evidence as the directors may
determine but otherwise free of charge, and {in the case of defacement or wearing-
out) on delivery up of the old certificate.

The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every share (not being a
fully paid share) for all amounts {whether presently payable or not) payable at a
fixed time or called in respect of that share. The directors may declare any share
to be wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this article. The Company’s
lien on a share shall extend to all amounts payable in respect of it.

The Company may sell, in such manner as the directors determine, any share on
which the Company has a lien if an amount in respect of which the lien exists is

" presently payable and is not paid within fourteen clear days after notice has been

given to the holder of the share, or the person entitled to it in consequence of the
death or bankruptcy of the holder, demanding payment and stating that if the
notice is not complied with the shares may be sold.

To give effect to the sale the directars may, in the case of a share in certificated
form, authorise any person to execute an instrument of transfer of the share sold
to, or in accordance with the directions of, the purchaser; and, in the case of a
share in uncertificated form, the directors may, to enable the Company to deal with
the share in accordance with the provisions of this article, require the Operator of a.
relevant system to convert the share into certificated form and after such
conversion may authorise any person to execute an instrument of transfer and/or
take such other steps (including the giving of directions to or on behalf of the
holder, who shall be bound by them) as they think fit to effect the transfer. The
title of the transferee to the share shall not be affected by any irregularity in or
invalidity of the proceedings in reference to the sale.

The net proceeds of the sale, after payment of the costs, shall be applied in
payment of so much of the amount for which the lien exists as is presently
payabte, and any residue shall (upon surrender to the Company for cancellation of
the certificate for the share sold, in the case of a share in certificated form, and
subject to a like lien for any amount not presently payable as existed upon the
share before the sale) be paid to the person entitled to the share at the date of the

sale.

CALLS ON SHARES AND FORFEITURE

18.

19.

Subject to the terms of allotment, the directors may make calls upon the members
in respect of any amount unpaid on their shares {whether in respect of nominal
value or premium) and each member shall (subject to receiving at least fourteen
clear days' notice specifying when and where payment is to be made) pay to the
Company as required by the notice the amount called on his shares. A call may be
required to be paid in instalments. A call may, before receipt by the Company of
an amount due under it, be revoked in whole or in part and payment of a call may
be postponed in whole or part. A person upon whom a call is made shall remain
liable for calls made upon him notwithstanding the subsequent transfer of the
shares in respect of which the calt was made.

A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resolution of the
directors authorising the call was passed.
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20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in
respect of it.

If a call or an instalment of a call remains unpaid after it has become due and
payable the person from whom it is due shall pay interest on the amount unpaid,
from the day it became due and payable until it is paid at the rate fixed by the
terms of allotment of the shares in question or in the notice of the call or, if no rate
is fixed, at the appropriate rate (as defined by the Act) but the directors may waive
payment of the interest wholly or in part.

An amount payable in respect of a share on allotment or at any fixed date, whether
in respect of nominal value or premium or as an instalment of a call, shall be
deemed to be a call and if it is not paid these articles shall apply as if that sum had
become due and payable by virtue of a call.

Subject to the terms of the allotment, the directors may differentiate between the
holders in the amounts and times of payment of calls on their shares

The directors may receive from any member willing to advance it all or any part of
the amount unpaid on the shares held by him (beyond the sums actually called up)
as a payment in advance of calls, and such payment shall, to the extent of it,
extinguish the liability on the shares in respect of which it is advanced. The
Company may pay interest on the amount so received, or so much of it as exceeds
the sums called upon the shares in respect of which it has been received, at such
rate {if any) as the member and the directors agree.

If a call or an instalment of a call remains unpaid after it has become due and
payable the directors may give to the person from whom it is due not lees than
fourteen clear days' notice requiring payment of the amount unpaid together with
any interest which may have accrued. The notice shall name the place where
payment is to be made and shall state if the notice is not complied with the shares
in respect of which the call was made will be liable to be forfeited. If the notice is
not complied with, any shares in respect of which it was given may, before the
payment required by the notice has been made in respect of which it was given
may, be forfeited by a resolution of the directors and the forfeiture shalt include all
dividends and other amounts payable in respect of the forfeited shares and not
paid before the forfeiture.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, a forfeited share may be sold, re-allotted or
otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such manner as the directors
determine either to the person who was before the forfeiture the holder or to any
other person and, at any time before the disposition, the forfeiture may be
cancelled on such terms as the directors determine. Where for the purposes of its
disposal a forfeited share is to be transferred to any person, the directors may, in
the case of a share in certificated form, authorise any person to execute an
instrument of transfer and, in the case of a share in uncertificated form, the
directors may, to enable the Company to deal with the share in accordance with the
provisions of this article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the
share into certificated form and after such conversion may authorise any person to
execute an instrument of transfer and/or take such other steps (including the
giving of directions to or on behalf of the holder, who shail be bound by them} as
they think fit to effect the transfer of the share to that person,

A person any of whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a member in
respect of them and shall surrender to the Company for cancellation any certificate
for the shares forfeited but shall remain liable to the Company for all amounts
which at the date of forfeiture were presently payable by him to the Company in
respect of those shares with interest at the rate at which interest was payable on
thase amounts before the forfeiture or, if no interest was so payable, at the
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appropriate rate (as defined in the Act) from the date of forfeiture until payment,
but the directors may waive payment wholly or in part of enforce payment without
any allowance for the value of the shares at the time of forfeiture or for any
consideration received on their disposal.

28.  The forfeiture of a share shall involve the extinction at the time of forfeiture of all
interest in and all claims and demands against the Company in respect of the share
and all other rights and liabilities incidental to the share as between the holder
whose share is forfeited and the Company, except only such of those rights and
liahilities as are by these Articles expressly saved, or as are by the Act given or
irmposed in the case of past members.

29. A statutory declaration by a director or secretary that a share has been forfeited on
a specified date shall be conclusive evidence of the facts stated in it as against all
persons claiming to be entitled to the share and the declaration shall (subject to
the execution of an instrument of transfer if necessary, in the case of a share in
certificated form) constitute a good title to the share and the person to whom the
share is disposed of shall not be bound to see to the application of the
consideration, if any, nor shall his title to the share be affected by any irregularity
in or invalidity of the proceedings relating to the forfeiture or disposal of the share.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

30. ' The instrument of transfer of a share in certificated form may be in any usual form
or in any other form which the directors approve and shall be executed by or on
behalf of the transferor and, where the share is not fully paid, by or on behalf of
the transferee.

31.  Where any class of shares is, for the time being, a participated security, title to
shares of that class which are recorded on an Operator register of members as
being held in uncertificated form may be transferred by means of the relevant
system concerned.

32.

The directors may, in their absolute discretion and without giving any reason,
refuse to register the transfer of a share in certificated form which is not fully paid
provided that if the share is listed on the Official List of the UK Listing Authority
such refusal does not prevent dealings in the shares from taking place on an open
and proper basis. They may also refuse to register a transfer of a share in
certificated form unless the instrument of transfer-

(1

—r

(a) is lodged, duly stamped, at the Office or at such other place as the directors
may appoint and (except in the case of a transfer by a recognised person
where a certificate has not been issued in respect of the share) is accompanied
by the certificate for the share to which it relates and such other evidence as
the directors may reasonably require to show the right of the transferor to
make the transfer;

(b) is in respect of only one class of share; and
(c) is in favour of not more than four transferees.

(2) The directors may refuse to register a transfer of a share in uncertificated form to
a person who is to hold it thereafter in certificated fom in any case where the
Company is entitled to refuse (or is excepted from the requirement) under the

Uncertificated Securities Regulations to register the transfer; and they may refuse
to register any such transfer in favour of more than four transferees.
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33.

34

35.

36.

37.

If the directors refuse to register a transfer of a share, they shall within two months
after the date on which the transfer was lodged with the Company (in the case of a
transfer of a share in certificated form) or the date on which the Operator -
instruction was received by the Company (in the case of a transfer of a share in
uncertificated form to a person who is to hold it thereafter in certificated form)
send to the transferee notice of refusal.

Subject to the Uncertificated Securities Regulations, the registration of transfers of
shares or of any class of shares may be suspended at such times and for such
periods (not exceeding thirty days in any year} as the directors may determine.

No fee shall be charged for the registration of any instrument of transfer or other
document or instruction relating to or affecting the title to any share.

The Company shall be entitled to retain any instrument of transfer which is
registered, but any instrument of transfer which the directors refuse to register
shall {except in the case of fraud) be returned to the person lodging it when notice
of the refusal is given.

Nothing in these articles shall preclude the directors from recognising a
renunciation of the allotment of any share by the allottee in favour of some other
person.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

38.

39.

40.

if a member dies the survivor or survivors where he was a joint holder, or his
personal representatives where he was a sole hoider or the only survivor of joint
holders, shall be the only person recognised by the Company as having any title to
his interest; but nothing in this article shall release the estate of a deceased
member from any liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by
him.

A person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy
of a member may, upon such evidence being produced as the directors may
properly require, elect either to become the holder of the share or to have some
person nominated by him registered as the transferee. If he elects to become the
holder he shall give notice to the Company to that effect. If he elects to have
another person registered he shall transfer title to the share to that person. The
directors may at any time give notice requiring any such person to elect either to
be registered himself or to transfer the shares. If the notice is not complied with
within 60 days, the directors may thereafter withhotd any payment of all dividends
and other moneys payable in respect of such share until the requirements of the
notice have been complied with. All the provisions of these articles relating to the
transfer of shares shall apply to the notice or instrument of transfer (if any) as if it
were an instrument of transfer signed by the member and the death or bankruptcy
of the member had not occurred.

A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or bankruptcy of a
member shall have the rights to which he would be entitled if he were the holder of
the share, except that he shall not, before being registered as the holder of the
share, be entitled in respect of it to attend or vote at any general meeting or at any
separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

41.
(1) If a member, or any other person appearing to be interested in shares held by that

member, has been given a notice under section 793 notice of the Act and has
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failed in relation to any shares ( the “default shares”) to give the Company the
information thereby required within fourteen days from the date of giving the
notice, the following sanctions shall apply, unless the directors otherwise
determine-

{a) the member shall not be entitled in respect of the default shares to be present
or to vote (either in person or by representative or proxy) at any general
meeting or at any separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares or on
any poll or to exercise any other right conferred by membership in relation to
any such meeting or poll; and

(b) where the default shares represent at least 0.25 per cent of their class-

i) any dividend payable in respect of the shares shall be withheld by the
Company, which shall not have any obligation to pay interest on it, and the
member shall not be entitled to elect, pursuant to these articles, to receive
shares instead of that dividend; and

i) no transfer, other than an excepted transfer, of any shares held by the
member in certificated form shall be registered unless:

(A} the member is not himself in default as regards supplying the
information required; and

(B) the member proves to the satisfaction of the directors that no person in
default as regards supplying such information is interested in any of
the shares the subject of the transfer.

iti) for the purposes of sub-paragraph ii) of this article, in the case of shares
held by the member in uncertificated form, the directors may, to enable the
Company to deal with the shares in accordance with the provisions of this
article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the shares into
certificated form.

(2) Where the sanctions under paragraph (1) of this article apply in relation to any
shares, they shall cease to have effect at the end of the period of seven days (or
such shorter period as the directors may determine) following the earlier of:

{a) receipt by the Company of the information required by the notice mentioned in
that paragraph; and

(b} receipt by the Company of notice that the shares have been transferred by
means of an excepted transfer,

and the directors may suspend or cancel any of the sanctions at any time in
relation to any shares.

(3) Any new shares in the Company issued in right of default shares shall be subject
to the same sanctions as apply to the default shares, and the directors may make
any right to an allotment of the new shares subject to sanctions corresponding to
those which will apply to those shares on issue: provided that any sanctions
applying to, or to a right to, new shares by virtue of this paragraph shall cease to
have effect when the sanctions applying to the related default shares cease to have
affect (and shall be suspended or cancelied if and to the extent that the sanctions
applying to the related default shares are suspended or cancelled); and provided
further that paragraph (1) of this article shall apply to the exclusion of this
paragraph if the Company gives a separate notice under section 793 notice of the
Act in relation to the new shares.
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(4)

(5}

Where, on the basis of information obtained from a member in respect of any
share held by him, the Company gives a notice under section 793 notice of the Act
to any other person, it shall at the same time send a copy of the notice to the
member, but the accidental omission to do so, or the non-receipt by the member
of the copy, shall not invalidate or otherwise affect the application of paragraph (1)
of this article.

For the purposes of this article-

(@) a person, other than the member hoiding a share, shall be treated as appearing
to be interested in that share if the member has informed the Company that
the person is, or may be, so interested, or if the Company (after taking account
of any information obtained from the member or, pursuant to a notice under
saction 793 notice of the Act, from anyone else) knows or has reasonable
cause to believe that the person is, or may be, so interested;

(b) “interested” shall be construed as it is for the purpose of section 793 notice of
the Act;

(c) reference to a person having failed to give the Company the information
required by a notice, or being in default as regards supplying such information,
includes (i) reference to his having failed or refused to give all or any part of it
and (ii) reference to his having given information which he knows to be false in
a material particular or having recklessly given information which is false in a
material particular;

(d) an “excepted transfer” means, in relation to any shares held by a member-

i) atransfer pursuant to acceptance of a takeover offer (within the meaning in
Part XIlIA of the Act) in respect of shares in the Company; or

1) a transfer in consequence of a sale made through a recognised investment
exchange (as defined in the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000) or
any other stock exchange outside the United Kingdom on which the
Company's shares are normally traded; or

iii} a transfer which is shown to the satisfaction of the directors to be made in
conseguence of a sale of the whole of the beneficial interest in the shares
to a person who is unconnected with the member and with any other
person appearing to be interested in the shares.

(6) Nothing in this article shall limit the powers of the Company under section 216 of

the Act or any other powers of the Company whatsoever.

UNTRACED MEMBERS

42.
(1} The Company shall be entitled to sell at the best price reasonably obtainable any

share held by a member, or any share to which a person is entitled by
transmission, if-

(a) for a period of twelve years no cheque or warrant or other method of payment
for amounts payable in respect of the share sent and payable in a manner
authorised by these articles has been cashed or been successful and no
communication has been received by the Company from the member or person
concerned;

(b) during that period at least three dividends in respect of the share have
become payable;
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(¢) The Company has, after the expiration of that period by advertisement in a
national newspaper published in the United Kingdom and in a newspaper
circulating in the area of the registered address or last known address of the
member or person concerned, given notice of its intention to sell such share;
and

(d) The Company has not during the period of three months after the date of the
advertisement and prior to the sale of the share received any communication
from the member or person concerned,

{2) The Company shall also be entitled to sell at the best price reasonably obtainable
any additional share issued during the said period of twelve years in right of any
share to which paragraph (1) of this article applies (or in right of any share so
issued), if the criteria in sub-paragraphs (1)(@), (1}c) and (1){d) of that paragraph
are satisfied in relation to the additional share (but as if the words “for a period of
twelve years” were omitted from sub-paragraph (1)(a) and the words “, after the
expiration of that period,” were omitted from sub-paragraph (1){c)).

(3} To give effect to the sale of any share pursuant to this article the directors may, in
the case of a share in certificated form, authorise any person to execute an
instrument of transfer of the share sold to, or in accordance with the directions of
the purchaser; and in the case of a share In uncertificated form, the directors may,
to enable the Company to deal with the share in accordance with the provisions of
this article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the share into
certificated form and after such conversion may authorise any person to execute
an instrument of transfer and/or take such other steps (including the giving of
directions to or on behalf of the holder, who shall be bound by them) as it thinks
fit to effect the transfer. The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the
application of the proceeds of sale, nor shall his title to the share be affected by
any irregularity in or invalidity of the proceedings relating to the sale. The
Company shall be indebted to the member or other person entitled to the share for
an amount equal to the net proceeds of the sale, but no trust or duty to account
shall arise and no interest shall be payable in respect of the proceeds of sale.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

43.  The Company may by ordinary resolution-

(a) increase its share capital by new shares of such amount as the resolution
prescribes;

(b) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger
amount than its existing shares;

(c) subject to the provisions of the Act, sub-divide its shares, ar any of them, into
shares of smaller amount than is fixed by the memorandum;,

(d) determine that, as between the shares resulting from such a sub-division, any
of them may have preference or advantage as compared with the others; and

(e) cancel shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been
taken or agreed to be taken by any person, and diminish the amount of its
share capital by the amount of the shares so cancelled.

44.  Whenever as a result of a consolidation of shares any members would become
entitled to fractions of a share, the directors may:-
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{(a) on behaif of those members sell to any person (including, subject to the
provisions of the Act, the Company) the shares representing the fractions for
the best price reasonably obtainable and distribute the net proceeds of sale in
due proportion among those members; and the directors may, in the case of
shares in certificated form, authorise any person to execute an instrument of
transfer of the shares to or in accordance with the directions of the purchaser;
and, in the case of shares in uncertificated form, the directors may, to enable
the Company to deal with the share in accordance with the provisions of this
article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the share into
certificated form and after such conversion may authorise any person to
execute an instrument of transfer and/or take such steps (including the giving
of directions to or on behalf of the holder, who shall be bound by them) as
they think fit to effect the transfer. The transferee shall not be bound to see to
the application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the shares be
affected by an irregularity in or invalidity of the proceedings in reference to the
sale; and

(b} provided that the necessary unissued shares are available, the directors may
issue to such holder credited as fully paid by way of capitalisation the
minimum number of shares required to round up his holding to an exact
multiple of the number of shares to be consolidated into a single share (such
issue being deemed to have effected prior to consolidation); and the amount
required to pay up such shares shall be appropriated at the directors'
discretion from any of the sums standing to the credit of any of the Company's
reserve amounts (including share premium account and capital redemption
reserve) or to the credit of profit and loss account and capitalised by applying
the same in paying up the share. In relation to such a capitalisation the
directors may exercise all the powers conferred on them by Article 131 without
an ordinary resolution of the Company.

45.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may by special resolution reduce
its share capital, any capital redemption reserve and any share premium account,
in any way.

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

46.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may purchase its own shares,
including redeemable shares.

GENERAL MEETINGS

47.  All general meetings other than annual general meetings shall be called
extraordinary general meetings.

48. The directors may call general meetings. !f there are not within the United
Kingdom sufficient directors to call a general meeting, any director or, if there is
no directar either within the United Kingdom or elsewhere, any member of the
Company may call a general meeting.

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

49.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, an annual general meeting and an
extraordinary general meeting called for the passing of special resolution shali be
called by at least twenty-one clear days’ notice, and all other extraordinary general
meetings shall be called by at least fourteen clear days’ notice. The notice shall
specify the place, the day and the time of meeting and the general nature of the
business to be transacted, and in the case of an annual general meeting shall
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50.

51.

52.

{1

—

(2}

53.

{1
(2)

(3)

54.

specify the meeting as such. Subject to the provisions of these articles and to any
rights or restrictions attached to any shares, notices shall be given to all members,
to all persons entitled to a share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a
member and to the directors and auditors of the Company.

The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or the non-receipt of notice
of a meeting by, any person entitled to receive notice shall not invalidate the
proceedings at that meeting.

For the purposes of Articles 49 to 54, a notice of meeting must be given in
accordance with the Companies Act 2006, that is in hard copy form, electronic
form or by means of a website,

Electronic Communication

If notice of meeting is sent in electronic form the Company must have complied
with all applicable regulatory requirements and the person entitled to receive such
notice must have agreed that the notice can be sent to him in that way and not
revoked that agreement or, in the case of a company, be deemed to have agreed to
receive notice in that way by a provision in the Statues; and

the notice must be sent to the address specified by the person entitled to receive
such notice or, in the case of notice sent to a company, an address which is
deemed to have been specified by any provision of the Statutes.

Notice of meeting on a website

Provided that the Company has complied with all applicable regulatory
requirements the Company may send or supply a notice of meeting by making it
available on a website and where the Company intends to make that notice of
meeting available on a website, the Company must:

comply with the provisions of Article 52;

notify persons entitled to receive such notice that the notice of meeting has been
published on the website, such notification to state that it concerns a notice of
meeting, to specify the place, date and time of the meeting and whether the
meeting will be an Annual General Meeting; and

the notice must be available on the website throughout the period beginning with
the date of notification and ending with the conclusion of the meeting.

A notice which is treated as given to a person by virtue of Article 53(3) is treated as
given at the same time as the notification referred to in Article 53(2).

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

55.

56.

No business shall be transacted at any meeting unless a quorum is present. Three
persons entitled to vote upon the business to be transacted, each being a member
or a proxy for a member or duly authorised representative of a corporation which
is a member, shall be a guorum.

If within fifteen minutes (or such tonger interval as the Chairman in his absolute
discretion thinks fit) from the time appointed for the holding of a general meeting
a quorum is not present, or if during a meeting such a quorum ceases to be
present, the meeting, if convened on the requisition of members, shall be
dissolved. In any other case, the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same day in
the next week at the same time and place, or to later on the same day or to such
other day and at such time and place as the Chairman (or, in default the directors})
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may determine. If at such adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within
fifteen minutes fro the time appointed for holding the meeting, one person entitled
to vote on the business to be transacted, being a member or a proxy for a member
or a duly authorised representative of a corporation which is a member, shall be a
quorum.

57.  The chairman (if any) of the board of directors, or in his absence the deputy-
chairman, or in the absence of both of them some other director nominated by the
directors, shall preside as chairman of the meeting but if neither the chairman nor
the deputy-chairman nor such other director (if any) is present within fifteen
minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting and willing to act, the
directors present shall elect one of their number present to be chairman and, if
there is only one director present and willing to act, he shall be chairman.

58. If no director is willing to act as chairman, or if no director is present within fifteen
minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members present
and entitled to vote shall choose one of their number to be chairman.

§9. A director shall, notwithstanding that he is not a member, be entitied to attend and
speak at any general meeting and at any separate meeting of the holders of any
class of shares.

60.  Without prejudice to any other power of adjournment he may have under these
articles or at common law, the chairman may, with the consent of a meeting at
which a quorum is present (and shall if so directed by the meeting), adjourn the
meeting from time to time and from place to place, but no business shall be ‘
transacted at an adjourned meeting other than business which might properly have
been transacted at the meeting had the adjournment not taken place. When a
meeting is adjourned for fourteen days or more, at least seven clear days' notice
shall be given specifying the time and ptace of the adjourned meeting and the
general nature of the business to be transacted. Otherwise it shall not be
necessary to give notice of an adjournment.

61. If an amendment proposed to any resolution under consideration is ruled out of
order by the chairman, the proceedings on the resolution shall not be invalidated
by any error in the ruling.

62.

(1) The directors may, for the purpose of controlling the level of attendance and
ensuring the safety of those attending at any place specified for the holding of a
general meeting, from time to time make such arrangements as the directors shall
in their absoiute discretion consider to be appropriate and may from time to time
vary any such arrangement or make new arrangements in place therefor. The
entitlement of any member or proxy to attend a general meeting at such time shall
be subject to any such arrangements as may be for the time being approved by the
directors. In the case of any meeting to which such arrangements apply the
directors may when specifying the piace of the meeting:

(a) direct that the meeting shall be held at a place specified in the notice at which
the chairman of the meeting shall preside (the “Principal Place”); and

(b) make arrangements for simultaneous attendance and participation at other
places by members otherwise entitled to attend the general meeting by
excluded therefrom under the provisions of this Article or who wish to attend
at any of such other places, provided that persons attending at the Principal
Place and at any of such other places shall be able to see, and hear and be
seen and heard by, persons attending at the Principal Place and at such other
places, by any means.
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63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

—

Such arrangements for simultaneous attendance may include arrangements for
controlling the level of attendance in any manner aforesaid at any of such other
places, provided that they shall operate so that any such excluded members as
aforesaid are able to attend at one of such other places. For the purposes of all
other provisions of these Articles any such meeting shall be treated as being held
and taking place at the Principal Place.

The directors may direct that any person wishing to attend any meeting should
submit to such searches or other security arrangements or restrictions as the
directors shall consider appropriate in the circumstances and shall be entitled in
their absolute discretion to refuse entry to any meeting to any person who fails to
submit to such searches or to otherwise comply with such security arrangements
or restrictions.

A resolution put to the vote of a meeting shall be decided on a show of hands
unless before, or on the declaration of the result of, the show of hands a poll is
duly demanded. Subject to the provisions of the Act, a pell may be demanded-

(a) by the chairman; or

(b) by not less than five members representing not less than one-tenth of the total
voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting; or

(© by a member or members representing not less than one-tenth of the total
voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting; or

(d) by a member or members holding shares conferring a right to vote on the
resolution of the total sum paid up on all the shares conferring that right.

Unless a poll is duly demanded, a declaration by the chairman that a resolution has
been carried or carried unanimously, or by a particular majority, or lost, or not
carried by a particular majority, and an entry to that effect in the minutes of the
meeting, shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number of or
proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against the resolution.

The demand for a poll may, before the poll is taken, be withdrawn but only with the
consent of the chairman, and a demand so withdrawn shall not be taken to have
invalidated the result of a show of hands declared before the demand was made.

A pol! shall be taken as the chairman directs, and he may appoint scrutineers (who
need not be members) and fix a time and place for declaring the result of the pole.
The result of the poll shall be deemed to be resofution of the meeting at which the
poll was demanded.

In the case of an equality of votes, whether on a show of hands oron a poll, the
chairman shali be entitled to a casting vote in addition to any other vote he may
have.

A poll demanded on the election of a chairman or on a guestion of adjournment
shall be taken forthwith. A poll demanded on any other question shall be taken
either forthwith or at such time and place as the chairman directs, not being more
than thirty days after the poll is demanded. The demand for a pol! shall not
prevent the continuance of a meeting for the transaction of any business other
than the guestion on which the poli is demanded. if a poll is demanded before the
declaration of the result of a show of hands and the demand is duly withdrawn, the
meeting shall continue as if the demand had not been made.

No notice need be given of a poll not taken forthwith if the time and place at which
it is taken are announced at the meeting in respect of which it is demanded. [n any
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other case, at least seven clear days’ notice shall be given specifying the time and
place at which the poll is to be taken.

VOTES OF MEMBERS

70.

71.

72,

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

Subject to any rights or restrictions attached to any shares, on a show of hands
every member who (being an individual) is present in person of (being a
corporation) is present by a duly authorised representative who is not himself a
member entitled to vote, shall have one vote, and on a poll every member shall
have one vote for every share of which he is the holder.

In the case of joint holders the vote of the senior who tenders a vote shall be
accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders, and seniority shall
be determined by the order in which the names of the holders stand in the register
of members. '

A member in respect of whom an order has been made by any court having
jurisdiction (whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere) in matters concerning
mental disorder may vote, on a show of hands or on a poll, by any person
authorised in that behalf by that court, who may on a poll vote by proxy. Evidence
to the satisfaction of the directors of the authority of the person claiming the right
to vote shall be deposited at or sent to the Office, or such other place as it
specified in accordance with these articles for the deposit or receipt of
appointments of proxy, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the right to vote is to be
exercised, and in default the right to vote shall be exercisable.

No objection shail be raised to the qualification of any voter or to the counting of,
or failure to count, any vote, except at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which
the vote objected to is tendered. Subject to any objection made in due time, every
vote counted and not disallowed at the meeting shall be valid and every vote
disallowed or not counted shall be invalid. Any objection made in due time shall
be referred to the chairman whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

On a poll votes may be given either personally or by proxy or (in the case of a
corporate member) by a duly authorised representative. A member entitled to
more than one vote need not, if he votes, use all his votes or cast all the votes he
uses the same way. A proxy need not be member. A member may appoint more
than one proxy to attend on the same occasion. Submission of an appointment of
proxy shall not preclude a member from attending and voting at the meeting or at
any adjournment of it.

Subject to Article 76 below, an appointment of a proxy shall be in writing in any
usual form or in any other form which the directors may approve and shall be
executed by or on behalf of the appointer which in the case of a corporation may
execute a form of proxy either under its common seal or under the hand of a duly
authorised officer.

If the directors in their discretion decide, and provided that Company complies
with all applicable regulatory requirements a proxy appointment may be sent in
electronic form

The appointment of a proxy and any authority under which it is executed or a copy
of the authority certified notarially or in some other way approved by the directors
may:-

{a) in the case of an appointment of proxy in writing be deposited at the Office or

such other place in the United Kingdom as it specified in the notice convening
the meeting, or in any appointment of proxy sent by the Company in relation
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78.

79.

80.

to the meeting, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting
or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the appointment of proxy
proposes to vote: or

(b) in the case of an appointment contained in an electronic form, be received at
the address specified in the notice convening the meeting, or in any
appointment of proxy sent out by the Company in relation to the meeting, or in
any invitation to appoint a proxy issued by the Company in relation to the
meeting, not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting or
adjourned meeting at which the person named in the appointment of proxy
proposes to vote; or

(¢} in the case of a poll taken more than 48 hours after it was demanded, be
deposited or received as aforesaid after the poll has been demanded and no
less than 24 hours before the time appointed for taking the poll; or

(d) where the poll is not taken forthwith but is taken not more than 48 hours after
it was demanded, be delivered at the meeting to the chairman or to the
secretary or any director,

and an appointment of proxy which is not deposited, delivered or received in a
manner so permitted shall be invalid.

A vote given or poll demanded by proxy or by the duly authorised representative of
a corporation shall be valid notwithstanding the previous determination of the
authority of the person voting or demanding a poll, unless notice of the
determination was received by the Company:

i) in the case of an appointment previously contained in an electronic form, at
the address where an appointment contained in an electronic form may be
duly received; or

ii) in the case of any other appointment, at the Office or at such other place at
which an appointment of proxy may be duly deposited,

in either case before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting
at which the vote is given or the poll demanded or {in the case of a poll not
taken on the same day as the meeting or adjourned meeting) the time
appointed for the taking the poll.

The appointment of a proxy to vote at a meeting shall be deeamed also to confer
authority to demand or join in demanding a pol! (and for the purposes of these
articles a demand for a poll made by a person as proxy for a member or as the duly
authorised representative of a corporate member shall be the same as a demand
made by the member).

The directors may at the expense of the Company send appointments of proxy to
the members by post ar by electronic form or otherwise (with or without provision
for their return prepaid) for use at any general meeting or at any separate meeting
of the holders of any class of shares, either in blank or nominating in the
alternative any one or more of the directors or any other person. If for the purpose
of any meeting invitations to appoint as proxy a person or one of a number of
persons specified in the invitations are issued at the Company’s expense, they shall
be issued to all (and not to some only) of the members entitled to be sent a notice
of the meeting and to vote at it. The accidental omission to send or make available
such an appointment of proxy or give such an invitation to, or the non-receipt
thereof by, any member entitled to attend and vote at a meeting shall not
imvalidate the proceedings at that meeting.
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81.

Where two or more valid but differing appointments of proxy are received in
respect of the same share for use at the same meeting the one which is last sent
shall be treated as replacing and revoking the other or others. If the Company is
unable to determine which is last sent, the one which is last received shall be so
treated. If the Company is unable to determine either which is last sent or which is
last received, none of them shall be treated as valid in respect of that share.

CORPORATIONS ACTING BY REPRESENTATIVES

82.

Any corporation which is a member of the Company may, by resolution of its
directors or other governing body, authorise such person as it thinks fit to act as
its representative at any meeting of the Company, or at any separate meeting of
the holders of any class of shares. Except as otherwise provided in these articles,
the person so authorised shall be entitled to exercise the same power on behalf of
the corporation as the corporation could exercise if it were an individual member
of the Company, and the corporation shall for the purposes of these articles be
deemed to be present in person at any such meeting if a person so authorised is
present at it.

DIRECTORS

83.

g4,

85.

(1

—

(2)

Unless otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary resolution the number of
directors (other than alternate directors) shall not be more than 15 and shall not be
less than two.

A director shall not require a share qualification.

Until otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary resolution, there shall be
paid to the directors (other than alternate directors) such fees for their services in
the office of director as the directors may determine (not exceeding in the
aggregate an annual sum of £300,000 or such larger amount as the Company may
by ordinary resolution decide) divided between the directors as they may
determine, or failing such determination, equally. The fees shall be deemed to
accrue from day to day and shall be distinct from and additional to executive
femuneration and to any remuneration or other benefits which may be paid or
provided to any director pursuant to any other provision of these articles.

The directors may also be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses properly
incurred by them in connection with their attendance at meetings of the directors
or of committees of the directors or general meetings or separate meetings of the
holders of any class of shares or otherwise in connection with the discharge of
their duties as directors.

(3) Any director who performs, or undertakes to perform, services which the directors

consider go beyond the ordinary duties of a director may be paid such special
remuneration (whether by way of fixed sum, bonus commission, participation in
profits or otherwise) as the directors may determine.

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

86.

87.

Any director {other than an alternate director) may appoint any other director, or
any other person approved by resclution of the directors and willing to act, to be
an alternate director and may remove from office an alternate director appointed
by him.

An alternate director shali (unless he is absent from the United Kingdom) be
entitled to receive notices of meetings of the directors and of committees of the
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88.

88.

S0.

directors of which his appointer is a member, to attend and vote at any such
meeting at which the director appointing him is not present, and generally to
perform all the functions of his appointer as a director in his absence, but shall not
{unless the Company by ordinary resolution otherwise determines) be entitled to
any fees for his services as an alternate director.

An alternate director shall cease to be an alternate director if his appointer ceases
to be a director: but, if a director retires by rotation or otherwise but is reappointed
or deemed to have been reappointed at the meeting at which he retires, any
appointment of an alternate director made by him which was in force immediately
prior to his retirement shall continue after his reappointment.

An appointment or removal of an alternate director shall be by notice to the
Company executed by the director making or revoking the appointment or in any
other manner approved by the directors.

Save as otherwise provided in these articles, an alternate director shall be deemed
for purposes to be director and shall alone be responsible for his own acts and
defaults, and he shall not be deemed to be the agent of the director appointing
him.

POWERS OF DIRECTORS

91.

92.

(1

(2

—

—

The business of the Company shall be managed by the directors who, subject to
the provisions of the Act, the memorandum and these articles and to any directions
given by special resolution, may exercise afl the powers of the Company. No
alteration of the memorandum or these articles and no such direction shall
invalidate any prior act of the directors which would have been valid if that
alteration had not been made or that direction had not been given. The powers
given by this article shall not be limited by any special power given to the directors
by these articles and a meeting of the directors at which a quorum is present may
exercise all powers exercisable by the directors.

Subject as provided in this Article 92, the directors may exercise all the powers of
the Company to borrow money and to mortgage or change all or any part of the
undertaking, property and assets (present and future) and uncalled capital of the
Company and, subject to the provisions of the Act, to create and issue debenture
and other loan stock and debentures and other securities, whether outright or as
collateral security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any
third party.

The directors shall restrict the borrowings of the Company and exercise all the
voting and other rights and powers of control exercisable by the Company in
respect of its subsidiary undertakings so as to procure (as regards its subsidiary
undertakings in so far as it can procure by such exercise) that the aggregate
principal amount at any one time outstanding in respect of moneys borrowed by
the Group (exclusive of moneys borrowed by one Group company from ancther
and after deducting cash deposited) shall not at any time, without the previous
sanction of an ordinary resolution of the Company, exceed an amount equal to
twice the Adjusted Capital and Reserves.

(3) For the purposes only of this Article 92:

(a) “Adjusted Capital and Reserves” means a sum equal to the aggregate from
time to time of:

i} the amount paid up (or credited as paid up) on the allotted or issued share
capital of the Company; and
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i} the amount standing to the credit of the reserves, whether or not
distributable (including, without limitation, any share premium account or
capita! redemption reserve), after adding thereto or deducting therefrom
any balance standing to the credit of the profit and loss account;

all as shown in the relevant balance sheet, but after:
iii) making such adjustments as may be appropriate to reflect:

(A) any variation in the amount of the paid up share capital and the amount
standing to the credit of any of such reserves since the date of the
relevant balance sheet and so that the purpose of making such
adjustments, if any proposed allotment of shares by the Company for
cash has been underwritten, the such shares shall be deemed to have
been atlotted and the amount {including the premium) of the
subscription monies payable in respect thereof (not being monies
payable later than six months after the date of allotment) shall be
deemed to have been paid up to the extent so underwritten on the date
when the issue of such shares was underwritten (or, if such
underwriting was conditional, the date, on which it became
unconditional);

(B) any variation since the date of the relevant balance sheet of the
companies comprising the Group;

iv) excluding (so far as not already excluded):

(A) the amounts attributable to the proportion of the issued equity share
capital of any subsidiary undertaking which is not attributable, directly
or indirectly, to the Company;

(B) any sum set aside for taxation (other than deferred taxation};
v) deducting:

(A) sums equivalent to the book values of goodwill and other
intangible assets shown in the relevant balance sheet; and

(B) the amount of any distribution declared, recommended or made by any
Group company to a person other than a Group company out of profits
accrued up to and including the date of {and not provided for in) the
relevant balance sheet;

(b) “cash deposited” means an amount equal to the aggregate of the amounts
beneficially owned by the Group companies which are deposited for the time
being with any bank or person (not being a Group company) and which are
repayable to any Group company on demand or within three months of such
demand, subject, in the case of amounts deposited by a partly-owned i
subsidiary undertaking, to the exclusion of a proportion thereof equal to the
proportion of its issued equity share capital which is not attributable, directly
or indirectly, to the Company:

(©) “Group” means the Company and its subsidiary undertakings from time to
time;

(d) “Group company” means any company in the Group;
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{e) “moneys borrowed” include not only moneys borrowed but also the following
except in so far as otherwise taken into account:

i)

in

iii)

v}

v)

vi)

vii)

the nominal amount of any issued share capital and the principal amount of
any debenture or borrowings of any person, the beneficial interest in which
or right to repayment of which is not for the time being owned by a Group
company but the payment or repayment of which is the subject of a
guarantee or indemnity by a Group company or is secured on the assets of
a Group company,

the principal amount raised by any Group company by acceptances or
under any acceptance credit opened on its behalf by any bank or
acceptance house (not being a Group Company) other than acceptances
and acceptance credits relating to the purchase of goods or services in the
ordinary course of trading and outstanding for six months or less;

the principal amount of any debenture {whether secured or unsecured) of
any Group company owned otherwise than by a Group company,

the principal amount of any preference share capital of any subsidiary
undertaking owned otherwise than by a Group company,

any fixed or minimum premium payable on final repayment of any
borrowing or deemed borrowing (but any premium payable on final
repayment of an amount not to be taken into account as moneys borrowed
shall.not be taken into account); and

any fixed amount in respect of a hire-purchase agreement or of a finance
lease payable in either case by a Group company which would be shown at
the material time as an obligation in a balance sheet prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles used in the preparation of the
relevant balance sheet (and for the purpose of this sub-paragraph {vi)
“finance lease” means a contract between a lessor and a Group company a
lessee or sub-lessee where substantially all the risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset leased or sub-leased are to be borne by that
company and “hire-purchase agreement” means a contract of hire-purchase
between a hire-purchase lender and a Group company as hirer);

but do not include:

moneys borrowed by the Group company for the purpose of repaying,
within six months of being first borrowed, the whole or any part of any
moneys borrowed and then outstanding (including any premium payable on
final repayment) of that or any other Group company pending their
application for such purpose within that period;

vili)moneys borrowed by any Group company for the purpose of financing any

ix)

x)

contract in respect of which any part of the price receivable under the
contract by that or any other Group company is guaranteed or insured up
to an amount equal to that part of the price receivable under the contract
which is so guaranteed or insured;

an amount equal to the moneys borrowed of any company outstanding
immediately after it becomes a Group company, provided that it became a
Group company during the six months preceding the calculation;

an amount equal to the amount secured on an asset immediately after it

was acquired by a Group Company, provided that it was acquired during
the six months preceding the calculation;
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(4)

(5)

xi) notwithstanding sub-paragraphs (i) to (vi) above, the proportion of moneys
borrowed by a Group company (and not owing to another Group company)
which is equal to the proportion of its issued equity share capital not
attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Company;

and in sub-paragraph (vii) to (xi) above references to amounts of moneys
borrowed include reference to amounts which, but for the exclusion under
those sub-paragraphs, would fal! to be inciuded;

(f} “relevant balance sheet” means the latest published audited consolidated
balance sheet of the Group but, where the Company has no subsidiary
undertakings, it means the balance sheet and profit and loss account of the
Company and, where the Company has subsidiary undertakings but there are
no consolidated accounts of the Group, it means the respective balance sheets
and profit and loss accounts of the companies comprising the Group;

(g) “subsidiary undertaking” means a subsidiary undertaking {within the
meaning of the Act) of the Company (except a subsidiary undertaking which is
excluded from consalidation by virtue of the provisions of section 229 of the
Act): and “Group” and “Group company” and references to any company which
becomes a Group company or to companies comprising the Group shall, in
such a case, be construed so as to include subsidiary undertakings except a
subsidiary undertaking which is excluded from consolidation as aforesaid and
“equity share capital” shall be construed in relation to a subsidiary undertaking
without a share capital in the same manner as “shares” are defined in relation
to an undertaking without a share capital under section 259(2)(b} and (¢) of the
Act.

When the aggregate amount of moneys borrowed required to be taken into
account for the purposes of this Article 92 on any particular day is being
ascertained, any of such moneys denominated or repayable in a currency other
than sterling shall be converted for the purpose of calculating the sterling
aquivalent either:

(a) at the rate of exchange used for the conversion of that currency in the relevant
balance sheet; or

(b) if no rate was so used, at the middle market rate of exchange prevailing at the
close of business in London on the date of that balance sheet; or

(c) where the repayment of such moneys is expressly covered by a forward
purchase contract, currency option, back-to-back loan, swap or other
arrangements taken out and entered into to reduce the risk associated with
fluctuations in exchange rates, at the rate of exchange specified in that
document;

but if the amount in sterling resulting from conversion at that rate would be
greater than that resulting from conversion at the middie market rate prevailing in
London at the close of business on the business day immediately preceding the
day on which the calculation falls be made, the latter rate shall apply instead.

A report or certificate of the auditors for the time being of the Company as to the
amount of the Adjusted Capital and Reserves or the amount of moneys borrowed
falling to be taken into account for the purposes of this Article 92 or to effect that
the limit imposed by this Article 52 has not been or will not be exceeded at any
particular time or times or as a result of any particular transaction or transactions
shall be conclusive evidence of the amount or of that fact.
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{6)

93.
n

(2)

94.

95.

No debt incurred or security given in respect of moneys borrowed in excess of the
limit imposed by this Article 93 shall be invalid or ineffectual, except in the case of
express notice to the lender or recipient of the security at the time when the debt
was incurred or security given that the limit had been or would thereby be
exceeded, but no lender or other person dealing with the Company shall be
concerned to see or enquire whether such limit is observed,

DELEGATION OF DIRECTORS’ POWERS

The directors delegate any of their powers -

(a) to the Chief Executive, any director holding any other executive office or
any other director;

(b) to any committee consisting of one or more directors and (if thought fit) one or
more other persons, but a majority of the members of the committee shall be
directors and no resolution of the committee shall be effective unless a
majority of those present when it is passed are directors; and

(0 to any local or divisional board or agency for managing any of the affairs of the
Company either in the United Kingdom or elsewhere.

Any such delegation (which may include authority to sub-delegate all or any of the
powers delegated) may be subject to any conditions the directors impose and
either collaterally with or to the exclusion of their own powers and may be revoked.
or varied. The power to delegate under this article, being without limitation,
includes power to delegate the determination of any fee, remuneration or other
benefit which may be paid or provided to any director; and the scope of the power
to delegate under sub-paragraph (1)(a), (1}b} or (1)(c) of paragraph {1} of this
article shall not be restricted by reference to or inference from any other of those
sub-paragraphs. Subject as aforesaid, the proceedings of any committee, local
board or agency with two or more members shall be governed by such of these
articies as regulate the proceedings of directors so far as they are capable of

applying.

The directors may, by power of attorney or otherwise, appeint any person, whether
nominated directly or indirectly by the directors, to be the agent of the Company
for such purposes and subject to such conditions as they think fit, and may
delegate any of their powers to such an agent. The directors may revoke or vary
any such appointment or delegation and may also authorise the agent to sub-
delegate all or any of the powers vested to him.

The directors may appoint any person (not being a director) to any office or
employment having a designation o title including the word director or attach to
any existing office or employment within the Company such designation or title
and may terminate any such appointment or the use of such designation or title.
The inclusion of the word “director” in the designation or title of any such office or
employment shall not imply that such person is, or is deemed to be, or is
empowered in any respect to act as, a director for any of the purposes of the Act or

these Articles.

APPOINTMENT AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

96.

At the annual general meetings in every year there shall retire from office by
rotation:-

26 of 44




97.

98.

9g.

100.

101,

102.

103.

(a) All directors who held office at the time of the two preceding annual general
meetings and who did not retire by rotation or pursuant to article 102 at either
of them; and

(b} If the number of directors retiring under (a) above is less than one-third of the
directors or, in their number is not three or a multiple of three, less than the
number which is nearest t but does not exceed one-third, such additional
number of directors as shall together with the directors retiring under (a) above
equal one-third of the directors or, if their number is not three or a multiple of
three, the number which Is nearest to but does not exceed one-third.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and to the following provisions of these
articles, the directors to retire by rotation pursuant to article 96 shall be those who
have been longest in office since their last appointment or reappointment, but as
between persons who became or were last reappointed directors on the same day
those to retire shall (unless they otherwise agree amang themselves) be
determined by lot.

If the Company, at the meeting at which a director retires by rotation, does not fill
the vacancy the retiring director shall, if willing to act, be deemed to have been
reappointed unless at the meeting it is resolved not be fill the vacancy or a
resolution for the appointment of the director is put to the meeting and lost.

No person other than a director retiring at the meeting shall be appointed or
reappointed a director at any general meeting unless-

{a) he is recommended by the directors; or

(b} not less than seven nor more than thirty-five days before the date appointed
for holding the meeting, notice executed by a member qualified to vote on the
appointment or reappointment has been give to the Company of the intention
to propose that person for appointment or reappointment, stating that
particutars which would, if he were appointed or reappointed, be required to be
included in the Company’s register of directors, together with notice executed
by that person of his willingness to be appointed or reappointed.

At a general meeting a motion for the appointment of two more person as
directors by a single resolutions shall not be made, uniess a resolution that it shall
be so made has been first agreed to by the meeting without any vote being given
against it, and for the purposes of this article a motion for approving a person’s
appointment or for nominating a person for appointment shall be treated as a
motion for his appointment.

Subject as aforesaid, the Company may by ordinary resclution appoint a person
who is willing to act to be a director, either to fill a vacancy or as an additional
director, and may also determine the rotation in which any additional directors are
to retire.

The directors may appoint a person who is willing to act to be a director, either to
fill a vacancy or an additional director, provided that the appointment does not
cause the number of directors to exceed any number fixed as the maximum
number of directors. A director so appointed shall retire at the next following
annual general meeting and shall not be taken into account in determining the
directors who are to retire by rotation at the meeting.

Subject as aforesaid, a director who retires at an annual general meeting may be
reappointed. If he is not reappointed or deemed to have been reappointed, he
shall retain office until the meeting appoints someone in his place or, if it does not
do so, until the end of the meeting,
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DISQUALIFICATION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

104,

105.

106.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the Act, the Company may, by extraordinary
resolution, remove a director before the expiration of his period of office (but such
removal shall be without prejudice to any claim to damages for breach of any
contract of service between the director and the Company) and, subject to these
articles, may, by ordinary resolution, appoint another person instead of him. A
person so appointed shall be subject to retirement at the same time as if he had
become a director on the day on which the director in whose place he is appointed
was last appointed or reappointed a director.

The office of a director shall be vacated if -

(a) he ceases to be a director by virtue of any provision of the Act or he becomes
prohibited by law from being a director; or

() he becomes bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition with his
creditors generally; or

(¢) he is, or may be, suffering from mental disorder and either -

i) he is admitted to hospital in pursuance of an application for admission for
treatment under the Mental Health Act 1983 or, in Scotfand, an application
for admission under the Mental Health (Scotland) Act 1984, or

ii) an order is made by a court having jurisdiction (whether in the United
Kingdom or elsewhere)} in matters concerning mental disorder for his
detention or for the appointment of any person to exercise powers with
respect to his property or affairs; or .

{d) he resigns his office by notice in writing to the Company; or

(¢) in the case of a director who holds any executive office, his appointment as
such is terminated or expires and the directors resolve that his office be
vacated; or

(/) he is absent for more than six consecutive months without permission of the
directors from meetings of the directors held during that period and the
directors resolve that his office be vacated; or

{g) he is requested in writing or using electronic form by all the other directors to
resign.

No person shall be disqualified from being appointed or reappointed as a director
and no director shall be requested to vacate that office by reason of his attaining
the age of seventy or any other age; nor shall it be necessary by reason of his age
to give special notice under the Act of any resolution appointing, reappointing or
approving the appointment of a director. Where a general meeting is convened at
which a director will be proposed for appointment or reappointment who, to the
knowledge of the directors, will be seventy or more at the date of the meeting, the
directors shall give notice of his age in the notice convening the meeting or in any
document sent with it; but the accidental omission to do so shall not invalidate any
proceedings at the meeting or any appointment or reappointment of the director
concerned.
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DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENTS AND INTERESTS

107. The directors may appoint one or more of their number to the office of managing
director or to any other executive office (including that of Chief Executive or
Managing director) under the Company and, subject to the provisions of the Act,
any such appointment may be made for such term, at such remuneration and on
such other conditions as the director thinks fit. Any appointment of a director to
an executive office shall terminate if he ceases to be a director but without
prejudice to any claim to damages for breach of the contract of service between the
director and the Company.

108.
(1

—r

Subject to the provisions of the Act, and provided that he has disclosed to the
directors the nature and extent of any material interest of his, a director
notwithstanding his office-

{a) may be a party to, or otherwise interested in, any transaction or arrangement
with the Company or in which the Company is otherwise interested;

{b) may be a director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to any
transaction or arrangement with, or otherwise interested in, any body
corporate promoted by the Company or in which the Company is otherwise
interested; and

{¢) shall not, by reason of his office, be accountable to the Company of any benefit
which he derives from any such office or employment or from any such
transaction or arrangement or from any interest in any such body corporate,;
and no such transaction or arrangement shall be liable to be avoided on the
ground of any such interest or benefit.

{2) For the purpose of this article -

(a) a general notice given to the directors that a director is to be regarding as
having an interest of the nature and extent specified in the notice in any
transaction or arrangement in which a specified person or class of persons is
interested shall be deemed to be a disclosure that the director has an interest
in any such transaction of the nature and extent so specified; and

{b) an interest of which a director has no knowledge and of which it is
unreasonable to expect him to have knowledge shall not be treated as an
interest of his.

108A.

(1) If a situation in which a director or a person who is proposed to be appeinted as
a director has or may have a direct or indirect interest which conflicts or may
conflict with the interests of the Company (“a conflict of interest”) the directors
may, subject to the provisions of this Article 108A, at any time authorise:

(a) the conflict of interest; and

(b) in the case of a proposed appointment of a person as a director, that
proposed appointment;

(2) Any director subject to a conflict of interest or any other director with a similar
interest shall not vote and shall not be counted in the quorum in respect of the
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

authorisation given under this Article 108A and if he or any other interested
director does vote, those votes shall not be counted;

The directors may in their absolute discretion impose such terms or conditions
on the grant of the authorisation as they think fit, and these may be imposed or
varied subsequently and may include (without limitation):

(a) whether the relevant director may vote (or be counted in the quorum at
a meeting) in relation to any resolution relating to the relevant conflict
of interest;

{b) the exclusion of the relevant director from all information and discussion
by the Company of the relevant conflict of information; and

(c) the imposition of a specific duty of confidentiality for any confidential
information of the Company relating to the relevant conflict of interest;

Any authorisation of a conflict of interest given pursuant to this Article 108(A)
may provide that where the relevant director obtains {other than through his
position as a director of the Company) information that is confidential to a third
party, he will not be obliged to disclose it to the Company or to use it in relation-
to the Company's affairs in circumstances where to do so would amount to a
breach of that confidence;

A director will not be in breach of his duty under sections 172, 174 and 175 of
the Companies Act 2006 or the authorisation given by this Article 108A if he:

(a) absents himself from meetings of the directors or from discussion of any
matter at a meeting relating to a relevant conflict of interest; and/or

(b) makes arrangements for papers to be received and read by a
professional adviser on his behalf which may relate to the relevant
conflict of interest; and/or

‘(¢) behaves in any other way authorised by any guidance which may be
issued by the directors in respect of the relevant conflict of interest from
time to time; and

For the purposes of this Article 1084, ‘conflict of interest’ includes a conflict of
interest and a conflict of duty and a conflict of duties.”; and

DIRECTORS’ GRATUITIES AND PENSIONS

109.

The directors may provide benefits, whether by the payment of gratuities or
pensions or by insurance or otherwise, for any director who has held but no longer
holds any executive office or employment with the Company or with any body
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corporate which is or has been a subsidiary of the Company or a predecessor in
business of the Company or of any such subsidiary, and for any member of his
family (including a spouse and a former spouse) or any person who is or was
dependent on him and may (as well before as after he ceases to hold such office or
employment) contribute to any fund and pay premiums for the purchase or
provision of any such benefit.

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

110.
(1}

(2

—

(3

—

{4

—r

(5)

111.

112.

Subject to the provisions of these articles, the directors may regulate their
proceedings as they think fit.

A director may, and the secretary at the request of a director shall, call a meeting
of the directors. Subject to paragraph (3) of this article, it shall not be necessary
to give notice of a meeting to a director who is absent from the United Kingdom.

If a director gives notice to the Company of an address in the United Kingdom at
which notice of meetings of the directors is to be given to him when he is absent
from the United Kingdom, he shall, if so absent, be entitled to have notice given to
him at that address; but the Company shall not be obliged by virtue of this
paragraph to give any director a longer period of notice than he would have been
entitled to had he been present in the United Kingdom at that address.

Questions arising at a meeting shali be decided by a majority of votes. In case of
an equality of votes, the chairman shall have a second or casting vote. A director
who is atso an alternate director shall be entitled in the absence of his appointer to
a separate vote on behalf of his appointer in addition to his own vote; and an
alternate director wha is appointed by two or more directors shall be entitled to a
separate vote on behalf of each of his appointers in the appointer's absence,

A meeting of the directors may consist of a conference between directors some or
all of whom are in different places provided that each director who participates in
the meeting is able:

(a) to hear each of the other participating directors addressing the meeting; and

(b) if he so wishes, to address each of the other participating directors
simultaneously, whether directly, by conference telephone or by any other form
of communication equipment (whether in use when this article is adopted or
developed subsequently} or by a combination of such methods. A gquorum
shall be deemed to be present if those conditions are satisfied in respect of at
least the number and designation of directors required to form a quorum. A
meeting held in this way shall be deemed to take place at the piace where the
largest group of directors is assembled or, if no such group is readily
identifiable, at the place from where the chairman of the meeting participates
at the start of the meeting.

No business shall be transacted at the meeting of the directors unless a quorum is
present. The quorum may be fixed by the directors and unless so fixed at any
other number shall be two. An alternate director who is not himself a director
shall, if his appointer is not present, be counted in the quorum.

The continuing directors or a sole continuing director may act notwithstanding any
vacancies in their number, but, if the number of directors is less than the number
fixed as the quorum, the continuing directors or director may act only for the
purpose of filling vacancies or of calling a general meeting.
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113.

114.

i15.

116.
{1

—

The directors may elect from their number, and remove, a chairman or joint
chairman and a deputy-chairman of the board of directors. A chairman, orin his
absence the deputy-chairman, shall preside at all meetings of the directors, but if
there is no chairman or deputy-chairman, or if at the meeting neither chairman nor
the deputy-chairman is present within five minutes after the time appointed for the
meeting, or if neither of them is willing to act as chairman, the directors present
may choose one of their number to be chairman of the meeting. In the invent of
two or more joint chairman, or in the absence of a chairman, two or more deputy
chairman being present, the joint chairman or deputy chalrman to act as chairman
of the meeting shall be decided by those directors present.

All acts done by a meeting of the directors, or of a committee of the directors, or
by a person acting as a director, shall notwithstanding that it may afterwards be
discovered that there was a defect in the appointment of any director or that any of
them were disqualified from holding office, or had vacated office, or were not
entitled to vote, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed and
was qualified and had continued to be a director and had been entitled to vote.

A resolution in writing executed by all the directors entitled to receive notice of a
meeting of the directors or of a committee of the directors shall be as valid and
effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the directors or {as the case may
be) of that committee, duly convened and held, and may consist of several
documents in the like form each executed by one or more directors, but a
resolution executed by an alternate director need not also be executed by his
appointer and, if it is executed by a director who has appointed an alternate
director, it need not also be executed by the alternate director in that capacity.

Save as otherwise provided by these articles, a director shall not vote at a meeting
of the directors or of any committee on any resolution concerning a matter in
which he has, directly or indirectly, a material interest {other than an interest in
shares, debentures or other securities of, or otherwise in or through, the
Company), unless his interest arises only because the case falls within one or more
of the following sub-paragraphs-

(a) the resolution relates to the giving to him of a guarantee, security, or
indemnity in respect of money lent to, or an obligation incurred by him for the
benefit of, the Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings;

(b) the resolution relates to the giving to a third party of a guarantee, security, or
indemnity in respect of an obligation of the Company or any of its subsidiary
undertakings for which the director has assumed responsibility in whole or part
and whether alone or jointly with others under a guarantee or indemnity or by
the giving of security;

(¢) his interest arises by virtue of his being, or intending to become, a participant
in the underwriting or sub-underwriting of an offer of any shares in or
debentures or other sacurities of the Company for subscription, purchase or
exchange;

{(d) the resalution related in any way to a retirement benefits scheme which has
been approved, or in conditional upon approval, by the Board of Inland
Revenue for taxation purposes,

(e) the resolution relates to an arrangement for the benefit of the employees of
the Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings, including, but without
being limited to an employees’ share scheme, which does not accord to any
director as such any privilege or advantage not generally awarded to the
employees to whom the arrangement relates;
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(3)

17.

118.

119,

(f) the resolution relates to a transaction or arrangement with any cther company
in which he is interested, directly or indirectly, provided that he is not the
holder of or beneficially interested in one per cent or more of any class of the
equity share capital of that company (or of any other company through which
his interest is derived) and not entitled to exercise one per cent or more of the
voting rights available to members of the relevant company (and for the
purpose of calculating the said percentage there shall be disregarded any
shares held by the director as a bare or custodian trustee and in which he has
no beneficial interest, and any shares comprised in any authorised unit trust
scheme in which the director is interested only as a unit holder),

(@) the resolution relates to the purchase or maintenance for any director or
directors of insurance against any liability;

(h) the granting of any indemnity or provision of funding pursuant to Article 158
uniess the terms of such arrangement confer upon such director a benefit not
generally available to any other director,

For the purposes of paragraph (1) of this article, an interest of any person who is
for the purpose of the Act (excluding any statutory modification thereof not in
force when these articles became binding on the Company) connected with a
director shall be taken to be the interest of that director, in relation to an alternate
director, an interest of his appointer shall be treated as an interest of the alternate
director without prejudice to any interest which the alternate director has

otherwise.

Where proposals are under consideration concerning the appointment (including
the fixing or varying of terms of appointment) of two or more directors to offices
or employments with the Company or any body corporate in which the Company is
interested, the proposal may be divided and considered in relation to each director
separately and (provided he is not by virtue of paragraph {1)(f) of this article, or
otherwise under that paragraph, or for any other reason, precluded from voting)
each of the directors concerned shall be entitled to vote and be counted in the
quorum in respect of each resolution except that concerning his own appointment.

A director shall not be counted in the gquorum present at a meeting in relation to a
resolution on which he is not entitled to vote.

The Company may by ordinary resolution suspend or relax to any extent, in respect
of any particular matter, any provision of these articles prohibiting a director from
voting at a meeting of the directors or of a committee of the directors.

If a question arises at a meeting of the directors as to the right of a director to
vote, the question may, before the conclusion of the meeting, be referred to the
chairman of the meeting), and his ruling in relation to any director other than
himself {or, as the case may be, the ruling of the majority of the other directors in
relation to the chairman) shall be final and conclusive.

MINUTES

120.

The directors shall cause minutes to be made in books kept for the purpose -
(a) of all appointments of officers made by the directors; and
(b) of all proceedings at meetings of the Company, of the holders of any class of

shares in the Company, and of the directors, and of committees of the
directors, including the names of the directors present at each such meeting.
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Subject to the provisions of the Act, the secretary shall be appointed by the
directors for such term, at such remuneration and on such other conditions as they
think fit; and any secretary so appointed may be removed by them.

THE SEAL

|
| 123.

: 124,

125.

126.

127.

SECRETARY
121.
122

The seal shall be used only by the authority of a resolution of the directors or of a
committee of the directors. The directors may determine whether any instrument
to which the seal is affixed, shall be signed and, if it is to be signed, who shall sign
it. Unless otherwise determined by the directors -

(a) share certificates and, subject to the provisions of any instrument constituting
the same, certificates issued under the seal in respect of any debentures or
other certificate by any mechanical or other means or may be printed on it; and

(b) every other instrument to which the seal is affixed shall be signed by one
director and by the secretary or another director.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may have an official seal for use
in any place abroad.

| DIVIDENDS

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may by ordinary resolution
declare dividends in accordance with the respective right of the members, but no
dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the directors.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the directors may pay interim dividends if it
appears to them that they are justified by the profits of the Company available for
distribution. If the share capital is divided into different classes, the directors may
pay interim dividends on shares which confer deferred or non-preferred rights with
regard to dividend as well as on shares which confer preferential rights with regard
to dividend, but no interim dividend shall be paid on shares carrying deferred or
non-preferred rights if, at the time of payment, any preferential dividend is in
arrear. The directors may also pay at intervals settled by them any dividend payable
at a fixed rate if it appears to them that the profits available for distribution justify
the payment. If the directors act in good faith they shall not incur any liability to
the holders of shares conferring preferred rights for any loss they may suffer by
the lawful payment of an interim dividend an any shares having deferred or no-
preferred rights.

Except as otherwise provided by these articles or the rights attached to shares, all
dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid up on the
shares on which the dividend is paid. 1f any share is issued on terms that it ranks
for dividend as from a particular date, it shall rank for dividend accordingly. In any
other case (and except as aforesaid), dividends shall be apportioned and paid
proportionately to the amount paid up on the shares during any portion or portions
of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid. For the purpose of this
article, an amount paid up on a share in advance of a call shall be treated, in
relation to any dividend declared after the payment but before the call, as not paid
up on the share.

A general meeting declaring a dividend may, upon the recommendation of the
directors, direct that it shall be satisfied wholly or partly by the distribution of
assets and, where any difficulty arises in regard to the distribution, the directors
may settle the same as they think fit and in particular (but without limitation} may
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128.
m

(2)

129.

130.

131,

132.

issue fractional certificates or other fractional entitlements (or ignore fractions) and
fix the value for distribution of any assets, and may determine that cash shall be
paid to any member upan the footing of the value so fixed in order to adjust the
rights of members, and may vest any assets in trustees.

Any dividend or other money payable in respect of a share may be paid by cheque
or warrant sent by post to the registered address of the person entitled or, if two
or more persons are the holders of the share or are jointly entitled to it by reason
of the death or bankruptcy of the holder, to the registered address of that one of
those person who is first named in the register of members or to such person and
to such address as the person or person entitied may by notice direct. Every
cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of or the person or persons
entitied or to such other person as the person or persons entitled may by notice
direct and payment of the cheque or warrant shall be a good discharge to the
Company. Any such dividend or other money may also be paid by any other
method (including direct debit or credit and bank transfer or, in respect of shares
in uncertificated form, where the Company is authorised to do so by or on behalf
of the holder or joint holders in such manner as the Company may from time to
time consider sufficient, by means of a relevant system) which the directors
consider appropriate. Any joint holder or other person jointly entitled to share as
aforesaid may give receipts for any dividend or other payable in respect of the
share.

the Company may cease to send any cheque or warrant (or to use any other
method of payment) for any dividend payable in respect of a share if-

(a) in respect of at least two consecutive dividends payable on that share the
cheque or warrant has been returned undelivered or remains uncashed (or that
other method of payment has failed); or

(b) following one such occasion, reasonable enquiries have failed to establish any
new address of the holder,

but, subject to the provisions of these articles, may recommence sending cheques
or warrants {or using another method of payment) for dividends payable on that
share if the person or persons entitied so request.

The directors may, at their discretion, make provisions to enable any member as
the directors shall from time to time determine to receive duly declared dividends
in a currency other than sterling. For the purposes of calculations of the amount
receivable in respect of dividend, the rate of exchange to be used to determine the
foreign currency equivalent of any sum payable as dividend shall be such rate and
the payment thereof shall be on such terms and conditions as the directors may in
their absolute discretion determine.

No dividend or other money payable in respect of a share shall bear interest
against the Company, unless otherwise provided by the rights attached to the
share.

Any dividend which has remained unclaimed for twelve years from the date when it
became due for payment shall, if the directors so resolve, be forfeited and cease to

remain owing by the Company.

The directors may, with the authority of an ordinary resolution of the Company,
offer any holders of ordinary shares the right to elect to receive ordinary shares,
credited as fully paid, instead of cash in respect of the whole (or some part, to be
determined by the directors) of any dividend specified by the ordinary resolution.
The following provisions shall apply;
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(a)

(b)

{©)

(d)

(e}

{f

{g)

(h)

(i}

The said resolution may specify a particular dividend (whether or not declared),
or may specify all or any dividends declared or payable within a specified
period, but such period may not end later than the beginning of the fifth
annual general meeting next following the date of the meeting at which the
ordinary resclution is passed.

the entitlement of each holder of ordinary shares to new ordinary shares shall
be such that the relevant value of the entitlement shall be as nearly as possible
equal to {but not greater than) the cash amount (disregarding any tax credit)
that such holder would have received by way of dividend. For this purpose
“ralevant value” shall be calculated by reference to the average of the middle
market quotations for the Company’s ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange
as derived from the Daily Official List, for the day on which the ordinary shares
are first quoted “ex" the relevant dividend and the four subsequent dealing
days, or in such other manner as may be determined by or in accordance with
the ordinary resolution. A certificate or report by the auditors as to the
amount of the relevant vatue in respect of any dividend shall be conclusive
evidence of that amount.

no fraction of a share shall be allotted and the directors may deal with any
fractions which arise as they think fit.

the directors shall, after determining the basis of allotment, notify the holders
of ordinary shares of the right election offered to them, and specify the
procedure to be followed and place at which, and the latest time by which,
elections must be lodged in order to be effective.

the directors may exciude from any offer any holders of ordinary shares where
the directors believe that the making of the offer to them would or might
involve the contravention of the laws of any territory or that for any other
reason the offer should not be made to them.

the dividend (or that part of the dividend in respect of which a right of election
has been given) shall not be payable on ordinary shares in respect of which an
election has been duly made (“the elected ordinary shares") and instead
additional ordinary shares shall be allotted to the holders of the elected
ordinary shares on the basis of allotment determined as aforesaid. For such
purpose the directors shall capitalise out of any amount for the time being
standing to the credit of any reserve or fund (including any share premium
account or capital redemption reserve) or any of the profits which could
otherwise have been applied in paying dividends in cash, as the directors may
determine, a sum equal to the aggregate nominal amount of the additional
ordinary shares to be allotted on that basis and apply it in paying up in full the
appropriate number of unissued ordinary shares for allotment and distribution
to the holders of the elected ordinary shares on that basis.

The directors shall not proceed with any election unless the Company has
sufficient unissued shares authorised for issue and sufficient reserves or funds
that may be capitalised to give effect to it after the basis of allotment is
determined.

The additional ordinary shares when allotted shall rank pari passu in all respect
with the fully paid ordinary shares then in issue except that they will not be
entitled to participation in the dividend in lieu of which they were atlotted.

The directors may do all acts and things which they consider necessary or

expedient to give effect to any such capitalisation, and may authorise any
person to enter on behalf of all the members interested into an agreement with
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the Company providing for such capitalisation and incidental matters and any
agreement so made shail be binding on all concerned.

RESERVES

133. The directors may, before recommending any dividend (whether preferential or
otherwise), set aside out of the profits of the Company such sums as they think fit
as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the directors, be applicable
for meeting claims on or liabilities of the Company or contingencies or for paying
off any loan capital or for equalising dividends or for any other purpose to which
the profits of the Company may be properly applied and pending such application
may, at the like discretion, either be employed in the business of the Company or
to be invested in such investment (other than shares of the Company) as the
directors may from time to time think fit, and so that it shall not be necessary to
keep any investments constituting the reserve or reserves separate or distinct from
any other investments of the Company. The directors may also without placing the
same to reserve carry forward any profits which they may think prudent not to
distribute.

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

134.
(1) The directors may with the authority of an ordinary resclution of the Company -

(a) subject as hereinafter provided, resolve to capitalise any undivided profits of
the Company not required for paying any preferentiat dividend (whether or not -
they are available for distribution) or any such standing to the credit of any
reserve or fund of the Company {including any share premium account of
capital redemption reserve);

(b} appropriate the sum resolved to be capitalised to the members in proportion to
the naminal amount of the shares (whether or not fully paid) held by them
respectively which would entitie them to participate in distribution of that sum
if the shares were fully paid and the sum were fully paid and the sum were then
distributable and were distributed by way of dividend and apply such sum on
their behalf either in or towards paying up the amounts, if any, for the time
being unpald on any shares held by them respectively, or in paying up in fuil
unissued shares or debentures of the Company of a nominal amount equal to
that sum, and allot the shares or debentures credited as fully paid to those
members or as they may direct, in those proportions, or partly in one way and
partly in the other, provided that:-

i} the share premium account, the capital redemption reserve, and any profits
which are not available for distribution may, for the purposes of this article,
only be applied in paying up unissued shares to be allotted to members
credited as fully paid; and

/i) in a case where the sum is applied in paying amounts for the time being
unpaid on any shares of the Company or in paying up in full debentures of
the Company, the amount of the net assets of the Company at that time is
not less than the aggregate of the called up share capital of the Company
and its undistributabie reserves are shown in the latest audited accounts of
the Company or such other accounts as may be relevant and would not be
reduced below that aggregate by the payment thereof,

(O resolve that any shares so allotted to any member in respect of a holding by

him of any partly paid shares shall so long as such shares remain partly paid
rank for dividend only to the extent that the tatter shares rank for dividend;

37 of 44



(2}

(d) make such provision by the issue of fractional certificates or other fractional
entitlements {or by ignoring fractions) or by payment in cash or otherwise as
they determine in the case of shares or debentures becoming distributable in
fractions (including provision whereby the benefit of fractional entitlements
accrue to the Company rather than to the members concerned),

(e) authorise any person to enter on behalf of all the members concerned into an
agreement with the Company providing for either (i) the allotment to them
respectively, credited as fully paid, of any further shares to which they are
entitled upon such capitalisation, any agreement made under such authority
being binding on all such members or (ii) the payment up by the Company on
behalf of such holders by the application thereto of their respective
proportions of the reserves or profits resolved to be capitalised, of the
amounts or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid on their existing shares;
or

() generally do all acts and things required to give effect to such resolution as
aforesaid.

Where, pursuant to an employees’ share scheme (within the meaning of section
743 of the Act) the Company has granted options to subscribe for shares on terms
which provide (inter alia) for adjustment to the subscription price payable on the
exercise of such options or to the number of shares to be allotted upon such
exercise in the event of any increase or reduction in or other reorganisation of the
Company’s issued share capital and an otherwise appropriate adjustment would
result in the subscription price for any share being less than its nominal value,
then, subject to the provisions of the Act, the directors may, on the exercise of any
of the options concerned and payment of the subscription price which would have
applied had such adjustment been made, capitalise any such profits or other sum
as is mentioned in paragraph {1)(a) above to the extent necessary to pay up the
unpaid balance of the nominal value of the shares which fail be allotted on the
exercise of such options and apply such amount in paying up such balance and
allot shares fully paid accordingly. The provisions of paragraph (1 )a) to (1XH
above shall apply mutatis mutandis to this paragraph (but as If the authority of an
ordinary resolution of the Company were not required).

AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS

135.

136.

Any director or the Secretary or any perscn appointed by the directors for the
purpose shall have power to authenticate any documents affecting the constitution
of the Company and any resolutions passed by the Company or the directors any
books, records, documents and accounts relating to the business of the Company,
and to certify copies thereof or extracts therefrom as true copies or extracts; and
where any books, records, documents or accounts are elsewhere than at the Office
the officer of the Company having the custody thereof shall be deemed to be a
person appointed by the directors as aforesaid.

A document purporting to be a copy of a resolution of the directors or an extract
from the minutes of a meeting of the directors which is certified as such in
accordance with Article 135 shall be conclusive evidence in favour of all persons
dealing with the Company on the faith thereof that such resolution has been duly
passed or, as the case may be, that such extract is a true and accurate record of a
duly constituted meeting of the directors.
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SERVICE OF NOTICES AND DOCUMENTS

137.

(1)
(2)

(3)

(4

138.

1369.

140.

141.

—

Subject to the provisions of the Statutes, and provided that the Company has
complied with all applicable regulatory requirements any notice or document may
be served on, or delivered to, any member by the Company:

personally; or

by post addressed to the member at his registered address, or (if he has no
registered address within the United Kingdom) to the address, if any, within the
United Kingdom supplied by him to the Company as his address for the service of
notices or documents: or

in electronic form; or
by making them available on a website.

If a notice or other document is sent by post, it shali be deemed to be served or
delivered 24 hours after posting as first class post or 48 hours after posting as
second-class post. In proving service or delivery it shal! be sufficient to prove that
the cover containing the notice or document was properly addressed, stamped and

posted.

Any notice or document send in electronic form shall be deemed to be served or
delivered on the day of transmission. Proof that a notice or other document send

in electronic form was sent in accordance with guidance issued by the Institute of -

Chartered Secretaries and Administrators shall be conclusive evidence that notice
was given.

Any notice or document served or delivered by making it available on a website,
shall be deemed to be served or delivered when it is first made available on the
website or, if later, when the member received or was deemed to have received
natice of the fact that the document or notice was available on the website.

(1) Any notice to be given to a member may be given by reference to the register of

(2

142,

143,

—

members as it stands at any time within the period of twenty one days before the
notice is given; and no change in the register after that time shall invalidate the

giving of the notice.

Every person who becomes entitled to a share shall be bound by any notice in
respect of that share which, before his name is entered in the register of members
has given to the person from whom he derives his title; but this paragraph does
not apply to a notice given under section 793 of the Act.

Where, by reason of the suspension of curtailment of postal services within the
United Kingdom, the Company is unable effectively to convene a general meeting
by notice sent by post, notice of the meeting shall be sufficiently given if given by
advertisement in two leading national daily newspapers published in the United
Kingdom. The Company shall send a copy of the notice to members in the same
manner as it sends notices under Article 139 if at least seven clear days before the
meeting the posting of notices to addresses throughout the United Kingdom again
becomes practicable.

Any notice to be given by the Company to the member or any of them, and not
provided for by or pursuant to these articles, shall be sufficiently given if given by
advertisement in at least one leading national daily newspaper published in the
United Kingdom.
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144.

In the case of joint holders of a share all documents shall be sent to the joint
holder (if any) described in the Register as having an address for service in the
United Kingdom and who is named first in the Register. Notice so sent shall be
treated as sufficient notice to all the joint holders. Where the Statutes or these
require the agreement of a member to electronic means of communication or
website communication, the holder who is named first in the Register may give
agreement on behalf of both joint holders.

DOCUMENTS SENT BY THE COMPANY

145.

(m

(2)
(3)

Subject to any requirement of the Statutes and provided that the Company has
complied with all applicable regulatory requirements, the Company may send any
document or notices to its members in electronic form and such documents or
notices will be validly sent provided that:

the member has agreed (generally or specifically) {or in the case of a company is
desmed to have agreed by a provision in the Statutes) that documents or notices
can be sent in electronic form;

the documents are documents to which the agreement applies; and

copies of the documents are sent in electronic form to the address notified by the
member to the Company for that purpose.

DOCUMENTS COMMUNICATED BY A WEBSITE

146.

(m

(2)

(3)

147.

148.

Subject to any requirement of the Statutes and provided that the Company has
complied with all applicable regulatory requirements, the Company may send
documents or notices in its members by means of a website and any such
documents or notices will be validly sent provided that:

the member has expressly agreed (generally or specifically) that documents or
notices may be sent by means of a website to him or he has been asked
(individually) to agree that documents and notices can be sent by means of a
website and the Company has received no response to that request within 28 days
from the date on which the request was sent; and

the documents are documents to which the agreement applies; and

the member is notified of the presence of the documents on the website, the
address of the website, the place on the website where the documents may be
accessed and how they may be accessed.

Documents must be available on the website far a period of not less than 28 days
from the date of notification unless the Statutes make provision for any other time
period.

If the documents are published on the website for a part only of the period of time
referred to in Article 147, they will be treated as being published throughout the
period if the failure to publish throughout that period is wholly attributable to
circumstances which it would not be reasonable to have expected the Company to
prevent or avoid.

RIGHT TO HARD COPIES

149.

Where the Company sends documents to members otherwise than in hard copy
form, any member can require the Company to send him a hard copy version and
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the Company must do so free of charge and within 2t days of the date of the
member’s request.

DOCUMENTS SENT TO THE COMPANY

150.

151.

152.

153.

154,

155,

1

e

{2}

Where the Statutes permit documents to be sent to the Company, only such
documents as are specified by the Company may be sent to the Company in
electronic form to the address specified by the Company for that purpose.

If the document in electronic form is sent by hand or by post, it must be sent to the
Company’s Registered Office.

A document sent to the Company in electronic form is sufficiently authenticated if
the identity of the sender is confirmed in the way the Company has specified.

A notice sent by post shall be deemed to have been given on the day following that
on which the envelope containing the notice was posted unless it was sent by
second class post or there is only one class of post in which case it shall be
deemed to have been given on the day next but one after it was posted. Proof that
the envelope was properly addressed, prepaid and posted shall be conclusive
evidence that notice was given. A notice given by advertisement shall be deemed
to have been served on the day on which the advertisement appears. A notice
contained in an in electronic form shall be deemed to have been given on the day
following that on which it was sent or, in the case of the publication of a notice on
a web site, on the day following that on which the member is notified of such
publication in accordance with Article 139. Proof that a notice contained in an in
electronic form was sent in accordance with the Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators’ Guidance (in issue at the time the relevant notice was given)
shall be conclusive evidence that notice was given.

A notice may be given by the Company to the person entitled to a share in
consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a member by sending or delivering it in
any manner authorised by these articles for giving of notice to a member
addressed to that person by name, or by the title of representative of the deceased
or trustee of the bankruptcy or by any like description, at the address, if any,
within the United Kingdom, supplied for that purpose by the person claiming to be
so entitled Until such an address has been supplied, a notice may be given in any
manner in which it might have been given if the death or bankruptcy has not
occurred.

Without prejudice to the provisions of Article 128, if any member’s registered
address or (if he has no registered address within the United Kingdom) the
address, if any, supplied by him to the Company as his address for service in the
United Kingdom (“address for service™ appears to the directors to be incorrect or
out of date:

The directors may resolve to treat the member as if he had no registered address
or address for service if notices or other documents sent to the member's
registered address or address for service {as the case may be) have been returned
undelivered on at least two consecutive occasions or if following one such
occasion reasonable enquiries have failed to establish the member's new address
for service; and

subject to the passing of the directors’ resolution, the Company wil! not be obliged

to send the member notices of meetings untit the member has supplied a new
registered address or address for service.
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The provisions of this Article 155 also apply to any address, number or location
supplied by a member for the purposes of documents or notices sent in electronic
form.

DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

156.

)

(2)

The Company may destroy-

(a} any instrument of transfer, after six years from the date on which it is
registered,

(b) any dividend mandate or any variation or cancellation thereof or notification of
change of name or address, after two years from the date on which itis
recorded;

{(¢) any share certificate, after one year from the date on which it is cancelled; and

{d) any other document on the basis of which an entry in the register of members
is made, after six years from the date on which it is made.

Any document referred to in paragraph (1) of this article may be destroyed earlier
than the relevant date authorised by that paragraph, provided that a permanent
record of the document is made not destroyed before that date.

It shall be conclusively presumed in favour of the Company that every entry in the =
register of members purporting to have been made on the basis of a document
destroyed in accordance with this article was duly and properly made, that every
instrument of transfer so destroyed was duly registered, that every share

certificate so destroyed was duly cancelled, and that every other document so
destroyed was valid and effective in accordance with the particulars in the records
of the Company: provided that-

{a) this article shall apply only to the destruction of a document in good faith and
without notice of any claim (regardless of the parties to it) to which the
document might be relevant;

(b) nothing in this article shall be construed as imposing upon the Company any
liability in respect of the destruction of any such document otherwise than in
accordance with this article which would not attach to the Company in the
absence of this article; and

() references in this article to the destruction of any document include references
to the disposal of it in any manner.

WINDING UP

157.

If the Company is wound up, the liguidator may, with the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution and any other sanction required by law, divide among the
members in specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and may,
for that purpose, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried
out as between the members or different classes of members. The liquidator may,
with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of the assets in trustees upon
such trust for the benefit of the members as he may with the like sanction
determine, but no member shall be compelled to accept any assets upon which
there is a liability.
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INDEMNITY

158,

(1) Subject to the provisions of, and so far as may be permitted by, the Statutes but

(2)

(3)

without prejudice to any indemnity to which the person concerned may be
otherwise entitled, the Company may indemnify every director, alternate director,
secretary or other officer of the Company (other than any person (whether an
officer or not) engaged by the Company as an auditor) against all costs, charges,
losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by him in the execution and discharge of
his duties or the exercise of his powers or otherwise in relation to or in connection
with his duties, powers or office, including any liability which may attach to him in
respect of any negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust in relation to
anything done or omitted to be done or alleged to have been done or omitted to
be done by him provided that such liability shall not apply in respect of any liability
incurred by such director or former director:

(a) to the Company or any of its subsidiaries (the “Group”);
(b) to pay a fine imposed in criminal proceedings; or

{(¢) to pay a sum payable to a regulatory authority by way of a penalty in respect of
non-compliance with any requirement of a regulatory nature (howsoever
arising}; or

(d) in defending any criminal proceedings in which he is convicted; or

{e) in defending any civil proceedings brought by any member of the Group in
which judgment is given against him, or

(f) in connection with any application under any of the following provisions in
which the court refused to grant him relief, namely

i) section 144(3) or (4) of the Companies Act 1985 {acquisition of shares by
an innocent nominee); or

ii) section 727 of the Companies Act 1985 (general power to grant relief in
case of honest and reasonable conduct}.

For the purposes of article 158(1)(d), {e) or (f) the reference to any such conviction,
judgement or refusal or belief is a reference to one that has become final. A
conviction, judgment or refusal of relief becomes final:

(a) if not appealed against, at the end of the period for bringing an appeal; or

(b) if appealed against, at the time when the appeal (or any further appeal) is
disposed of {ie if it is determined and the peried for bringing a further appeal
has ended or if it is abandoned or otherwise ceases to have effect).

The directors may purchase and maintain at the cost of the Company insurance
cover for or for the benefit of every director, alternate director, Secretary or other
officer of the Company or of any associated company (as defined in the Companies
Act 1985) against any liability which may attach to him in respect of any
negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust by him in relation to the
Company (or such associated company), including anything done or omitted to be
done or alleged to have been done or omitted to be done by him as a director,
alternate director, Secretary or other officer of the Company or any associated
company.
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159.

(4) Subject to the provisions of, and so far as may be permitted by, the Statues, the

Company shall be entitled to fund the expenditure of every director, alternate
director, Secretary or other office of the Company incurred or to be incurred:

{a} in defending any criminal or civil proceedings; or

{b) in connection with any application under sections 144(3), 144{4) or 727 of the
Companies Act 1985

provided that any director or alternate director will be obliged to repay such
amounts not later than:

(¢} in the event of the director being convicted in the proceedings, the date when
the conviction becomes final; or

(d) in the event of judgment being given against him in proceedings, the date
when the judgment becomes final; or

(e) in the event of the court refusing to grant him relief on the application, the
date when the refusal of relief becomes final.

For the purposes of article 158(4)(c), 158(4)(d) or 158(4)(e} the reference to any
such conviction, judgement or refusal of relief is a reference to one that has
become final. A conviction, judgement or refusal or relief becomes final:

{a) if not appealed against, at the end of the period for bringing an appeal; or
(b) if appealed against, at the time when the appeal {or any further appeal) is

disposed of (ie if it is determined and the period for bringing a further appeal
has ended or if it is abandoned or otherwise ceases to have effect).

WARRANTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR SHARES

160.

The Company may, subject to the provisions of the Act and of these Articles issue
warrants to subscribe for shares in the Company. Such warrants shall be issued
upon such terms and subject to such conditions as may be resolved upon by the
directors including, without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, terms and
conditions which provide that, on a winding up of the Company, a holder of
warrants may be entitled to receive out of the assets of the Company available in
the liquidation pari passu with the holders of shares of the same class as the
shares in respect of which the subscription rights conferred by the warrants can be
exercised such a sum as he would have received had had exercised the
subscription rights conferred by his warrants prior to the winding up by after
deduction of the price (if any} payable on exercise of such subscription rights.
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Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff

CF 14 3UZ

1 October 2008

Dear Sirs,

Consort Medical plc Registration Number 406711
I enclose herewith the following:

2008 Annual Return
Cheque in the sum of £30 in respect of the filing of the Annua! Return
Disk containing details of the shareholders as at the date of the Annual Return ie 20

September 2008.

1 also enclose Form 288A in respect of the appointment of Toby Woolrych as a director
of the Company.

Please would you acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping and returning the
attached copy. | enclose a stamped addressed envelope for this purpose.

Yours faithfully,

Jenny Owen
Company Secretary
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04110/2008 39
COMPANIES HOUSE
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Please complete in typescript, or in
bold black capitals.

CHFPOOO

Company number

Company name in full

Date of this return
The information in this retun is made up to

Date of next return

It you wish to make your nex} return 1o a date
earlier than the anniversary of this retum
please show that date here. Companies
House wili then send a form at the
appropriate time.

Registered Office

Show here the address at the date of
this return

Any change of

registered office Post town
must be notified .

on form 287 County/Region

UK Postcode

Principal business activities

Show trade classification code number(s} for
the principal activity or activities

if the code number cannot be determined,
give a brief description of principal activity

’ LLLTTITY ik
U R0 gy gy HIEiNT 1y I

“A54J530y~ /
0411012008
- COMPANIES HOusE

toLLOXZ

363a

Annual Return

=

. 4o 63

| Condony mepicat Pec

Month Year

nL=Le

Day

gl VTR

v

° &

Day Month Year

L /L bl b L e

Rounpd feoar €4 Tc D
| ‘

IBrt-f.Aﬂ(eAﬂ- fArA, BReAcIfCAl WAY

| Heaece Hepd@{TcAP

{ H ¢ATFoaP SH 1€

L N L

L

lSlCCnPé |

330 |

'MANc;‘Am’-’M- OF MEDICAL , SRTHOPAED (C €W wiPrénd

l F4 15 Howwl (omPamied 1NCLUPIv s HEAD OFFICe,

e

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England or Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX ED235 Edinburgh 1
For companies registered in Scotland or LP-4 Edinburgh 2

DX 33050 Cardiff
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Register of members
If the register of members is not kept at the
registered office, state here where it is kept

Post town
County/Region

UK Postcode

Register of Debenture holders
If there is a register of debenture holders, or a
duplicate of any such register or part of it, which
is not kept at the registered office, state here
whera it 1s kept

Post town

County/Region
UK Postcode
Company type
Public imited company

Private company limited by shares

L CALA

REGISiaAL S

| THEe 2e5is1a™, 4 Fecqd €mHArm RoAD

deckenram v

-

Kewn7

b

ﬁ

APALICAQLS

p—

-
.

Private company limited by guarantee without

share capital

Private company {imited by shares exempt under

section 30

Private company limited by guarantee exempt

under section 30

Private unlimited company with share capital

Private unlimited company without share capital

Company Secretary

* voluntary details
{Piease photocopy
this area to provide
cetails of joint
sacretaries).

Name

11 Tick the box if the
address shown is a
servica address for the
bansaficiary of a
Confidentiality Order
granted under section
7238 of the Compani
Act 1985, Otherwise,
giva your usual
residential addrass. In
tho case of a corporation
or Scottish firm, glve the
registered or principal
office address,

If a partnarship, give the
names and addresses of
the partners o the namié
of the partnership and
office addrass

*StylefTitie |
Forename(s) |
Surname |

Address 11 |

Post town |

County/Region |

'UKPostcodaIL L":_ L L_

Country |

n
-

TITK

—

[ N

Please tick the appropriate box

Details of a new company secretary must be notified on form 288a

M3

TeNNIFLUL paRsare T

oOwen

|38 ¢Ceapcnce (oad v

ST AtBan S

HeaT Fanp SR E

14 W

EnCLAMND

v
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Directors

Please list the directors in ajphabetical order Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a
* Voluntary detaits

I the case of a Hﬂ-
director that is a - I

comeration or & Name StylefTitle |
Scottish firm, the
name is the
corporate ar firm

name Dateofbirthli' ﬂ__IL_a Iill_l Ii IE E

Forename(s) | Pavie vition

Pave wncloak BouvgHioHA

Day Month Year (W

-
Surname | BovgH Tad

11 Tick the box if the

address shown is a .

service addross for the Address 17 | " Efnes PeAce Avemue

beneficiary of a } o

Confidentlality Order L
granted under section
723B of the Companies

Act 1985, Otherwiss, Post town | ESHE&
give your usual

residential address. In . 2 2

the case of a County/Region | Su i

corporation or Scottish

firm, give tha registered UK Postcode | & | T | | © ‘_? t_? E

or principatl office
address.

c°untry I £~<LA w2
Nationality | BaiTiiH
. Comramy Pilécion
Business occupation | »
Directors . . .
Please list the directors in alphabetical order Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a
* Voluntary details
In the case of a « " MA .
director thatis a Name StylefTitle I
corporation or 2 Day Menth Year

Scottish firm, the
name is the

2
corporate of firm Dateof birth [+ | ' /" |:I|_| I_Q S L

name P
Forename(s) | NAMeEs LAWLENCE

-

Surname | L.
1t Tick the box If the

address shown is a -
service address for the Address t1 I 3 toom Hitl

benefi ofa
Confi ity Order L’ 6 A HomA - ﬂ OAP

granted. er section

7238 of ilfe Companies
Act 1985. Otherwise, Post town l HO(‘-TH Fead s~/

give your usual

residential address. In . €asiD ¢
the casa of a County/Region | NokTH riu~s i

corporation or Scottish w

fiem, give (he registersd UK Postcode | IF | |1 ¥ I_g > v

or principal office
address. Country |_ é .y LANP
ReTigH

Nationality |

~
Business occupation | preeciot
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Directors

Please list the directors in alphabetical order

* Voluntary details
Inthe case of a
director that is a
corporation or a
Scottish firm, the
name is the
corporate or firm
name

1t Tick the box if the
address shown is a
service address for the
benoficiary of a
Confidentiality Order
granted under section
7238 of the Companies
Act 1985, Otherwise,
glve your usual
resldential address. In
the case of a
corparation or Scottish
firm, give the registerad
or principal effice

Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

Name  *Style/Title | A
Day Month Year

pateorbinn [© 141 0 | ¥/ 0 (? EM

Forenamet(s) | 460&5 & MAcLDONALD
Surname | K ENNE P/

Address t1 | €O rSonT pEPicAL pec

V' | Breawsrean pasgd. Recauspecal WAY

Posttown | HEMeL HemPsTe 4 P

-
County/Region | HenifoadiHine

UKPustl:cu:lel_IH li [__2' |__ LU' LU L‘_

address.
Country| EnCian?
Fecrl
Nationality | BaiTec
Business occupation | Piae Caaﬂ:
i,
Directors

Please list the directors in alphabetical order

* Voluntary details

In the case of a
director that is a
corporation or a
Scattish firm, the
name is the
corporate or firm
name

1+ Tick the box if the
addrass shown s a
service address for the
beneficiary of a
Confidentiality Order
grantad under section
723B of the Companies
Act 1985. Otherwise,
glve your usual
residential addreas. In
tha case of a
corporation or Scottish
firm, give the registered
or principal office
address,

Business occupation |

Name

Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

“styleTitle | VA=
Day Month Year -
pateofbirth |2 |2/t 2/ 2 4 B
Forename(s) | ToHre Haaad
Surname | RosiNsor
Address 11 | 20 Mttt LANE WV
| & ougH o
Post town | DROUCH
County/Region | € AST YoRMS A ILE
UK Postcode L_"'L ]i lL E_ L'._ L‘i L‘-
Country| &~ ftan?
Nationality | BRTisH

rd
Pikecclon
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Directors

Please list the directors in alphabetical order Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

* Voluntary details
In the case of a
director that is a
corparation of a
Scottish firm, the
name is the
corporate or firm
name

11 Tick the box If the
address shown is a
service address for the
beneficiary of a
Confidentiality Order
granted under section
7238 of tho Companies
Act 1885. Otherwise,
give your usual
residential address. In
the case of a
corporation or Scottish
firm, give tho registered
or principal office

Name

StytefTitle | M A&

Day Month Year l//-
paeorminn | ! B/ M 18 B
Forename(s) | ToATHaD Madird

Surname | GlLenmd
/
Addresst1 | # & HAlLeL poAD v

| Pagic Sinee?

Post town | ST ALgBANS

HeaTForDSH AL

UKPostcode{i [: I:- L l_z_

County/Region |

o

address.
Country | Em{LAND
Nationality | Raitise
- e ¢ /"
Business occupation | CHi&F ¢EXECLlive OFfitén
Directors
Please list the directors in alphabstical order Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

* Voluntary details

In the case of a
director that is a
corporation or a
Scoftish firm, the
name is the
gorporate or firm
name

$71 Tick tho box If the
address shown is a
service address for the
beneflclary of a
Confidentiality Order
granted under section
7238 of the Companies
Act 1985. Otherwise,
give your usual
residential address. In
the case of a
corporation er Scottish
firm, give the registered
or principal office
address.

Business occupation |

Name

*Style/Title |

Day Manth Year

Dateofbirth | | _ /L | /L _ (I S

Forename(s) |

Surname |

Address t1 |

Post town ﬁ

County/Region |

UKPestcode | |_ L L L L. L

Country |

Nationality |

Page 5




Schedule B

for traded public companies
(continuation sheet)
List of past and present shareholders

Company number |

Shares or amount of stock transferred
Class and number of if appropriatej
Shareholder's name and address shares or amount of Class and number of Date of
stock held shares or amount of stock  registration
transferred of transfer

Name

UKPostcode L. L L L L L L L




Directors

Please list the directors in alphabetical order

* Voluntary details
Inthe case of a
director thatis a
corporation or a
Scottish firm, the
narne is the
corpeorate or firm
name

11 Tick the box if tha
addrass shown is a
service addrass for the
beneficiary of a
Confldentiality Order
granted under section
7238 of the Companies
Act 1985. Otherwise,
give your usual
residential address. In
the case of a
corporation or Scottish
{firm, give the registered
or principal office
address.

Business occupation |

Directors

Please list the directors in alphabetical order

* Voluntary details

Inthe case of a
director that is a
corporation or a
Scottish firm, the
name is the
corporate or firm
name

11 Tick the box if the
address shown is a
sarvice address for the
beneficiary of a
Confidentiality Order
granted under section
7238 of the Companies
Act 1985. Otherwise,
give your usual
residential address. In
the case of a
corporation or Scottish
firm, give the registered
or principal office
address.

Business occupation |

Name

Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

*StylefTitle | PP~
Day Month vear v
pateotbitn | 3 11 /0 (2! (2 OM t
Forename(s) | Peten  JoHe
Surname | Feluni¢ A- s
Address 1 | V EAIAUT pLe  oaxD cs Cover

d | 612 2cavivs Road

Name

Posttown | WINNERS H
BerwsHiaC

County/Region |

UKPostcodel_ﬂ; li L_'f I_(__ LS. L"f |£
Eﬂ“.hﬁ“o

Country |

Nationality | B¢ TtsH ]
(ombamy ?IF-EC.TDﬂ—\/

Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

“Styleritle | 1%

Day Monith Year »
pateotoitn 12 4 110 30 1T 5B v
Forename(s) | JoHa cHRIsToPHER
Surname | R AnWS
Address 11 | Coly Houa v
| Lock LANS, PadThniDse Goeed

Posttown | PA&Tas P €  §2EEr

County/Region | WtsT fwiieV

UKPOStCOdel_& I__l'f |_'_ |_§ |_? l_e Lf

Country | CrfiamD

Nationality | R&t T*4H

Pireciol /
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This must only be completed by companies that Schedule B

have traded on a regulated market and must show
the details of shareholders who held at least 5% of
the issued shares of any class of the company at

any time during the period
Company number

Company name in full

Shareholder’'s name and address

for traded public companies
List of past and present shareholders

| 4o b}
| ComsSani MEPicAC PR

» Changes to shareholders particulars or details of the amount of stock
or shares transferred must be completed each year
» You must provide a list of all company shareholders who held at
least 5% of the issued shares of any class of the company on:
« The company's first annual return following incorporation
« Every third annual return after a full list has been provided
» List the company shareholders in alphabetical order or provide an
index
» List joint shareholders consecutively

Shares or amount of stock transferred
Class and number of {if appropriate)
shares or amount of Class and number of Date of
stock held shares or amount of stock  registration
transferred of transfer

UKPostcode L. L L L L L L L




Issue share capital
Enter details of all the shares in issue
at the date of this return

Traded public companies

A traded public company means a comparny any
of whose shares are shares admitted to trading
on a regulated market

List of past and present

shareholders
{use attached schedule where appropriate)

Private or non-traded public
companies are required to provide a
“full list” if one was not included with
either of the last two returns.

Traded public companies are required
to provide a list of shareholders who
held at least 5% of the issued shares
of any share class if a list was not
provided with either of the last two
retumns.

Certificate

Signed

* Please delete as appropriate

When you have signed the return, send
it with the fee to the Registrar of
Companies. Make cheques payable to
Companies House.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a2 guery on the
form. The contact information that you
give will be visible to searchers of the
public record.

Class (e.g. Number of shares Aggregate Nominal
OrdinaryfPreference) issued Value
{i.e. Number of shares
issued multiplied by
nominal value per share, or
total amount of stock)

| okoiNaay iof ) 28,441,985 [f 2, Tay, 11349
| | i L
| 1 |

Totals = - [ -

Please tick this box if your company was a traded
public company at any time during the period of
this return

In another

Please tick the appropriate box below: On paper format

A full list of shareholders for a private or non-traded public
company is enclosed. Please complete Schedule A.

A list of shareholders holding at least 5% of the issued
shares of any share class for a traded public company is
enclosed. Please complete Schedule B.

A list containing shareholder changes is enclosed

<> For private or non-traded public companies, please
complete Schedule A

- For traded public companies, please complete
Schedule B

There were no shareholder changes in this peried

1 certify that the information given in this return is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief

ﬁk’u% / | Date | 1- 1. 0¥

'(d.w-emr { secretary)

This return includes . continuation sheets

{enter number)

| Mo G0 M o

| Comdons rEDiCae Pre ncancipesn fanie

| BlAKIPE pA WAY, HEMEL e P (TCAD HEATS
wpr G o
DX number DX exchange |
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~

CHFP000 ‘Form 363a Continuation Sheet

Company Number ot}

Company Name in full | CorsoaT meDiCar PLC

Company Secretar
pany tary Details of a new company secretary must be notified on form 288a.

{Please photocopy . )

this area to provide ~ Name Style / Title 0

details of joint sec-
taries),

retaries). Forename(s) ]

™ Voluntary details.

Surname

If a partnership give
the names and Address |
addresses of the part-

[ 5 orthe name of
u.e partnership and |_
office address.

Post town (

Usual residential County / Reg UK Postcod
oun egion ostcode

qddress must be g { Lo L L
given. In the case of a -
corporation or a Country
Scottish firm, give l
the registered or prin-
cipal office address.

Directors Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a
Please list directors in alphabetical order.
Name  *Style/Title , Ma.

Day Month Year
{Directors In the
2 of a director that Dateofbith 2 2 1 2 | 9 4 ©
is a corporation or a Ay WS Wy Sy IR Ay I
Scottish firm, the E —_
name is the corpo- orename(s) «~ JoH~  Hazais

rate or firm name.
Surname Lzoe inJ o

Address (&2 Mree Lanm €
Usual residential £ tiouC H iod
address must be L
given. In the case of a Post town Reo v .
{

corporation or a

Scottish firm, give the Countv / Reqi UK Posteod g < T v
| inci ounty / Region AST Uinizé ostcode \

registered or principal g | Ealt Yoro ]_ri O L L

office address.

Country | ¢« Nationality | BITiSH.

Business occupation 0 Pitccion

9/99




—

-
-

Lennparues Flouse
Nom i ol

Please complate in typescripi,
or in bold black capitals

CHWPC00

288a

APPOINTMENT of director or secretary
(NOT for resignation (use Form 288b) or change
of particulars (use Form 288c})

Company Numberl 4o06b '9/! l

Company Name In full

Date of
appointment

Appointment Appontment as drector

form NAME  “Style/Tille
Nates on completion

appear on reverse Forename(s)

Surname

Pravious

Forename(s)

tt Usual resident:al

address

1 Tick this box of the
address shown s a
servico address for
the boneficiary of 3
Confid tity Ordor
granted under the
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Companies House
Crown Way
CARDIFF

CF14 3UZ

Wednesday, 15 October 2008

Dear Sirs

I enclose a copy of the special resolutions passed at the recent AGM of the Company and
enclose the following:

1. Copies of the relevant resolutions including Resolution II to amend the Articles of

Association of the Company and,;
2. A copy of the amended Articles of Association

Would you kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping and returning the
attached copy. 1enclose a stamped addressed envelope for this purpose.

Yours faithfully

Jenny Owen
Corporate Secretary & General Counsel

Enc.
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108A.

(1) If a situation in which a director or a person who is proposed to be appointed

as a director has or may have a direct or Indirect interest which conflicts or
may conflict with the interests of the Company (*a conflict of interest”) the
directors may, subject to the provisions of this Article 108A, at any time
authorise:

{a8) the conflict of interest; and

(b) in the case of a proposed appointment of a person as a director, that
proposed appointment;

(2) Any director subject to a conflict of interest or any other director with a similar

interest shall not vote and shall not be counted in the quorum in respect of
the authorisation given under this Article 108A and if he or any other
interested director does vote, those votes shall not be counted;

(3) The directors may in their absolute discretion impose such terms or conditions

(4

(3)

on the grant of the authorisation as they think fit, and these may be imposed
or varied subsequentiy and may include (without limitation):

(a) whether the relevant director may vote {or be counted in the quorum
at a meeting) in relation to any resolution relating to the relevant
conflict of interest;

(b) the exclusion of the relevant director from all information and
discussion by the Company of the relevant conflict of information; and

(¢} the imposition of a specific duty of confidentiality for any confidential
information of the Company relating to the relevant conflict of interest;

Any authorisation of a conflict of interest given pursuant to this Article 108(A)
may provide that where the relevant director obtains (other than through his
position as a director of the Company} information that is confidential to a
third party, he will not be obliged to disclose it to the Company or to use it in
relation to the Company’s affairs in circumstances where to do so would
amount to a breach of that confidence;

A director will not be in breach of his duty under sections 172, 174 and 175 of
the Companies Act 2006 or the authorisation given by this Articie 108A if he:



(a)} absents himself from meetings of the directors or from discussion of
any matter at a meeting relating to a relevant conflict of interest;
and/or

(b) makes arrangements for papers to be received and read by a
professional adviser on his behalf which may relate to the relevant
conflict of interest; and/or

(c) behaves in any other way authorised by any guidance which may be
issued by the directors in respect of the relevant conflict of interest
from time to time; and

(6) Far the purposes of this Article 108A, 'conflict of interest’ includes a conflict of

11.2

12,

interest and a conflict of duty and a conflict of duties.”; and

The existing Article 116, being amended by the adoption and inclusion of the
following add_itional Article 116(h):

“h) the granting of any indemnity or provision of funding pursuant to Article
158 unless the terms of such arrangement confer upon such director a benefit
not generally available to any other director.

That: the Consort Medical plc US Employee Share Purchase Plan (ESPP), to be
constituted by the rules produced in draft to this meeting and for the purpose
of identification initialled by the Chairman thereof, the principal terms of
which are summarised in Appendix 1 to this notice of meeting, is hereby
approved and adopted and the directors are hereby authorised to do all acts
and thing necessary to carry the ESPP into effect.



DATED 26 September 2007

CONSGRT MEDICAL PLC

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
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ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
of

CONSORT MEDICAL PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

(adopted by special resolution passed on 20 September 2002 and amended by special

resolution on 26 September 2007)

PRELIMINARY

1.

{1) In these articles the following words bear the following meanings-
“the Act” means, subject to paragraph {4) of this article, the Companies Act 1985;

“address”, in relation to in electronic form, includes any number or address used for
the purposes of such communications;

“these articles” means the articles of the Company;

“clear days” means in relation to the period of a notice, that period excluding the day
when the natice is given or deemed to be given and the day for which it is given or on
which it is to take effect;

“communication” means the same as in the Electronic Communications Act 2000;

“Companies Act 2006” the Companies Act 2006 (as amended from time to time);

salectronic address” any address or number used for the purposes of sending or
receiving documents or information by electronic means;

“alactronic communication” means the same as in the Electronic Communications Act
2000;

“alectronic copy”, “electronic form” and “electronic means” have the meaning given
in section 1168 of the Companies Act 2006;

“axacuted” means any mode of execution;

“hard copy” and “hard copy form” have the meaning given in section 1168 of the
Companies Act 2006.

“holder” means, in relation to shares, the member whose name is entered in the
register of members as the holder of the shares;

“Office” means the registered office of the Company;

“recognised person” means a recognised clearing house or a nominee of a
recognised clearing house or of a recognised investment exchange who is designated
as mentioned in section 185(4) of the Act;

“Register” means the register of members of the Company;

“the seal” means the common seal (if any) of the Company and an official seal (if any)

kept by the Company by virtue of section 40 of the Act, or either of them as the case
may require;
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“sacretary” means the Secretary of the Company or any other person appointed to
perform the duties of the secretary of the Company, including a joint, assistant, of
deputy secretary;

“Statutes” means the Companies Acts as defined in section 2 of the Companies Act
2006 and every other statute, order, regulation, instrument or other subordinate
legislation for the time being in force relating to companies and affecting the
Company;

“the Stock Exchange” means London Stock Exchange PLC;

“the Uncertificated Securities Regulations” means, subject to paragraph (4) of this
article, the Uncertified Securities Regulations 2001;

“United Kingdom” means the United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland;

“in writing” means hard copy form or to the extent agreed {(or deemed to be agreed
by a provision of the Statutes) and as permitted by any applicable rules ar regulations,
electronic form or website communication,

(2) In these articles, references to a share being in uncertified form are references to
that share being an uncertified unit of a security and references to a share being in
certificated form are references to that share being a certificated unit of a security,
provided that any reference to a share in uncertificated form applies only to a
share of a class which is, for the time being, a participating security, and only for
so long as it remains a participating security.

(3) Save as aforesaid and unless the context otherwise requires, words or expressions
contained in these articles bear the same meaning as in the Act or the
Uncertificated Securities Regulations (as the case may be).

(4) Except where otherwise expressly stated, a reference in these articles to any
primary or delegated legislation or legislative provision includes a reference to any
modification or re-enactment of it for the time being in force.

(5) In these articles, unless the context otherwise requires-

(a) words in the singular include the plural, and vice versa;

(b) words imparting any gender include all genders; and

{c) a reference to a person includes a reference to a body corporate and to an
unincorporated body of persons.

(6) In these articles-

(a) references to writing include references to typewriting, printing, lithography,
photography and any other modes of representing or reproducing words in
legible and non-transitory form, but shall not for the avoidance of doubt
include in electronic form;

(b) references to “other” and “otherwise” shall not be construed eiusdem generis
where a wider construction is possible;

(c) references to a power are to a power of any kind, whether administrative,
discretionary or otherwise; and

(d) references to a committee of the directors are to a committee established in
accordance with these articles, whether or not comprised wholly of directors.
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2.

7)

(8)

9)

The headings are inserted for convenience only and do not affect the construction
of these articles.

In these articles, the expression “working days” in relation to a period of notice
means any day other than Saturday, Sunday, Christmas Day, Good Friday or any
day that is a bank holiday under the Banking and Financial Dealing Act 1971 in the
part of the UK where the company is registered,

In these articles, the provisions of the Statutes relating to sending documents
apply where any provision in these articles uses the words ‘sent’, ‘supplied’,
‘delivered’, 'provided’, ‘given’, ‘produced’, ‘circulated’ or any derivation of those
words; and

(10 In these articles, the word “address” where it appears in these articles

includes postal address and electronic address and “registered address” and
“address for service” and shall be construed accordingly.

The regulations contained in Table A in the Companies (Tables A to F) Regulations
1985 do not apply to the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

3.

The share capital of the Company is £4,000,000 divided into 40,000,000 ordinary
shares of 10 p each.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and without prejudice to any rights attached to
any existing shares, any share may be issued with such rights or restrictions as the
Company may by ordinary resolution determine (or, if the Company has not so
determined, as the directors may determine).

Subject to the provisions of the Act, any share may be issued which is or is to be
liable to redeemed at the option of the Company or the holder on such terms and
in such manner as may be provided by these articles.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and these articles, the unissued shares in the
Company shall be at the disposal of the directors, who may offer, allot, grant
options over or otherwise dispose of them to such persons and on such terms as
the directors think fit provided that no share shall be issued at a discount.

The Company may exercise the powers of paying commissions conferred by the
Act. Subject to the provisions of the Act, any such commission may be satisfied by
the payment of cash or by the allotment of fully or partly paid shares or partly in
one way and partly in the other.

Except as reguires by law, no person shall be recognised by the Company as
holding any share upon any trust and (except as otherwise provided by these
articles or by law) the Company shall not be bound by or recognise any interest in
any share except an absolute right to the entirety of it in the holder.

Without prejudice to any powers which the Company or the directors may have to
issue, allot, dispose of, convert, or otherwise deal with or make arrangements in
relation to, shares and other securities in any form:

(a) the holding of shares in uncertificated form and the transfer of title to such
shares by means of a relevant system shall be permitted; and

{(b) the Company may issue shares in uncertificated form and may convert shares
from certificated form to uncertificated form and vice versa.
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If and to the extent that any provision of these articles is inconsistent with such
holding or transfer as is referred to in paragraph (a) above or with any provision of
the Uncertificated Securities Regulations, it shall not apply to any share in
uncertificated form.

10. Notwithstanding anything else contained in these articles, where any class of
shares is, for the time being, a participating security, unless the directors otherwise
determine, shares of any such class held by the same holder or joint holder in
certificated form and uncertificated form shall be treated as separate holdings.

VARIATION OF RIGHTS

11.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, if at any time the capital of the Company is
divided into different classes of shares, the rights attached to any class may be
varied, either while the Company is a going concern or during or in contemplation
of a winding up-

{a) in such manner (if any) as may be provided by those rights; or

{b) in the absence of any such provision, with the consent in writing or, if the
directors so permit, using electronic form of the holders of three-quarters in
nominal value of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of an
extraordinary resolution passed at a separate meeting of the holders of the
shares of that class,

but not otherwise. To every such separate meeting the provisions of these articles
relating to general meetings shall apply, except that the necessary quorum at any
such meeting other than an adjourned meeting shall be two persons together
holding or representing by proxy at least one-third in nominal value of the issued
shares of the class in question and at an adjourned meeting shall be one person
holding shares of the class in question or his proxy.

12.  Unless otherwise expressly provided by the rights attached to any class of shares,
those rights shall be deemed not to be varied by the purchase or redemption by
the Company of any of its own shares.

SHARE CERTIFICATES

13.

(1) Subject to paragraph (2) of this article, every holder of shares (other than a
recognised person in respect of whom the Company is not required by law to
complete and have ready a certificate) shall be entitled without payment to one
certificate for all the shares of each class held by him (and, upon transferring a
part of his holding of such shares of any class, to a certificate for the balance of
that holding) or, upon payment for every certificate after the first of such
reasonable sum as the directors may determine, to several certificates each for one
or more of his shares. Every certificate shall be issued under the sea!, or bearing
an imprint or representation of the seal or such other form of authentication as the
directors may determine, and shall specify the number, class and distinguishing
numbers {if any) of the shares to which it relates and the amount or respective
amounts paid up on them. The Company shall not be bound to issue more than
one certificate for shares held jointly by several persons and delivery of a
certificate to one joint holder shall be a sufficient delivery to all of them.

(2} Paragraph (1) of this article shall not apply in relation to shares in uncertificated
form.
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(3) If a share certificate if defaced, worn-out, lost or destroyed, it may be renewed on
such terms (if any) as to evidence and indemnity and payment of any exceptional
expenses incurred by the Company in investigating evidence as the directors may
determine but otherwise free of charge, and (in the case of defacement or wearing-
out) on delivery up of the old certificate.

LIEN

14.  The Company shall have a first and paramount lien on every share (not being a
fully paid share) for all amounts (whether presently payable or not) payable at a
fixed time or called in respect of that share. The directors may declare any share
to be wholly or in part exempt from the provisions of this article. The Company's
lien on a share shall extend to all amounts payable in respect of it.

15.  The Company may sell, in such manner as the directors determine, any share on
which the Company has a lien if an amount in respect of which the fien exists is
presently payable and is not paid within fourteen clear days after notice has been
given to the holder of the share, or the person entitled to it in consequence of the
death or bankruptcy of the holder, demanding payment and stating that if the
notice is not complied with the shares may be sold.

16.  To give effect to the sale the directors may, in the case of a share in certificated
form, authorise any person to execute an instrument of transfer of the share sold
to, or in accordance with the directions of, the purchaser; and, in the case of a
share in uncertificated form, the directors may, to enable the Company to deal with
the share in accordance with the provisions of this article, require the Operator of a
relevant system to convert the share into certificated form and after such
conversion may authorise any person to execute an instrument of transfer and/or
take such ather steps (including the giving of directions to or on behalf of the
holder, who shall be bound by them) as they think fit to effect the transfer, The
title of the transferee to the share shall not be affected by any irregularity in or
invalidity of the proceedings in reference to the sale.

17.  The net proceeds of the sale, after payment of the costs, shall be applied in
payment of so much of the amount for which the lien exists as is presently
payable, and any residue shall (upon surrender to the Company for canceliation of
the certificate for the share sold, in the case of a share in certificated form, and
subject to a like lien for any amount not presently payable as existed upon the
share before the sale) be paid to the person entitled to the share at the date of the
sale,

CALLS ON SHARES AND FORFEITURE

18.  Subject to the terms of allotment, the directors may make calls upon the members
in respect of any amount unpaid on their shares (whether in respect of nominal
value or premium) and each member shall (subject to receiving at least fourteen
clear days’ notice specifying when and where payment is to be made) pay to the
Company as required by the notice the amount called on his shares. A call may be
required to be paid in instalments. A call may, before receipt by the Company of
an amount due under it, be revoked in whole or in part and payment of a call may
be postponed in whole or part. A person upon whom a call is made shall remain
liable for calls made upon him notwithstanding the subsequent transfer of the
shares in respect of which the call was made.

19. A call shall be deemed to have been made at the time when the resclution of the
directors authorising the call was passed.

8 of 44




20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in
respect of it.

If a call or an instalment of a call remains unpaid after it has become due and
payable the person from whom it is due shail pay interest on the amount unpaid,
from the day it became due and payable until it is paid at the rate fixed by the
terms of allotment of the shares in question or in the notice of the call or, if no rate
is fixed, at the appropriate rate (as defined by the Act) but the directors may waive
payment of the interest wholly or in part.

An amount payable in respect of a share on allotment or at any fixed date, whether
in respect of nominal value or premium or as an instalment of a call, shall be
deemed to be a call and if it is not paid these articles shall apply as if that sum had
become due and payable by virtue of a call.

Subject to the terms of the allotment, the directors may differentiate between the
holders in the amounts and times of payment of calls an their shares

The directors may receive from any member willing to advance it all or any part of
the amount unpaid on the shares held by him {beyond the sums actually called up)
as a payment in advance of calls, and such payment shall, to the extent of it,
extinguish the liability on the shares in respect of which it is advanced. The
Company may pay interest on the amount so received, or so much of it as exceeds
the sums called upon the shares in respect of which it has been received, at such
rate {if any) as the member and the directors agree.

If a call or an instalment of a call remains unpaid after it has become due and
payable the directors may give to the person from whom it is due not lees than
fourteen clear days' notice requiring payment of the amount unpaid together with
any interest which may have accrued. The notice shall name the place where
payment is to be made and shall state if the notice is not complied with the shares
in respect of which the call was made wili be liable to be forfeited. If the notice is
not complied with, any shares in respect of which it was given may, before the
payment required by the notice has been made in respact of which it was given
may, be forfeited by a resolution of the directors and the forfeiture shall include all
dividends and other amounts payable in respect of the forfeited shares and not
paid before the forfeiture.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, a forfeited share may be sold, re-allotted or
otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such manner as the directors
determine either to the person who was before the forfeiture the holder or to any
other person and, at any time before the disposition, the forfeiture may be
cancelled on such terms as the directors determine. Where for the purposes of its
disposal a forfeited share is to be transferred to any person, the directors may, in
the case of a share in certificated form, authorise any person to execute an
instrument of transfer and, in the case of a share in uncertificated form, the
directors may, to enable the Company to deal with the sharein accordance with the
provisions of this article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the
share into certificated form and after such conversion may authorise any person to
execute an instrument of transfer and/or take such other steps (including the
giving of directions to or on behalf of the holder, who shall be bound by them) as
they think fit to effect the transfer of the share to that person.

A person any of whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a member in
respect of them and shall surrender to the Company for cancellation any certificate
for the shares forfeited but shall remain liable to the Company for all amounts
which at the date of forfeiture were presently payable by him to the Company in
respect of those shares with interest at the rate at which interest was payable on
those amounts before the forfeiture or, if no interest was so payable, at the
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28.

29.

appropriate rate {as defined in the Act) from the date of forfeiture until payment,
but the directors may waive payment wholly or in part of enforce payment without
any allowance for the value of the shares at the time of forfeiture or for any
consideration received on their disposal.

The forfeiture of a share shall involve the extinction at the time of forfeiture of all
interest in and all claims and demands against the Company in respect of the share
and all other rights and liabilities incidental to the share as between the holder
whose share is forfeited and the Company, except only such of those rights and
liabilities as are by these Articles expressly saved, or as are by the Act given or
imposed in the case of past members.

A statutory declaration by a director or secretary that a share has been forfeited on
a specified date shall be conclusive evidence of the facts stated in it as against all
persons claiming to be entitled to the share and the declaration shall (subject to
the execution of an instrument of transfer if necessary, in the case of a share in
certificated form) constitute a good title to the share and the person to whom the
share is disposed of shall not be bound to see to the application of the
consideration, if any, nor shall his title to the share be affected by any irregularity
in or invalidity of the proceedings relating to the forfeiture or disposal of the share.

TRANSFER OF SHARES

30.

31.

32.

(m

(2)

The instrument of transfer of a share in certificated form may be in any usual form
or in any other form which the directors approve and shall be executed by or on
behalf of the transferor and, where the share is not fully paid, by or on behalf of
the transferee.

Where any class of shares is, for the time being, a participated security, title to
shares of that class which are recorded on an Operator register of members as
being held in uncertificated form may be transferred by means of the relevant
system concerned.

The directors may, in their absolute discretion and without giving any reason,
refuse to register the transfer of a share in certificated form which is not fully paid
provided that if the share is listed on the Official List of the UK Listing Authority
such refusal does not prevent dealings in the shares from taking place on an open
and proper basis. They may also refuse to register & transfer of a share in
certificated form unless the instrument of transfer-

(a) is lodged, duly stamped, at the Office or at such other piace as the directors
may appoint and (except in the case of a transfer by a recognised persoen
where a certificate has not been issued in respect of the share) is accompanied
by the certificate for the share to which it relates and such other evidence as
the directors may reasonably require to show the right of the transferor to
make the transfer;

{b) is in respect of only one class of share; and

{c) is in favour of not more than four transferees.

The directors may refuse to register a transfer of a share in uncertificated form to
a person who is to hold it thereafter in certificated fom in any case where the
Company is entitled to refuse (or is excepted from the requirement) under the

Uncertificated Securities Regulations to register the transfer; and they may refuse
to register any such transfer in favour of more than four transferees.
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33.

34,

35.

36.

37.

If the directors refuse to register a transfer of a share, they shall within two months
after the date on which the transfer was lodged with the Company (in the case of a
transfer of a share in certificated form) or the date on which the Operator -
instruction was received by the Company (in the case of a transfer of a share in
uncertificated form to a person who is to hold it thereafter in certificated form)
send to the transferee notice of refusat.

Subject to the Uncertificated Securities Regulations, the registration of transfers of
shares or of any class of shares may be suspended at such times and for such
periods {not exceeding thirty days in any year) as the directors may determine.

No fee shall be charged for the registration of any instrument of transfer or other
document or instruction relating to or affecting the title to any share.

The Company shall be entitled to retain any instrument of transfer which is
registered, but any instrument of transfer which the directors refuse to register
shall {(except in the case of fraud) be returned to the person lodging it when notice
of the refusal is given.

Nothing in these articies shall preclude the directors from recognising a
renunciation of the allotment of any share by the allottee in favour of some other
person.

TRANSMISSION OF SHARES

38,

39.

40.

If a member dies the survivor or survivors where he was a joint holder, or his
personal representatives where he was a sole holder or the only survivor of joint
holders, shall be the only person recognised by the Company as having any title to
his interest; but nothing in this article shall release the estate of a deceased
member from any liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by
him.

A person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy
of a member may, upon such evidence being produced as the directors may
properly require, elect either to become the holder of the share or to have some
person nominated by him registered as the transferee. If he elects to become the
holder he shall give notice to the Company to that effect. If he elects to have
another person registered he shall transfer title to the share to that person. The
directors may at any time give notice requiring any such person to elect either to
be registered himself or to transfer the shares. If the notice is not complied with
within 60 days, the directors may thereafter withhold any payment of all dividends
and other moneys payable in respect of such share until the requirements of the
notice have been complied with. All the provisions of these articles relating to the
transfer of shares shall apply to the notice or instrument of transfer (if any) as if it
were an instrument of transfer signed by the member and the death or bankruptcy
of the member had not occurred.

A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or bankruptcy of a
member shall have the rights to which he would be entitled if he were the holder of
the share, except that he shall not, before being registered as the holder of the
share, be entitled in respect of it to attend or vote at any general meeting or at any
separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

41.
(1) If a member, or any other person appearing to be interested in shares held by that

member, has been given a notice under section 793 notice of the Act and has
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failed in relation to any shares { the “default shares”) to give the Company the
information thereby required within fourteen days from the date of giving the
notice, the following sanctions shall apply, unless the directors otherwise
determine-

(a) the member shall not be entitled in respect of the defauit shares to be present
or to vote (either in person or by representative or proxy) at any general
meeting or at any separate meeting of the holders of any class of shares or on
any poll or to exercise any other right conferred by membership in relation to
any such meeting or poll; and

(b) where the default shares represent at least 0.25 per cent of their class-

i) any dividend payable in respect of the shares shall be withheld by the
Company, which shall not have any obligation to pay interest on it, and the
member shall not be entitled to elect, pursuant to these articles, to receive
shares instead of that dividend; and

i) no transfer, other than an excepted transfer, of any shares held by the
member in certificated form shall be registered unless:

{A) the member is not himself in default as regards supplying the
information required; and

(B) the member proves to the satisfaction of the directors that no person in
default as regards supplying such information is interested in any of
the shares the subject of the transfer.

jii} for the purposes of sub-paragraph ii} of this article, in the case of shares
held by the member in uncertificated form, the directors may, to enable the
Company to deal with the shares in accordance with the provisions of this
article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the shares into
certificated form.

(2) Where the sanctions under paragraph (1) of this article apply in relation to any
shares, they shall cease to have effect at the end of the period of seven days (or
such shorter period as the directors may determine) following the earlier of:

(a) receipt by the Company of the information required by the notice mentioned in
that paragraph; and

(b) receipt by the Company of notice that the shares have been transferred by
means of an excepted transfer,

and the directors may suspend or cancel any of the sanctions at any time in
relation to any shares.

(3) Any new shares in the Company issued in right of default shares shall be subject
to the same sanctions as apply to the default shares, and the directors may make
any right to an allotment of the new shares subject to sanctions corresponding to
those which will apply to those shares on issue: provided that any sanctions
applying to, or to a right to, new shares by virtue of this paragraph shall cease to
have effect when the sanctions applying to the related default shares cease to have
effect (and shall be suspended or cancelled if and to the extent that the sanctions
applying to the related default shares are suspended or cancelled); and provided
further that paragraph (1) of this article shall apply to the exclusion of this
paragraph if the Company gives a separate notice under section 793 notice of the
Act in relation to the new shares.

12 of 44




(4)

()

Where, on the basis of information obtained from a member in respect of any
share held by him, the Company gives a notice under section 793 notice of the Act
to any other person, it shall at the same time send a copy of the notice to the
member, but the accidental omission to do so, or the non-receipt by the member
of the copy, shall not invalidate or otherwise affect the application of paragraph (1}
of this article.

For the purposes of this article-

(a} a person, other than the member holding a share, shall be treated as appearing
to be interested in that share if the member has informed the Company that
the person is, or may be, so interested, or if the Company (after taking account
of any information obtained from the member or, pursuant to a notice under
section 793 notice of the Act, from anyone else) knows or has reasonable
cause to betieve that the person is, or may be, so interested;

(b) “interested” shall be construed as it is for the purpose of section 793 notice of
the Act;

(c) reference to a person having failed to give the Company the information
required by a notice, or being in default as regards supplying such information,
includes (i) reference to his having failed or refused to give all or any part of it
and (ii) reference to his having given information which he knows to be false in
a material particular or having recklessly given information which is false in a
material particular;

(d) an “excepted transfer” means, in relation to any shares held by a member-

i) a transfer pursuant to acceptance of a takeover offer (within the meaning in
Part XIlIA of the Act} in respect of shares in the Company; or

i) atransfer in consequence of a sale made through a recognised investment
exchange (as defined in the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000) or
any other stock exchange outside the United Kingdom on which the
Company’s shares are normally traded; or

iii) a transfer which is shown to the satisfaction of the directors to be made in
consequence of a sale of the whole of the beneficial interest in the shares
to a person who is unconnected with the member and with any other
person appearing to be interested in the shares.

(6) Nothing in this article shall limit the powers of the Company under section 216 of

the Act or any other powers of the Company whatsoever.

UNTRACED MEMBERS

42

. (1) The Company shall be entitled to sell at the best price reasonably obtainable any

share held by a member, or any share to which a person is entitled by
transmission, if-

{(a) for a period of twelve years no cheque or warrant or other method of payment
for amounts payable in respect of the share sent and payable in a manner
authorised by these articles has been cashed or been successful and no
communication has been received by the Company from the member or person

" concerned;

(b) during that period at least three dividends in respect of the share have
become payable;
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(2)

(3)

(¢) The Company has, after the expiration of that period by advertisement in a
national newspaper published in the United Kingdom and in a newspaper
circulating in the area of the registered address or last known address of the
member or person concerned, given notice of its intention to sell such share;
and

(d) The Company has not during the period of three months after the date of the
advertisement and prior to the sale of the share received any communication
from the member or person concerned.

The Company shall also be entitled to seil at the best price reasonably obtainable
any additional share issued during the said period of twelve years in right of any
share to which paragraph (1) of this article applies {or in right of any share so
issued), if the criteria in sub-paragraphs (1)(@), (1)(c} and (1 )d) of that paragraph
are satisfied in relation to the additional share (but as if the words “for a period of
twelve years” were omitted from sub-paragraph (1)(a) and the words “, after the
expiration of that period,” were omitted from sub-paragraph (1}c)).

To give effect to the sale of any share pursuant to this article the directors may, in
the case of a share in certificated form, authorise any person to execute an
instrument of transfer of the share sold to, or in accordance with the directions of
the purchaser; and in the case of a share in uncertificated form, the directors may,
to enable the Company to deal with the share in accordance with the provisions of
this article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the share into
certificated form and after such conversion may authorise any persaon to execute
an instrument of transfer and/or take such other steps (including the giving of
directions to or on behalf of the holder, who shali be bound by them) as it thinks
fit to effect the transfer. The purchaser shall not be bound to see to the
application of the proceeds of sale, nor shall his title to the share be affected by
any irregularity in or invalidity of the proceedings relating to the sale. The
Company shall be indebted to the member or other person entitled to the share for
an amount equal to the net proceeds of the sale, but no trust or duty to account
shall arise and no interest shall be payable in respect of the proceeds of sale.

ALTERATION OF CAPITAL

43,

44,

The Company may by ordinary resolution-

(a) increase its share capital by new shares of such amount as the resolution
prescribes;

{b) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger
amount than its existing shares;

(c) subject to the provisions of the Act, sub-divide its shares, or any of them, into
shares of smaller amount than is fixed by the memorandum;

(d)} determine that, as between the shares resuiting from such a sub-division, any
of them may have preference or advantage as compared with the others; and

{e) cancel shares which; at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been
taken or agreed to be taken by any persen, and diminish the amount of its
share capital by the amount of the shares so cancelled.

Whenever as a result of a consolidation of shares any members would become
entitled to fractions of a share, the directors may:-
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(a) on behalf of those members sell to any person (including, subject to the
provisions of the Act, the Company) the shares representing the fractions for
the best price reasonably obtainable and distribute the net proceeds of sale in
due proportion among those members; and the directors may, in the case of
shares in certificated form, authorise any person to execute an instrument of
transfer of the shares to or in accordance with the directions of the purchaser;
and, in the case of shares in uncertificated form, the directors may, to enable
the Company to deal with the share in accordance with the provisions of this
article, require the Operator of a relevant system to convert the share into
certificated form and after such conversion may authorise any person to
execute an instrument of transfer and/or take such'steps (including the giving
of directions to or on behalf of the holder, who shall be bound by them) as
they think fit to effect the transfer. The transferee shall not be bound to see to
the application of the purchase money nor shall his title to the shares be
affected by an irregularity in or invalidity of the proceedings in reference to the
sale; and

{b} provided that the necessary unissued shares are available, the directors may
issue to such holder credited as fully paid by way of capitalisation the
minimum number of shares required to round up his holding to an exact
multiple of the number of shares to be consolidated into a single share (such
issue being deemed to have effected prior to consolidation); and the amount
required to pay up such shares shall be appropriated at the directors’
discretion from any of the sums standing to the credit of any of the Company’s
reserve amounts (including share premium account and capital redemption
reserve) or to the credit of profit and loss account and capitalised by applying .
the same in paying up the share. In relation to such a capitalisation the
directors may exercise all the powers conferred on them by Article 131 without
an ordinary resolution of the Company.

45.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may by special resolution reduce
its share capital, any capital redemption reserve and any share premium account,
in any way.

PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES

46,  Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may purchase its own shares,
including redeemable shares.

GENERAL MEETINGS

47.  All general meetings other than annual general meetings shall be called
extraordinary general meetings.

48. The directors may call general meetings. |f there are not within the United
Kingdom sufficient directors to call a general meeting, any director or, if there is
no director either within the United Kingdom or elsewhere, any member of the
Company may call a general meeting.

NOTICE OF GENERAL MEETINGS

49.  Subject to the provisions of the Act, an annual general meeting and an
extraordinary general meeting called for the passing of special resolution shall be
called by at least twenty-one clear days' notice, and all other extraordinary general
meetings shall be called by at least fourteen clear days’ notice. The notice shall
specify the place, the day and the time of meeting and the general nature of the
business to be transacted, and in the case of an annual general meeting shall
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50.

51.

52.

(1

—

(2)

53.

1)
2

(3}

54.

specify the meeting as such. Subject to the provisions of these articles and to any
rights or restrictions attached to any shares, notices shall be given to all members,
to all persons entitled to a share in consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a
member and to the directors and auditors of the Company.

The accidental omission to give notice of a meeting to, or the non-receipt of notice
of a meeting by, any person entitled to receive notice shall not invalidate the
proceedings at that meeting.

For the purposes of Articles 49 to 54, a notice of meeting must be given in
accordance with the Companies Act 2006, that is in hard copy form, electronic
form or by means of a website.

Electronic Communication

If notice of meeting is sent in electronic form the Company must have complied
with all applicable regulatory requirements and the person entitled to receive such
notice must have agreed that the notice can be sent to him in that way and not
revoked that agreement or, in the case of a company, be deemed to have agreed to
receive notice in that way by a provision in the Statues; and

the notice must be sent to the address specified by the person entitled to receive
such notice or, in the case of notice sent to a company, an address which is
deemed to have been specified by any provision of the Statutes.

Notice of meeting on a website

Provided that the Company has complied with all applicable regulatory
requirements the Company may send or supply a notice of meeting by making it
available on a website and where the Company intends to make that notice of
meeting available on a website, the Company must:

comply with the provisions of Article 52;

notify persons entitled to receive such notice that the notice of meeting has been
published on the website, such notification to state that it concerns a notice of
meeting, to specify the place, date and time of the meeting and whether the
meeting will be an Annual General Meeting; and

the notice must be avatlable on the website throughout the period beginning with
the date of notification and ending with the conclusion of the meeting.

A notice which is treated as given to a person by virtue of Article 53(3) is treated as
given at the same time as the notification referred to in Article 53(2).

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

55.

56.

No business shall be transacted at any meeting unless a quorum is present. Three
persons entitled to vote upon the business to be transacted, each being a member
or a proxy for a member or duly authorised representative of a corporation which
is a member, shali be a quorum.

If within fifteen minutes (or such longer interval as the Chairman in his absolute
discretion thinks fit) from the time appointed for the holding of a general meeting
a quorum is not present, or if during a meeting such a quorum ceases to be
present, the meeting, if convened on the requisition of members, shail be
dissolved. In any other case, the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same dayin
the next week at the same time and place, or to later on the same day or to such
other day and at such time and place as the Chairman (or, in default the directors)
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57.

58.

55.

60.

61.

62.

Mm

may determine. If at such adjourned meeting a quorum is not present within
fifteen minutes fro the time appointed for holding the meeting, one person entitled
to vote on the business to be transacted, being a member or a proxy for a member
or a duly authorised representative of a corporation which is a member, shall be a
quorum.

The chairman (if any) of the board of directors, or in his absence the deputy-
chairman, or in the absence of both of them some other director nominated by the
directors, shall preside as chairman of the meeting but if neither the chairman nor
the deputy-chairman nor such other director (if any) Is present within fifteen
minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting and willing to act, the
directors present shall elect one of their number present to be chairman and, if
there is only one director present and willing to act, he shall be chairman.

If no director is willing to act as chairman, or if no director is present within fifteen
minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members present
and entitled to vote shall choose one of their number to be chairman.

A director shall, notwithstanding that he is not a member, be entitled to attend and
speak at any general meeting and at any separate meeting of the holders of any
class of shares.

without prejudice to any other power of adjournment he may have under these
articles or at common law, the chairman may, with the consent of a meeting at
which a quorum is present (and shall if so directed by the meeting), adjourn the
meeting from time to time and from place to place, but no business shall be
transacted at an adjourned meeting other than business which might properly have
been transacted at the meeting had the adjournment not taken place. When a
meeting is adjourned for fourteen days or more, at least seven clear days’ notice
shall be given specifying the time and place of the adjourned meeting and the
general nature of the business to be transacted. Otherwise it shall not be
necessary to give notice of an adjournment.

if an amendment proposed to any resolution under consideration is ruled out of
order by the chairman, the proceedings on the resolution shall not be invalidated
by any error in the ruling.

The directors may, for the purpose of controlling the level of attendance and
ensuring the safety of those attending at any place specified for the holding of a
general meeting, from time to time make such arrangements as the directors shall
in their absolute discretion consider to be appropriate and may from time to time
vary any such arrangement or make new arrangements in place therefor. The
entitlement of any member or proxy to attend a general meeting at such time shall
be subject to any such arrangements as may be for the time being approved by the
directors. In the case of any meeting to which such arrangements apply the
directors may when specifying the place of the meeting:

(a) direct that the meeting shall be held at a place specified in the notice at which
the chairman of the meeting shall preside (the “Principal Place”); and

(b} make arrangements for simultaneous attendance and participation at other
places by members otherwise entitled to attend the general meeting by
excluded therefrom under the provisions of this Article or who wish to attend
at any of such other places, provided that persons attending at the Principal
Place and at any of such other places shall be able to see, and hear and be
seen and heard by, persons attending at the Principal Place and at such other
places, by any means.
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63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

Such arrangements for simultaneous attendance may include arrangements for
controlling the level of attendance in any manner aforesaid at any of such other
places, provided that they shall operate so that any such excluded members as
aforesaid are able to attend at one of such other places. For the purpaoses of all
other provisions of these Articles any such meeting shall be treated as being held
and taking place at the Principal Place.

(2) The directors may direct that any person wishing to attend any meeting should

submit to such searches or other security arrangements or restrictions as the
directors shall consider appropriate in the circumstances and shall be entitled in
their absolute discretion to refuse entry to any meeting to any person who fails to
submit to such searches or to otherwise comply with such security arrangements
or restrictions.

A resolution put to the vote of a meeting shall be decided on a show of hands
unlass before, or on the declaration of the result of, the show of hands a poll is
duly demanded. Subject to the provisions of the Act, a poll may be demanded-

(a) by the chairman; or

{b) by not less than five members representing not less than one-tenth of the total
voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting; or

) by a member or members representing not less than one-tenth of the total
voting rights of all the members having the right to vote at the meeting; or

{d) by a member or members holding shares conferring a right to vote on the
resolution of the total sum patd up on all the shares conferring that right.

Unless a poll is duly demanded, a declaration by the chairman that a resclution has
been carried or carried unanimously, or by a particular majority, or lost, or not
carried by a particular majority, and an entry to that effect in the minutes of the
meeting, shall be conclusive evidence of the fact without proof of the number of or
proportion of the votes recorded in favour of or against the resclution.

The demand for a poli may, before the poll is taken, be withdrawn but only with the
consent of the chairman, and a demand so withdrawn shall not be taken to have
invalidated the result of a show of hands declared before the demand was made.

A poll shal! be taken as the chairman directs, and he may appoint scrutineers (who
need not be members) and fix a titne and place for declaring the result of the pole.
The result of the poli shall be deemed to be resolution of the meeting at which the
poll was demanded.

In the case of an equality of votes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the
chairman shall be entitled to a casting vote in addition to any other vote he may
have,

A poll demanded on the election of a chairman or on a question of adjournment
shall be taken forthwith. A poll demanded on any other question shall be taken
either forthwith or at such time and place as the chairman directs, not being more
than thirty days after the poll is demanded. The demand for a poll shall not
prevent the continuance of a meeting for the transaction of any business other
than the question on which the poll is demanded. If a poll is demanded before the
declaration of the result of a show of hands and the demand is duly withdrawn, the
meeting shall continue as if the demand had not been made.

No notice need be given of a poll not taken forthwith if the time and place at which
it is taken are announced at the meeting in respect of which it is demanded. In any
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other case, at least seven clear days’ notice shall be given specifying the time and
place at which the poll is to be taken.

VOTES OF MEMBERS

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

Subject to any rights or restrictions attached to any shares, on a show of hands
every member who (being an individual) is present in person or (being a
corporation) is present by a duly authorised representative who is not himself a
member entitled to vote, shall have one vote, and on a poll every member shall
have one vote for every share of which he is the holder.

In the case of joint holders the vote of the senior who tenders a vote shall be
accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the aother joint holders, and seniority shall
be determined by the order in which the names of the holders stand in the register
of members.

A member in respect of whom an order has been made by any court having
jurisdiction (whether in the United Kingdom or elsewhere) in matters concerning
mental disorder may vote, on a show of hands or on a poll, by any person
authorised in that behalf by that court, who may on a poll vote by proxy. Evidence
to the satisfaction of the directors of the authority of the person claiming the right
to vote shall be deposited at or sent to the Office, or such other place as it
specified in accordance with these articles for the deposit or receipt of
appointments of proxy, not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for
holding the meeting or adjourned meeting at which the right to vote is to be
exercised, and in default the right to vote shall be exercisable.

No objection shall be raised to the qualification of any voter or to the counting of,
or failure to count, any vote, except at the meeting or adjourned meeting at which
the vote objected to is tendered. Subject to any objection made in due time, every
vote counted and not disallowed at the meeting shall be valid and every vote
disallowed or not counted shall be invalid. Any objection made in due time shall
be referred to the chairman whose decision shall be final and conclusive.

On a poll votes may be given either personally or by proxy or (in the case of a
corporate member) by a duly authorised representative. A member entitled to
more than one vote need not, if he votes, use all his votes or cast all the votes he
uses the same way. A proxy need not be member. A member may appoint more
than one proxy to attend on the same occasion. Submission of an appointment of
proxy shall not preclude a member from attending and voting at the meeting or at
any adjournment of it.

Subject to Article 76 below, an appointment of a proxy shall be in writing in any
usual form or in any other farm which the directors may approve and shall be
executed by or on behalf of the appointer which in the case of a corporation may
execute a form of proxy either under its common seal or under the hand of a duly
authorised officer.

If the directors in their discretion decide, and provided that Company complies
with all applicable regulatory requirements a proxy appointment may be sentin
electronic form

The appointment of a proxy and any authority under which it is executed or a copy
of the authority certified notarially or in some other way approved by the directors
may:-

{a) in the case of an appointment of proxy in writing be deposited at the Office or

such other place in the United Kingdom as it specified in the notice convening
the meeting, or in any appointment of proxy sent by the Company in relation
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78.

79.

80.

to the meeting, not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting
or adjourned meeting at which the person named in the appointment of proxy
proposes to vote: or

(b) in the case of an appointment contained in an electronic form, be received at
the address specified in the notice convening the meeting, or in any
appointment of proxy sent out by the Company in relation to the meeting, or in
any invitation to appoint a proxy issued by the Company in refation to the
meeting, not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting or
adjourned meeting at which the person named in the appointment of proxy
proposes to vote; or

(¢) in the case of a poll taken more than 48 hours after it was demanded, be
deposited or received as aforesaid after the poll has been demanded and no
less than 24 hours before the time appointed for taking the poll; or

(d) where the poll is not taken forthwith but is taken not more than 48 hours after
it was demanded, be delivered at the meeting to the chairman or to the
secretary or any director,

and an appointment of proxy which is not deposited, delivered or received in a
manner so permitted shall be invalid.

A vote given or poll demanded by proxy or by the duly autharised representative of
a corporation shall be valid notwithstanding the previous determination of the
authority of the person voting or demanding a poll, unless notice of the
determination was received by the Company:

i) in the case of an appointment previously contained in an electronic form, at
the address where an appointment contained in an electronic form may be
duly received; or

ii} in the case of any other appointment, at the Office or at such other place at
which an appointment of proxy may be duly deposited,

in either case before the commencement of the meeting or adjourned meeting
at which the vote is given or the poll demanded or (in the case of a poll not
taken on the same day as the meeting or adjourned meeting) the time
appointed for the taking the poll.

The appointment of a proxy to vote at a meeting shall be deemed also to confer
authority to demand or join in demanding a poll (and for the purposes of these
articles a demand for a poll made by a person as proxy for a member or as the duly
authorised representative of a corporate member shall be the same as a demand
made by the member).

The directors may at the expense of the Company send appointments of proxy to
the members by post or by etectronic form or otherwise (with or without provision
for their return prepaid) for use at any general meeting or at any separate meeting
of the holders of any class of shares, either in blank or nominating in the
alternative any one or more of the directors or any other person. If for the purpose
of any meeting invitations to appoint as proxy a person or one of a number of
persons specified in the invitations are issued at the Company's expense, they shall
be issued ta all (and not to some only) of the members entitled to be sent a notice
of the meeting and to vote at it. The accidental omission to send or make available
such an appointment of proxy or give such an invitation to, or the non-receipt
thereof by, any member entitled to attend and vote at a meeting shall not
invalidate the proceedings at that meeting.
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81. Where two or more valid but differing appointments of proxy are received in
respect of the same share for use at the same meeting the one which is last sent
shall be treated as replacing and revoking the other or others. f the Company is
unable to determine which is last sent, the one which is last received shall be so
treated. If the Company is unable to determine either which is last sent or which is
last received, none of them shall be treated as valid in respect of that share.

CORPORATIONS ACTING BY REPRESENTATIVES

82.  Any corporation which is a member of the Company may, by resolution of its
directors or other governing body, authorise such person as it thinks fit to act as
its representative at any meeting of the Company, or at any separate meeting of
the holders of any class of shares. Except as otherwise provided in these articles,
the person so authorised shall be entitled to exercise the same power on behalf of
the corporation as the corporation could exercise if it were an individual member
of the Company, and the corporation shall for the purposes of these articles be
deemed to be present in person at any such meeting if a person so authorised is
present at it.

DIRECTORS

83.  Unless otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary resolution the number of
directors (other than alternate directors) shall not be more than 15 and shall not be
less than two.

84. A director shall not require a share qualification.

85.
(1) Until otherwise determined by the Company by ordinary resolution, there shall be
paid to the directors (other than alternate directors) such fees for their services in
the office of director as the directors may determine (not exceeding in the
aggregate an annual sum of £300,000 or such larger amount as the Company may
by ordinary resolution decide) divided between the directors as they may
determine, or failing such determination, equally. The fees shall be deemed to
accrue from day to day and shall be distinct from and additional to executive
remuneration and to any remuneration or other benefits which may be paid or

provided to any director pursuant to any other provision of these articles.

—

The directors may also be paid all travelling, hotel and other expenses properly
incurred by them in connection with their attendance at meetings of the directors
or of committees of the directors or general meetings or separate meetings of the
holders of any class of shares or otherwise in connection with the discharge of
their duties as directors.

(2

—

Any director who performs, or undertakes to perform, services which the directors
consider go beyond the ordinary duties of a director may be paid such special
remuneration (whether by way of fixed sum, bonus commission, participation in
profits or otherwise) as the directors may determine.

3

—

ALTERNATE DIRECTORS

86.  Any director (other than an alternate director) may appoint any other director, or
any other person approved by resolution of the directors and willing to act, to be
an alternate director and may remove from office an alternate director appointed
by him.

87.  An alternate director shall (unless he is absent from the United Kingdom) be
entitled to receive noticas of meetings of the directors and of committees of the
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38,

89.

90.

directors of which his appointer is a member, to attend and vote at any such
meeting at which the director appointing him is not present, and generally to
perform all the functions of his appointer as a director in his absence, but shall not
(unless the Company by ordinary resolution otherwise determines) be entitled to
any fees for his services as an alternate director.

An alternate director shall cease to be an alternate director if his appointer ceases
to be a director; but, if a director retires by rotation or otherwise but is reappointed
or deemed to have been reappointed at the meeting at which he retires, any
appointment of an alternate director made by him which was in force immediately
prior to his retirement shall continue after his reappointment.

An appointment or removal of an alternate director shall be by notice to the
Company executed by the director making or revoking the appointment or in any
other manner approved by the directors.

Save as otherwise provided in these articles, an alternate director shall be deemed
for purposes to be director and shall alone be responsible for his own acts and
defaults, and he shall not be deemed to be the agent of the director appointing
him.

POWERS OF DIRECTORS

91.

92.

(1

S

(2)

(3

The business of the Company shall be managed by the directors who, subject to
the provisions of the Act, the memorandum and these articles and to any directions
given by special resolution, may exercise all the powers of the Company. No
alteration of the memorandum or these articles and no such direction shall
invalidate any prior act of the directors which would have been valid if that
alteration had not been made or that direction had not been given. The powers
given by this article shall not be limited by any special power given to the directors
by these articles and a meeting of the directors at which a quorum is present may
exercise all powers exercisable by the directors.

Subject as provided in this Articte 92, the directors may exercise all the powers of
the Company to borrow money and toc mortgage or change all or any part of the
undertaking, property and assets {present and future) and uncalled capital of the
Company and, subject to the provisions of the Act, to create and issue debenture
and other loan stock and debentures and other securities, whether outright or as
collateral security for any debt, liability or obligation of the Company or of any
third party.

The directors shall restrict the borrowings of the Company and exercise all the
voting and other rights and powers of control exercisable by the Company in
respect of its subsidiary undertakings so as to procure (as regards its subsidiary
undertakings in so far as it can procure by such exercise) that the aggregate
principal amount at any one time outstanding in respect of moneys borrowed by
the Group (exclusive of moneys borrowed by one Group company from another
and after deducting cash deposited) shall not at any time, without the previous
sanction of an ordinary resolution of the Company, exceed an amount equal to
twice the Adjusted Capital and Reserves.

For the purposes only of this Article 92:

(@) “Adjusted Capital and Reserves” means a sum equal to the aggregate from
time to time of:

i) the amount pald up (or credited as paid up) on the allotted or issued share
capital of the Company; and
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ii) the amount standing to the credit of the reserves, whether or not
distributable (including, without limitation, any share premium account or
capital redemption reserve), after adding thereto or deducting therefrom
any balance standing to the credit of the profit and loss account;

all as shown in the relevant balance sheet, but after:
iii} making such adjustments as may be appropriate to reflect:

(A) any variation in the amount of the paid up share capital and the amount
standing to the credit of any of such reserves since the date of the
relevant balance sheet and so that the purpose of making such
adjustments, if any proposed allotment of shares by the Company for
cash has been underwritten, the such shares shall be deemed to have
been allotted and the amount {including the premiumj} of the
subscription monies payable in respect thereof (not being monies
payable later than six months after the date of allotment) shall be
deemed to have been paid up to the extent so underwritten on the date
when the issue of such shares was underwritten {or, if such
underwriting was conditional, the date, on which it became
unconditional);

(B} any variation since the date of the relevant balance sheet of the
companies comprising the Group;

iv) excluding (so far as not already excluded):

(A) the amounts attributable to the proportion of the issued equity share
capital of any subsidiary undertaking which is not attributablie, directly
or indirectly, to the Company;

(B) any sum set aside for taxation (other than deferred taxation};
v) deducting:

(A} sums equivalent to the book values of goodwill and other
intangible assets shown in the relevant balance sheet; and

(B) the amount of any distribution declared, recommended or made by any
Group company to a person other than a Group company out of profits
accrued up to and including the date of {and not provided for in) the
relevant balance sheet;

(b) “cash deposited” means an amount equal to the aggregate of the amounts
beneficially owned by the Group companies which are deposited for the time
being with any bank or person (not being a Group company) and which are
repayable to any Group company on demand or within three months of such
demand, subject, in the case of amounts deposited by a partly-owned
subsidiary undertaking, to the exclusion of a proportion thereof equal to the
proportion of its issued equity share capital which is not attributable, directly
or indirectly, to the Company:

() “Group” means the Company and its subsidiary undertakings from time to
time;

(d) “Group company” means any company in the Group;
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(e} “moneys borrowed” include not only moneys borrowed but also the foliowing
except in so far as otherwise taken into account:

i)

i)

iii}

iv)

v)

vi)

vil}

the nominal amount of any issued share capital and the principal amount of
any debenture or borrowings of any person, the beneficial interest in which
or right to repayment of which is not for the time being owned by a Group
company but the payment or repayment of which Is the subject of a
guarantee or indemnity by a Group company or is secured on the assets of
a Group company,

the principal amount raised by any Group company by acceptances or
under any acceptance credit opened on its behalf by any bank or
acceptance house (not being a Group Company) other than acceptances
and acceptance credits relating to the purchase of goods or services in the
ordinary course of trading and outstanding for six months or less;

the principal amount of any debenture (whether secured or unsecured) of
any Group company owned otherwise than by a Group company;

the principal amount of any preference share capital of any subsidiary
undertaking owned otherwise than by a Group company;

any fixed or minimum premium payable on final repayment of any
borrowing or deemed borrowing (but any premium payable on final
repayment of an amount not to be taken into account as moneys borrowed
shall not be taken into account); and

any fixed amount in respect of a hire-purchase agreement or of a finance
lease payable in either case by a Group company which would be shown at
the material time as an obligation in a balance sheet prepared in
accordance with the accounting principles used in the preparation of the
relevant balance sheet (and for the purpose of this sub-paragraph (vi)
“finance lease” means a contract between a lessor and a Group company a
lassee or sub-lessee where substantially ali the risks and rewards of the
ownership of the asset leased or sub-leased are to be borne by that
company and “hire-purchase agreement” means a contract of hire-purchase
between a hire-purchase lender and a Group company as hirer);

but do not include:

moneys borrowed by the Group company for the purpose of repaying,
within six months of being first borrowed, the whole or any part of any
moneys borrowed and then outstanding (including any premium payable on
final repayment) of that or any other Group company pending their
application for such purpose within that period;

viiiymoneys borrowed by any Group company for the purpose of financing any

ix)

x}

contract in respect of which any part of the price receivable under the
contract by that or any other Group company is guaranteed or insured up
to an amount equal to that part of the price receivable under the contract
which is so guaranteed or insured;

an amount egual to the moneys borrowed of any company outstanding
immediately after it becomes a Group company, provided that it became a
Group company during the six months preceding the calculation;

an amount equal to the amount secured on an asset immediately after it

was acquired by a Group Company, provided that it was acquired during
the six months preceding the calculation;
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(4)

(5)

xi} notwithstanding sub-paragraphs (i) to (vi) above, the proportion of moneys
borrowed by a Group company {and not owing to another Group company)
which is equal to the proportion of its issued equity share capital not
attributable, directly or indirectly, to the Company;

and in sub-paragraph {vii} to (xi) above references to amounts of moneys
borrowed include reference to amounts which, but for the exclusion under
those sub-paragraphs, would fall to be included;

(H “relevant balance sheet” means the latest published audited consolidated
balance sheet of the Group but, where the Company has no subsidiary
undertakings, it means the balance sheet and profit and loss account of the
Company and, where the Company has subsidiary undertakings but there are
no consolidated accounts of the Group, it means the respective balance sheets
and profit and loss accounts of the companies comprising the Group;

(9) “subsidiary undertaking” means a subsidiary undertaking (within the
meaning of the Act) of the Company (except a subsidiary undertaking which is
excluded from consolidation by virtue of the provisions of section 229 of the
Act); and “Group” and “Group company” and references to any company which
becomes a Group company or to companies comprising the Group shall, in
such a case, be construed so as to include subsidiary undertakings except a
subsidiary undertaking which is excluded from consolidation as aforesaid and
“equity share capital” shall be construed in relation to a subsidiary undertaking
without a share capital in the same manner as “shares” are defined in relation .
to an undertaking without a share capital under section 259(2)(b) and (c) of the
Act.

when the aggregate amount of moneys borrowed required to be taken into
account for the purposes of this Article 92 on any particular day is being
ascertained, any of such moneys denominated or repayable in a currency other
than sterling shall be converted for the purpose of calculating the sterling
equivalent either:

(a) at the rate of exchange used for the conversion of that currency in the relevant
balance sheet; or

(b) if no rate was so used, at the middle market rate of exchange prevailing at the
close of business in London on the date of that balance sheet; or

(c) where the repayment of such moneys is expressly covered by a forward
purchase contract, currency option, back-to-back loan, swap or other
arrangements taken out and entered into to reduce the risk associated with
fluctuations in exchange rates, at the rate of exchange specified in that
document;

but if the amount in sterling resulting from conversion at that rate would be
greater than that resulting from conversion at the middle market rate prevailing in
London at the close of business on the business day immediately preceding the
day on which the calculation falls be made, the latter rate shall apply instead.

A report or certificate of the auditors for the time being of the Company as to the
amount of the Adjusted Capital and Reserves or the amount of moneys borrowed
falling to be taken into account for the purposes of this Article 92 or to effect that
the limit imposed by this Article 92 has not been or will not be exceeded at any
particular time or times or as a result of any particular transaction or transactions
shall be conclusive evidence of the amount or of that fact.
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DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENTS AND INTERESTS

107. The directors may appoint one or more of their number to the office of managing
director or to any other executive office {including that of Chief Executive or
Managing director) under the Company and, subject to the provisions of the Act,
any such appointment may be made for such term, at such remuneration and on
such other conditions as the director thinks fit. Any appointment of a director to
an executive office shall terminate if he ceases to be a director but without
prejudice to any claim to damages for breach of the contract of service between the
director and the Company.

108.
(1) Subject to the provisions of the Act, and provided that he has disclosed to the
directors the nature and extent of any material interest of his, a director
notwithstanding his office-

{a} may be a party to, or otherwise interested in, any transaction or arrangement
with the Company or in which the Company is otherwise interested;

(b) may be a director or other officer of, or employed by, or a party to any
transaction or arrangement with, or otherwise interested in, any body
corporate promoted by the Company or in which the Company is otherwise
interested; and

(¢} shall not, by reason of his office, be accountable to the Company of any benefit
which he derives from any such office or employment or from any such .
transaction or arrangement or from any interest in any such body corporate;
and no such transaction or arrangement shall be liable to be avoided on the
ground of any such interest or benefit.

(2) For the purpose of this article -

(a) a general notice given to the directors that a director is to be regarding as
having an interest of the nature and extent specified in the notice in any
transaction or arrangement in which a specified person or class of persons is
interested shall be deemed to be a disclosure that the director has an interest
in any such transaction of the nature and extent so specified; and

(b} an interest of which a director has no knowledge and of which it is
unreasonable to expect him to have knowledge shall not be treated as an
interest of his.

108A.

(1) If a situation in which a director or a person who is proposed to be appointed as
a director has or may have a direct or indirect interest which confiicts or may
conflict with the interests of the Company ("a conflict of interest”) the directors
may, subject to the provisions of this Article 108A, at any time authorise:

(a) the conflict of interest; and

(b) in the case of a proposed appointment of a person as a director, that
proposed appointment;

(2) Any director subject to a conflict of interest or any other director with a similar
interest shall not vote and shall not be counted in the quorum in respect of the
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(3)

(4)

(5}

(6)

authorisation given under this Article 108A and if he or any other interested
director does vote, those votes shall not be counted;

The directors may in their absolute discretion impose such terms or conditions
on the grant of the authorisation as they think fit, and these may be imposed or
varied subsequently and may include (without limitation):

(a) whether the relevant director may vote (or be counted in the quorum at
a meeting) in relation to any resolution relating to the relevant confiict
of interest;

(b) the exclusion of the relevant director from all information and discussion
by the Company of the relevant conflict of information; and

(c) the imposition of a specific duty of confidentiality for any confidential
information of the Company relating to the relevant conflict of interest;

Any authorisation of a conflict of interest given pursuant to this Article 108(A)
may provide that where the relevant director obtains (other than through his
position as a director of the Company) information that is confidential to a third
party, he will not be obliged to disclose it to the Company or to use it in relation
to the Company's affairs in circumstances where to do so would amount to a
breach of that confidence;

A director will not be in breach of his duty under sections 172, 174 and 175 of
the Companies Act 2006 or the authorisation given by this Article 108A if he:

(a) absents himself from meetings of the directors or from discussion of any
matter at a meeting relating to a relevant conflict of interest; and/or

(b) makes arrangements for papers to be received and read by a
professional adviser on his behalf which may relate to the relevant
conflict of interest; and/or

(c) behaves in any other way authorised by any guidance which may be
issued by the directors in respect of the relevant conflict of interest from
time to time; and

For the purposes of this Article 108A, ‘conflict of interest’ includes a conflict of
interest and a conflict of duty and a conflict of duties.”; and

DIRECTORS' GRATUITIES AND PENSIONS

109,

The directors may provide benefits, whether by the payment of gratuities or
pensions or by insurance or otherwise, for any director who has held but no longer
holds any executive office or employment with the Company or with any body
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corporate which is or has been a subsidiary of the Company or a predecessar in
business of the Company or of any such subsidiary, and for any member of his
family (including a spouse and a former spouse) or any person who is or was
dependent on him and may {as well before as after he ceases to hold such office or
employment) contribute to any fund and pay premiums for the purchase or
provision of any such benefit,

PROCEEDINGS OF DIRECTORS

11Q.

112.

(1) Subject to the provisions of these articles, the directors may regulate their
proceedings as they think fit.

(2) A director may, and the secretary at the request of a director shall, call a meeting
of the directors. Subject to paragraph (3) of this article, it shall not be necessary
to give notice of a meeting to a director who is absent from the United Kingdom.

(3) If a director gives notice to the Company of an address in the United Kingdom at
which notice of meetings of the directors is to be given to him when he is absent
from the United Kingdom, he shall, if so absent, be entitled to have notice given to
him at that address; but the Company shall not be obliged by virtue of this
paragraph to give any director a longer period of notice than he would have been
entitled to had he been present in the United Kingdom ar that address.

(4) Questions arising at a meeting shall be decided by a majority of votes. In case of
an equality of votes, the chairman shall have a second or casting vote. A director
who is also an alternate director shall be entitled in the absence of his appointer to
a separate vote on behalf of his appointer in addition to his own vote; and an
alternate director who is appointed by two or more directors shall be entitied to a
separate vote on behalf of each of his appointers in the appointer's absence.

(5) A meeting of the directors may consist of a conference between directors some or
all of whom are in different places provided that each director whe participates in
the meeting is able:

{a) to hear each of the other participating directors addressing the meeting; and

{b} if he so wishes, to address each of the other participating directors
simultaneously, whether directly, by conference telephone or by any other form
of communication equipment (whether in use when this article is adopted or
developed subsequently) or by a combination of such methods. A quorum
shall be deemed to be present if those conditions are satisfied in respect of at
least the number and designation of directors required to form a quorum. A
meeting held in this way shall be deemed to take place at the place where the
largest group of directors is assembled or, if no such group is readily
identifiable, at the place from where the chairman of the meeting participates
at the start of the meeting.

No business shall be transactad at the meeting of the directors unless a quorum is
present. The quorum may be fixed by the directors and unless so fixed at any
other number shall be two. An alternate director who is not himself a director
shall, if his appointer is not present, be counted in the quorum.

The continuing directors or a sale cantinuing director may act notwithstanding any
vacancies in their number, but, if the number of directors is less than the number
fixed as the quorum, the continuing directors or director may act only for the
purpose of filling vacancies or of calling a general meeting.
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113,

114.

115.

1186.

(1

—

The directors may elect from their number, and remove, a chairman or joint
chairman and a deputy-chairman of the board of directors. A chairman, or in his
absence the deputy-chairman, shall preside at all meetings of the directors, but if
there is no chairman or deputy-chairman, or if at the meeting neither chairman nor
the deputy-chairman is present within five minutes after the time appointed for the
meeting, or if neither of them is willing to act as chairman, the directors present
may choose one of their number to be chairman of the meeting. In the invent of
two or more joint chairman, or in the absence of a chairman, two or more deputy
chairman being present, the joint chairman or deputy chairman to act as chairman
of the meeting shall be decided by those directors present.

All acts done by a meeting of the directars, or of a committee of the directors, or
by a person acting as a director, shal! notwithstanding that it may afterwards be
discovered that there was a defect in the appointment of any director or that any of
them were disqualified from holding office, or had vacated office, or were not
entitled to vote, be as valid as if every such person had been duly appointed and
was qualified and had continued to be a director and had been entitled to vote.

A resolution in writing executed by all the directors entitled to receive notice of a
meeting of the directors or of a committee of the directors shall be as valid and
effectual as if it had been passed at a meeting of the directors or (as the case may
be} of that committee, duly convened and held, and may consist of several
documents in the like form each executed by one or more directors, but a
resolution executed by an alternate director need not also be executed by his
appointer and, if it is executed by a director who has appointed an alternate
director, it need not also be executed by the alternate director in that capacity.

Save as otherwise provided by these articles, a director shall not vote at a meeting
of the directors or of any committee on any resolution concerning a matter in
which he has, directly or indirectly, a material interest {other than an interest in
shares, debentures or other securities of, or otherwise in or through, the
Company), unless his interest arises only because the case falls within one or more
of the following sub-paragraphs-

(a) the resolution relates to the giving to him of a guarantee, security, or
indemnity in respect of money lent to, or an obligation incurred by him for the
benefit of, the Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings;

(b) the resolution relates to the giving to a third party of a guarantee, security, or
indemnity in respect of an obligation of the Company or any of its subsidiary
undertakings for which the director has assumed responsibility in whole or part
and whether alone or jointly with others under a guarantee or indemnity or by
the giving of security;

{O) his interest arises by virtue of his being, or intending to become, a participant
in the underwriting or sub-underwriting of an offer of any shares in or
debentures or other securities of the Company for subscription, purchase or
exchange,

(d) the resolution related in any way to a retirement benefits scheme which has
been approved, or in conditional upon approval, by the Board of Intand
Revenue for taxation purposes,

(e) the resolution relates to an arrangement for the benefit of the employees of
the Company or any of its subsidiary undertakings, including, but without
being limited to an employees’ share scheme, which does not accord to any
director as such any privilege or advantage not generally awarded to the
employees to whom the arrangement relates;
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118,

119,

—

—

(A the resolution relates to a transaction or arrangement with any other company
in which he is interested, directly or indirectly, provided that he is not the
holder of or beneficially interested in one per cent or more of any class of the
equity share capital of that company {or of any other company through which
his interest is derived) and not entitled to exercise one per cent or more of the
voting rights available to members of the relevant company (and for the
purpose of calculating the said percentage there shall be disregarded any
shares held by the director as a bare or custodian trustee and in which he has
no beneficiat interest, and any shares comprised in any authorised unit trust
scheme in which the director is interested only as a unit holder);

(@) the resolution relates to the purchase or maintenance for any director or
directors of insurance against any liability,

(h) the granting of any indemnity or provision of funding pursuant to Article 158
untess the terms of such arrangement confer upon such director a benefit not
generally available to any other director.

For the purposes of paragraph (1) of this article, an interest of any person who is
for the purpose of the Act (excluding any statutory modification thereof not in
force when these articles became binding on the Company} connected with a
director shall be taken to be the interest of that director, in relation to an alternate
director, an interest of his appointer shall be treated as an interest of the alternate
director without prejudice to any interest which the alternate director has
otherwise.

Where proposals are under consideration concerning the appointment (including
the fixing or varying of terms of appointment) of two or more directors to offices
or employments with the Company or any body corporate in which the Company is
interested, the proposal may be divided and considered in relation to each director
separately and (provided he is not by virtue of paragraph (1)(f) of this article, or
otherwise under that paragraph, or for any other reason, precluded from voting)
each of the directors concerned shall be entitled to vote and be counted in the
quorum in respect of each resolution except that concerning his own appointment.

A director shall not be counted in the guorum present at a meeting in relation to a
resolution on which he is not entitled to vote.

The Company may by ordinary resolution suspend or relax to any extent, in respect
of any particular matter, any provision of these articles prohibiting a director from
voting at a meeting of the directors or of a committee of the directors.

If a question arises at a meeting of the directors as to the right of a director to
vote, the question may, before the conclusion of the meeting, be referred to the
chairman of the meeting), and his ruling in refation to any director other than
himself (or, as the case may be, the ruling of the majority of the other directors in
relation to the chairman) shall be final and conclusive.

MINUTES

120.

The directors shall cause minutes to be made in books kept for the purpose -
{a) of all appointments of officers made by the directors; and
(b) of all proceedings at meetings of the Company, of the holders of any class of

shares in the Company, and of the directors, and of committees of the
directors, including the names of the directors present at each such meeting.
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SECRETARY

121.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the secretary shall be appointed by the
directors for such term, at such remuneration and on such ather conditions as they
think fit; and any secretary so appointed may be removed by them.

THE SEAL

122.

123.

The seal shall be used only by the authority of a resolution of the directors or of a
committee of the directors. The directors may determine whether any instrument
to which the seal is affixed, shalt be signed and, if it is to be signed, who shall sign
it. Unless otherwise determined by the directors -

(a) share certificates and, subject to the provisions of any instrument constituting
the same, certificates issued under the seal in respect of any debentures or
other certificate by any mechanical or other means or may be printed on it; and

(b) every other instrument to which the seal is affixed shall be signed by one
director and by the secretary or another director.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may have an official seal for use
in any place abroad.

DIVIDENDS

124.

125,

126.

127.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the Company may by ordinary resolution
declare dividends in accordance with the respective right of the members, but no
dividend shall exceed the amount recommended by the directors.

Subject to the provisions of the Act, the directors may pay interim dividends if it
appears to them that they are justified by the profits of the Company available for
distribution. If the share capital is divided into different classes, the directors may
pay interim dividends on shares which confer deferred or non-preferred rights with
regard to dividend as well as on shares which confer preferential rights with regard
to dividend, but no interim dividend shall be paid on shares carrying deferred or
non-preferred rights if, at the time of payment, any preferential dividend is in
arrear. The directors may also pay at intervals settled by them any dividend payable
at a fixed rate if it appears to them that the profits available for distribution justify
the payment. [f the directors act in good faith they shall not incur any liability to
the holders of shares conferring preferred rights for any loss they may suffer by
the lawful payment of an interim dividend on any shares having deferred or no-
preferred rights.

Except as otherwise provided by these articles or the rights attached to shares, all
dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amounts paid up on the
shares on which the dividend is paid. If any share is issued on terms that it ranks
for dividend as from a particufar date, it shall rank for dividend accordingly. In any
other case (and except as aforesaid), dividends shal! be apportioned and paid
proportionately to the amount paid up on the shares during any portion or portions
of the period in respect of which the dividend is paid. For the purpose of this
article, an amount paid up on a share in advance of a call shall be treated, in
relation to any dividend declared after the payment but before the call, as not paid
up on the share.

A general meeting declaring a dividend may, upon the recommendation of the
directors, direct that it shall be satisfied wholly or partly by the distribution of
assets and, where any difficulty arises in regard to the distribution, the directors
may settle the same as they think fit and in particular (but without limitation} may
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0
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129.

130.

131.

132.

)

—

issue fractional certificates or other fractional entitlements {or ignore fractions) and
fix the value for distribution of any assets, and may determine that cash shall be
paid to any member upon the footing of the value so fixed in order 1o adjust the
rights of members, and may vest any assets in trustees.

Any dividend or other money payable in respect of a share may be paid by cheque
or warrant sent by post to the registered address of the person entitled or, if two
or more persons are the holders of the share or are jointly entitled to it by reason
of the death or bankruptcy of the holder, to the registered address of that one of
those person who is first named in the register of members or to such person and
to such address as the person or person entitled may by notice direct. Every
cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of or the person or persons
entitled or to such other person as the person or persons entitled may by notice
direct and payment of the cheque or warrant shall be a good discharge to the
Company. Any such dividend or other money may also be paid by any other
method (including direct debit or credit and bank transfer or, in respect of shares
in uncertificated form, where the Company is authorised to do so by or on behalf
of the holder or joint holders in such manner as the Company may from time to
time consider sufficient, by means of a relevant system) which the directors
consider appropriate. Any joint holder or other person jointly entitled to share as
aforesaid may give receipts for any dividend or other payable in respect of the
share.

the Company may cease to send any cheque or warrant (or to use any other
method of payment) for any dividend payable in respect of a share if-

(a) in respect of at least two consecutive dividends payable on that share the
cheque or warrant has been returned undelivered or remains uncashed (or that
other methed of payment has failed); or

(b) following one such occasion, reasonable enquiries have failed to establish any
new address of the haolder, :

but, subject to the provisions of these articles, may recommence sending cheques
or warrants (or using another method of payment) for dividends payable on that
share if the person or persons entitled so request.

The directors may, at their discretion, make provisions to enable any member as
the directors shall from time to time determine to receive duly declared dividends
in a currency other than sterling. For the purposes of calculations of the amount
receivable in respect of dividend, the rate of exchange to be used to determine the
foreign currency equivalent of any sum payable as dividend shall be such rate and
the payment thereof shall be on such terms and conditions as the directors may in
their absolute discretion determine.

No dividend or other money payable in respect of a share shall bear interest
against the Company, unless otherwise provided by the rights attached to the
share.

Any dividend which has remained unclaimed for twelve years from the date when it
became due for payment shall, if the directors so resolve, be forfeited and cease to
remain owing by the Company.

The directors may, with the authority of an ordinary resolution of the Company,
offer any holders of ordinary shares the right to elect to receive ordinary shares,
credited as fully paid, instead of cash in respect of the whole (or some part, to be
determined by the directors) of any dividend specified by the ordinary resolution.
The following provisions shall apply;
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{b)

(

{d

—

H

(@

{h)

D)

The said resolution may specify a particular dividend (whether or not declared),
or may specify all or any dividends declared or payable within a specified
period, but such period may not end later than the beginning of the fifth
annual general meeting next following the date of the meeting at which the
ordinary resolution is passed.

the entitlement of each holder of ordinary shares to new ordinary shares shall
be such that the relevant value of the entitlement shall be as nearly as possible
equal to (but not greater than) the cash amount (disregarding any tax credit}
that such holder would have received by way of dividend. For this purpose
“relevant value” shall be calculated by reference to the average of the middle
market quotations for the Company's ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange
as derived from the Daily Official List, for the day on which the ordinary shares
are first quoted “ex” the relevant dividend and the four subsequent dealing
days, or in such other manner as may be determined by or in accordance with
the ordinary resolution. A certificate or report by the auditors as to the
amount of the relevant value in respect of any dividend shall be conclusive
evidence of that amount.

no fraction of a share shall be allotted and the directors may deal with any
fractions which arise as they think fit.

the directors shall, after determining the basis of allotment, notify the holders
of ordinary shares of the right election offered to them, and specify the
procedure to be foltowed and place at which, and the latest time by which,
elections must be ladged in order to be effective.

the directors may exclude from any offer any holders of ordinary shares where
the directors believe that the making of the offer to them would or might
involve the contravention of the laws of any territory or that for any other
reason the offer should not be made to them.

the dividend (or that part of the dividend in respect of which a right of election
has been given) shall not be payable on ordinary shares in respect of which an
election has been duly made (“the elected ordinary shares”} and instead
additional ordinary shares shall be allotted to the holders of the elected
ordinary shares on the basis of allotment determined as aforesaid. For such
purpose the directors shall capitalise out of any amount for the time being
standing to the credit of any reserve ar fund (including any share premium
account or capital redemption reserve) or any of the profits which could
otherwise have been applied in paying dividends in cash, as the directors may
determine, a sum equal to the aggregate nominal amount of the additional
ordinary shares to be allotted on that basis and apply it in paying up in full the
appropriate number of unissued ordinary shares for allotment and distribution
to the holders of the elected ordinary shares on that basis.

The directors shall not proceed with any election unless the Company has
sufficient unissued shares authorised for issue and sufficient reserves or funds
that may be capitalised to give effect to it after the basis of allotment is
determined.

The additional ordinary shares when allotted shall rank pari passu in al! respect
with the fully paid ordinary shares then in issue except that they will not be
entitled to participation in the dividend in lieu of which they were allotted.

The directors may do all acts and things which they consider necessary or

expedient to give effect to any such capitalisation, and may authorise any
person to enter on behalf of all the members interested into an agreement with
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the Company providing for such capitalisation and incidental matters and any
agreement so made shall be binding on all concerned.

RESERVES

133.

134

The directors may, before recommending any dividend (whether preferential or
otherwise), set aside out of the profits of the Company such sums as they think fit
as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the discretion of the directors, be applicable
for meeting claims on or liabilities of the Company or contingencies or for paying
off any loan capital or for equalising dividends or for any other purpose to which
the profits of the Company may be properly applied and pending such application
may, at the like discretion, either be employed in the business of the Company or
to be invested in such investment (other than shares of the Company) as the
directors may from time to time think fit, and so that it shall not be necessary to
keep any investments constituting the reserve or reserves separate or distinct from
any other investments of the Company. The directors may also without placing the
same to reserve carry forward any profits which they may think prudent not to
distribute.

CAPITALISATION OF PROFITS

fl) The directors may with the authority of an ordinary resolution of the Company -

{a) subject as hereinafter provided, resolve to capitalise any undivided profits of

the Company not required for paying any preferential dividend (whether or not’

they are available for distribution} or any such standing to the credit of any
reserve or fund of the Company (including any share premium account of
capital redemption reserve);

(b} appropriate the sum resolved to be capitalised to the members in proportion to
the nominal amount of the shares {(whether or not fully paid) held by them
respectively which would entitle them to participate in distribution of that sum
if the shares were fully paid and the sum were fully paid and the sum were then
distributable and were distributed by way of dividend and apply such sum on
their behalf either in or towards paying up the amounts, if any, for the time
being unpaid on any shares held by them respectively, or in paying up in full
unissued shares or debentures of the Company of a nominal amount equal to
that sum, and allot the shares or debentures credited as fully paid to those
members or as they may direct, in those proportions, or partly in one way and
partly in the cther, provided that:-

i) the share premium account, the capital redemption reserve, and any profits
which are not available for distribution may, for the purposes of this article,
only be applied in paying up unissued shares to be allotted to members
credited as fully paid; and

ii} in acase where the sum is applied in paying amounts for the time being
unpaid on any shares of the Company or in paying up in full debentures of
the Company, the amount of the net assets of the Company at that time is
not less than the aggregate of the called up share capital of the Company
and its undistributable reserves are shown in the latest audited accounts of
the Company or such other accounts as may be relevant and would not be
reduced below that aggregate by the payment thereof;

{c) resolve that any shares so allotted to any member in respect of a holding by

him of any partly paid shares shall so long as such shares remain partly paid
rank for dividend only to the extent that the latter shares rank for dividend;
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(d) make such provision by the issue of fractional certificates or other fractional
entitlements (or by ignoring fractions) or by payment in cash or otherwise as
they determine in the case of shares or debentures becoming distributable in
fractions (including provision whereby the benefit of fractional entitlements
accrue to the Company rather than to the members concerned);

{e) authorise any person to enter on behalf of all the members concerned into an
agreement with the Company providing for either (i) the allotment to them
respectively, credited as fully paid, of any further shares to which they are
entitled upon such capitalisation, any agreement made under such authority
being binding on all such members or (i) the payment up by the Company on
behalf of such holders by the application thereto of their respective
proportions of the reserves or profits resolved to be capitalised, of the
amounts or any part of the amounts remaining unpaid on their existing shares;
or

(f) generally do all acts and things required to give effect to such resolution as
aforesaid.

(2) Where, pursuant to an employees’ share scheme (within the meaning of section

743 of the Act) the Company has granted options to subscribe for shares on terms
which provide (inter alia) for adjustment to the subscription price payable on the
exercise of such options or to the number of shares to be allotted upon such
exercise in the event of any increase or reduction in or other reorganisation of the
Company's issued share capital and an otherwise appropriate adjustment wouid
resuit in the subscription price for any share being less than its nominal value,
then, subject to the provisions of the Act, the directors may, on the exercise of any
of the options concerned and payment of the subscription price which would have
applied had such adjustment been made, capitalise any such profits or other sum
as is mentioned in paragraph (1)(a) above to the extent necessary to pay up the
unpaid balance of the nominal value of the shares which fall be allotted on the
exercise of such options and apply such amount in paying up such balance and
allot shares fully paid accordingly. The provisions of paragraph (1)(a} to (1){)
above shall apply mutatis mutandis to this paragraph (but as if the authority of an
ordinary resolution of the Company were not required).

AUTHENTICATION OF DOCUMENTS

135.

136.

Any director or the Secretary or any person appointed by the directors for the
purpose shall have power to authenticate any documents affecting the constitution
of the Company and any resolutions passed by the Company or the directors any
books, records, documents and accounts relating to the business of the Company,
and to certify copies thereof or extracts therefrom as true copies or extracts; and
where any books, records, documents or accounts are elsewhere than at the Office
the officer of the Company having the custody thereof shall be deemed to be a
person appointed by the directors as aforesaid.

A document purporting to be a copy of a resolution of the directors or an extract
from the minutes of a meeting of the directors which is certified as such in
accordance with Article 135 shall be conclusive evidence in favour of all persons
dealing with the Company on the faith thereof that such resolution has been duly
passed or, as the case may be, that such extract is a true and accurate record of a
duly constituted meeting of the directors.
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SERVICE OF NOTICES AND DOCUMENTS

137.

(1)
(2)

(3)
{4)
138.

Subject to the provisions of the Statutes, and provided that the Company has
complied with all applicable regulatory requirements any notice or document may
be served on, or delivered to, any member by the Company:

personally; or

by post addressed to the member at his registered address, or (if he has no
registered address within the United Kingdom) to the address, if any, within the
United Kingdom supplied by him to the Company as his address for the service of
notices or documents: or

in electronic form; or

by making them available cn a website,

If a notice or other document is sent by post, it shall be deemed to be served or

- delivered 24 hours after posting as first class post or 48 hours after posting as

139

140,

141.
(1

(2)

142,

143,

second-class post. In proving service or delivery it shall be sufficient to prove that
the cover containing the notice or document was properly addressed, stamped and
posted.

Any notice or document send in electronic form shall be deemed to be served or
delivered on the day of transmission. Proof that a notice or other document send
in electronic form was sent in accordance with guidance issued by the Institute of -
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators shall be conclusive evidence that notice
was given.

Any notice or document served or delivered by making it available on a website,
shall be deemed to be served or delivered when it is first made available on the
website or, if later, when the member received or was deemed to have received
notice of the fact that the document or notice was available on the website.

Any notice to be given to a member may be given by rfeference to the register of
members as it stands at any time within the period of twenty one days before the
notice is given; and no change in the register after that time shail invalidate the
giving of the notice.

Every person who becomes entitled to a share shall be bound by any notice in
respect of that share which, before his name is entered in the register of members,
has given to the person from whom he derives his title; but this paragraph does
not apply to a notice given under section 793 of the Act.

Where, by reason of the suspension of curtailment of postal services within the
United Kingdom, the Company is unable effectively to convene a general meeting
by notice sent by post, notice of the meeting shall be sufficiently given if given by
advertisement in two leading national daily newspagpers published in the United
Kingdom. The Company shall send a copy of the notice to members in the same
manner as it sends notices under Article 139 if at least seven clear days before the
meeting the posting of notices to addresses throughout the United Kingdom again
becomes practicable.

Any notice to be given by the Company to the member or any of them, and not
provided for by or pursuant to these articles, shall be sufficiently given if given by

_advertisement in at least one leading national daily newspaper published in the

United Kingdom.
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144,

In the case of joint holders of a share all documents shall be sent to the joint
holder (if any) described in the Register as having an address for service in the
United Kingdom and who is named first in the Register. Notice so sent shall be
treated as sufficient notice to all the joint holders. Where the Statutes or these
require the agreement of a member to electronic means of communication or
website communication, the holder who is named first in the Register may give
agreement on behalf of both joint holders.

DOCUMENTS SENT BY THE COMPANY

145.

(1)

@)
(3)

Subject to any requirement of the Statutes and provided that the Company has
complied with all applicable regulatory requirements, the Company may send any
document or notices to its members in electronic form and such documents or
notices will be validly sent provided that:

the member has agreed (generally or specifically) {or in the case of a company is
deemed to have agreed by a provision in the Statutes) that documents or notices
can be sent in electronic form;

the documents are documents to which the agreement applies; and

copies of the documents are sent in electronic form to the address notified by the
member to the Company for that purpose.

DOCUMENTS COMMUNICATED BY A WEBSITE

146.

m

(2)
3

S

147.

148.

Subject to any requirement of the Statutes and provided that the Company has
complied with al! applicable regulatory requirements, the Company may send
documents or notices in its members by means of a website and any such
documents or notices will be validly sent provided that:

the member has expressly agreed (generally or specifically) that documents or
notices may be sent by means of a website to him or he has been asked
(individually) to agree that documents and notices can be sent by means of a
website and the Company has received no response to that request within 28 days
from the date on which the request was sent; and

the documents are documents to which the agreement applies; and

the member is notified of the presence of the documents on the website, the
address of the website, the place on the website where the documents may be
accessed and how they may be accessed.

Documents must be available on the website for a pericd of not less than 28 days
from the date of notification unless the Statutes make provision for any other time
periad.

If the documents are published on the website for a part only of the period of time
referred to in Article 147, they will be treated as being pubiished throughout the
period if the failure to publish throughout that period is wholly attributable to
circumstances which it would not be reasonable to have expected the Company to
prevent or avoid.

RIGHT TO HARD COPIES

149.

Where the Company sends documents to members otherwise than in hard copy
form, any member can require the Company to send him a hard copy version and
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the Company must do so free of charge and within 21 days of the date of the
member’s request.

DOCUMENTS SENT TO THE COMPANY

150. Where the Statutes permit documents to be sent to the Company, only such
documents as are specified by the Company may be sent to the Company in
alectrenic form to the address specified by the Company for that purpose.

151. If the document in electronic form is sent by hand or by post, it must be sent to the
Company's Registered Office.

152. A document sent to the Company in electronic form is sufficiently authenticated if
the identity of the sender is confirmed in the way the Company has specified.

153. A notice sent by post shal!l be deemed to have been given on the day following that
on which the envelope containing the notice was posted unless it was sent by
second class post or there is only one class of post in which case it shall be
deemed to have been given on the day next but one after it was posted. Proof that
the envelope was properly addressed, prepaid and posted shall be conclusive
evidence that notice was given. A notice given by advertisement shall be deemed
to have been served on the day on which the advertisement appears. A notice
contained in an in electronic form shall be deemed to have been given on the day
following that on which it was sent or, in the case of the publication of a notice on
a web site, on the day following that on which the member is notified of such
publication in accordance with Article 139. Proof that a notice contained in an in
electronic form was sent in accordance with the institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators’ Guidance (in issue at the time the relevant notice was given)
shall be conclusive evidence that notice was given.

154. A notice may be given by the Company to the person entitled to a share in
consequence of the death or bankruptcy of a member by sending or delivering it in
any manner authorised by these articles for giving of notice to a member
addressed to that person by hame, or by the title of representative of the deceased
or trustee of the bankruptcy or by any like description, at the address, if any,
within the United Kingdom, supplied for that purpose by the person claiming to be
so entitled Until such an address has been supplied, a notice may be given in any
manner in which it might have been given if the death or bankruptcy has not
occurred.

155. Without prejudice to the provisions of Article 128, if any member’s registered
address or (if he has no registered address within the United Kingdom) the
address, if any, supplied by him to the Company as his address for service in the
United Kingdom (“address for service™) appears to the directors to be incorrect or
out of date:

(1} The directors may resolve to treat the member as if he had no registered address
or address for service if notices or other documents sent to the member’s
registered address or address for service (as the case may be) have been returned
undelivered on at least two consecutive occasions or if following one such
occasion reasonable enquiries have failed to establish the member’s new address
for service; and -

(2) subject to the passing of the directors' resolution, the Company will not be cbliged

to send the member notices of meetings until the member has supplied a new
registered address or address for service.
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The provisions of this Article 155 also apply to any address, number or tocation
supplied by a member for the purposes of documents or notices sent in electronic
form.

DESTRUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

156.
{1) The Company may destroy-

(a) any instrument of transfer, after six years from the date on which it is
registered;

(b) any dividend mandate or any variation or cancellation thereof or notification of
change of name or address, after two years from the date on which it is
recorded;

(c) any share certificate, after one year from the date on which it is cancelled; and

(d) any other document on the basis of which an entry in the register of members
is made, after six years from the date on which it is made.

(2) Any document referred to in paragraph (1) of this article may be destroyed earlier
than the relevant date authorised by that paragraph, provided that a permanent
record of the document is made not destroyed before that date.

(3) It shall be conclusively presumed in favour of the Company that every entry in the -
register of members purporting to have been made on the basis of a document
destroyed in accordance with this article was duly and properly made, that every
instrument of transfer so destroyed was duly registered, that every share
certificate so destroyed was duly cancelled, and that every other document so
destroyed was valid and effective in accordance with the particulars in the records
of the Company: provided that-

(a) this article shall apply only to the destruction of a document in good faith and
without notice of any claim (regardless of the parties to it) to which the
document might be relevant;

(b} nothing in this article shall be construed as imposing upon the Company any
liability in respect of the destruction of any such document otherwise than in
accordance with this article which would not attach to the Company in the
absence of this article; and

(c) references in this article to the destruction of any document include references
to the disposal of it in any manner.

WINDING UP

157. if the Company is wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of an
extraordinary resclution and any other sanction required by law, divide among the
members in specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company and may,
for that purpose, value any assets and determine how the division shall be carried
out as between the members or different classes of members. The liquidator may,
with the like sanction, vest the whole or any part of the assets in trustees upon
such trust for the benefit of the members as he may with the like sanction
determine, but no member shall be compelled to accept any assets upon which
there is a liability.
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INDEMNITY

158.

(1) Subject to the provisions of, and so far as may be permitted by, the Statutes but

without prejudice to any indemnity to which the person concerned may be
otherwise entitled, the Company may indemnify every director, alternate director,
secretary or other officer of the Company (other than any person {whether an
officer or not) engaged by the Company as an auditor) against all costs, charges,
losses, expenses and liabilities incurred by him in the execution and discharge of
his duties or the exercise of his powers or otherwise in relation to or in connection
with his duties, powers or office, including any liability which may attach to him in
respect of any negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust in relation to
anything done or omitted to be done or alleged to have been done or omitted to
be done by him provided that such liability shall not apply in respect of any liability
incurred by such director or former director:

(@) to the Company or any of its subsidiaries (the “Group”);

(b) to pay a fine imposed in criminal proceedings,; or

(¢) to pay a sum payable to a regulatory authority by way of a penalty in respect of
non-compliance with any requirement of a regulatory nature (howsoever
arising); or

{d} in defending any criminal proceedings in which he is convicted; or

(e) in defending any civil proceedings brought by any member of the Group in
which judgment is given against him; or

{(f} in connection with any application under any of the following provisions in
which the court refused to grant him relief, namely

i) section 144(3) or (4) of the Companies Act 1985 {acquisition of shares by
an innocent nominee}; or

ii) section 727 of the Companies Act 1985 {general power to grant relief in
case of honest and reasonable conduct).

(2) For the purposes of article 158(1)d), (e) or (f) the reference to any such conviction,

judgement or refusal or belief is a reference to one that has become final. A
conviction, judgment or refusal of relief becomes final:

(a) if not appealed against, at the end of the period for bringing an appeal; or
(b) if appealed against, at the time when the appeal (or any further appeal) is

disposed of (ie if it is determined and the period for bringing a further appeal
has ended or if it is abandoned or otherwise ceases to have effect).

(3) The directors may purchase and maintain at the cost of the Company insurance

cover for or for the benefit of every director, alternate director, Secretary or other
officer of the Company or of any associated company (as defined in the Companies
Act 1985) against any liability which may attach to him in respect of any
negligence, default, breach of duty or breach of trust by him in relation to the
Company (or such associated company), including anything done or omitted to be
done or alleged to have been done or omitted to be done by him as a director,
alternate director, Secretary or other officer of the Company or any associated
company.
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(4) Subiect to the provisions of, and so far as may be permitted by, the Statues, the
Company shall be entitled to fund the expenditure of every director, alternate
director, Secretary or other office of the Company incurred or to be incurred:

(a) in defending any criminal or civil proceedings; or

(b) in connection with any application under sections 144(3), 144(4) or 727 of the
Companies Act 1985

provided that any director or alternate director will be obliged to repay such
amounts not later than:

(€) in the event of the director being convicted in the proceedings, the date when
the conviction becomes final; or

(d) in the event of judgment being given against him in proceedings, the date
when the judgment becomes final; or

(e} in the event of the court refusing to grant him relief an the application, the
date when the refusal of relief becomes final.

159. For the purposes of article 158(4)(c}, 158(4){(d) or 158(4)(e} the reference to any
such conviction, judgement or refusal of relief is a reference to one that has
become final. A conviction, judgement or refusal or relief becomes final:

(a) if not appealed against, at the end of the period for bringing an appeal; or

(b} if appealed against, at the time when the appeal {or any further appeal) is
disposed of (je if it is determined and the period for bringing a further appeal
has ended or if it is abandoned or otherwise ceases to have effect).

WARRANTS TO SUBSCRIBE FOR SHARES

160. The Company may, subject to the provisions of the Act and of these Articles issue
warrants to subscribe for shares in the Company. Such warrants shall be issued
upon such terms and subject to such conditions as may be resolved upon by the
directors including, without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, terms and
conditions which provide that, on a winding up of the Company, a holder of
warrants may be entitled to receive out of the assets of the Company available in
the liquidation pari passu with the holders of shares of the same class as the
shares in respect of which the subscription rights conferred by the warrants can be
exercised such a sum as he would have received had had exercised the
subscription rights conferred by his warrants prior to the winding up by after
deduction of the price (if any) payable on exercise of such subscription rights.
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(6) No debt incurred or security given in respect of moneys borrowed in excess of the

limit imposed by this Article 93 shall be invalid or ineffectual, except in the case of
express notice to the lender or recipient of the security at the time when the debt
was incurred or security given that the limit had been or would thereby be
exceeded, but no lender or other person dealing with the Company shall be
concerned to see or enquire whether such limit is observed.

DELEGATION OF DIRECTORS’ POWERS

93.

94,

95.

(1) The directors delegate any of their powers -

2

S—

(a} to the Chief Executive, any director holding any other executive office or
any other director;

(b) to any committee consisting of one or more directors and (if thought fit) one or
more other persans, but a majority of the members of the committee shall be
directors and no resolution of the committee shall be effective unless a
majority of those present when it is passed are directors; and

{c} to any local or divisional board or agency for managing any of the affairs of the
Company either in the United Kingdom or elsewhere.

Any such delegation (which may include authority to sub-delegate all or any of the
powers delegated) may be subject to any conditions the directors impose and
either collaterally with or to the exclusion of their own powers and may be revoked
or varied. The power to delegate under this article, being without limitation,
includes power to delegate the determination of any fee, remuneration or other
benefit which may be paid or provided to any director; and the scope of the power
to delegate under sub-paragraph (1}a}, {1)(b) or (1)(c) of paragraph (1) of this
article shall not be restricted by reference to or inference from any other of those
sub-paragraphs. Subject as aforesaid, the proceedings of any committee, local
board or agency with two or more members shall be governed by such of these
articles as regulate the proceedings of directors so far as they are capable of

applying.

The directors may, by power of attorney or otherwise, appoint any person, whether
nominated directly or indirectly by the directors, to be the agent of the Company
for such purposes and subject to such conditions as they think fit, and may
delegate any of their powers to such an agent. The directors may revcke or vary
any such appointment or delegation and may also authorise the agent to sub-
delegate all or any of the powers vested to him.

The directors may appoint any person (not being a director) to any office or
employment having a designation or title including the word directer or attach to
any existing office or employment within the Company such designation or title
and may terminate any such appocintment or the use of such designation or title.
The inclusion of the word “director” in the designation or title of any such office or
employment shall not imply that such person is, or is deemed to be, oris
empowered in any respect to act as, a director for any of the purposes of the Act or
these Articles.

APPOINTMENT AND RETIREMENT OF DIRECTORS

96,

At the annual general meetings in every year there shall retire from office by
rotation:-
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97.

98.

99,

100.

101.

102.

103.

(a) All directors who held office at the time of the two preceding annual general
meetings and who did not retire by rotation or pursuant to article 102 at either
of them; and

(b) If the number of directors retiring under (a) above is less than one-third of the
directors or, in their number is not three or a multiple of three, less than the
number which is nearest t but does not exceed one-third, such additional
number of directors as shall together with the directors retiring under {a) above
equal one-third of the directors or, if their number is not three or a multiple of
three, the number which is nearest to but does not exceed one-third.

Subject to the provisions of the Act and to the following provisions of these
articles, the directors to retire by rotation pursuant to article 96 shail be those who
have been longest in office since their last appointment or reappointment, but as
between persons who became or were last reappointed directors on the same day
thase to retire shall (unless they otherwise agree among themselves) be
determined by lot.

If the Company, at the meeting at which a director retires by rotation, does not fill
the vacancy the retiring director shall, if willing to act, be deemed to have been
reappointed unless at the meeting it is resolved not be fill the vacancy or a
resolution for the appointment of the director is put to the meeting and lost.

No person other than a director retiring at the meeting shall be appointed or
reappointed a director at any general meeting unless-

{a) he is recommended by the directors; or

{b} not less than seven nor more than thirty-five days before the date appointed
for holding the meeting, notice executed by a member qualified to vote on the
appointment or reappointment has been give to the Company of the intention
to propose that person for appointment or reappointment, stating that
particulars which would, if he were appointed or reappointed, be required to be
included in the Company's register of directors, together with notice executed
by that person of his willingness to be appointed or reappointed.

At a general meeting a motion for the appointment of two more person as
directors by a single resolutions shall not be made, unless a resolution that it shall
be so made has been first agreed to by the meeting without any vote being given
against it, and for the purposes of this article a motion for approving a person’s
appointment or for nominating a person for appointment shall be treated as a
motion for his appointment.

Subject as aforesaid, the Company may by ordinary resolution appoint a person
who is willing to act to be a director, either to fill a vacancy or as an additional
director, and may also determine the rotation in which any additional directors are
to retire.

The directors may appoint a person who is willing to act to be a director, either to
fill a vacancy or an additional director, provided that the appointment does not
cause the number of directors to exceed any number fixed as the maximum
number of directors. A director so appointed shall retire at the next following
annual general meeting and shall not be taken into account in determining the
directors who are to retire by rotation at the meeting.

Subject as aforesaid, a director who retires at an annual general meeting may be
reappointed. If he is not reappointed or deemed to have been reappointed, he
shall retain office until the meeting appoints someone in his place or, if it does not
do so, until the end of the meeting.
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DISQUALIFICATION AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

104,

105.

106.

Without prejudice to the provisions of the Act, the Company may, by extraordinary
resolution, remove a director before the expiration of his period of office {but such
removal shall be without prejudice to any claim to damages for breach of any
contract of service between the director and the Company) and, subject to these
articles, may, by ordinary resolution, appoint another person instead of him. A
person 50 appointed shall be subject to retirement at the same time as if he had
become a director on the day on which the director in whose place he is appointed
was last appointed or reappointed a director.

The office of a director shall be vacated if -

{a) he ceases to be a director by virtue of any provision of the Act or he becomes
prohibited by law from being a director; or

(b) he becomes bankrupt or makes any arrangement or composition with his
creditors generally; or

{c} heis, or may be, suffering from mental disorder and either -

i) he is admitted to hospital in pursuance of an application for admission for
treatment under the Mental Health Act 1983 or, in Scotland, an appiication
for admission under the Mental Health (Scotland) Act 1584, or

i) an order is made by a court having jurisdiction {whether in the United
Kingdom or elsewhere) in matters concerning mental disorder for his
detention or for the appointment of any person 1o exercise powers with
respect to his property or affairs; or

(d) he resigns his office by notice in writing to the Company; or

{e) in the case of a director who holds any executive office, his appointment as
such is terminated or expires and the directors resolve that his office be
vacated; or

(f} he is absent for more than six consecutive months without permission of the
directors from meetings of the directors held during that period and the
directors resolve that his office be vacated; or

(a) heis requested in writing or using electronic form by all the other directors to
rasign.

No person shall be disqualified from being appointed or reappointed as a director
and no director shall be requested to vacate that office by reason of his attaining
the age of seventy or any other age; nor shall it be necessary by reason of his age
to give special notice under the Act of any resolution appointing, reappointing or
approving the appointment of a director. Where a general meeting is convened at
which a director will be proposed for appointment or reappointment who, to the
knowledge of the directors, will be seventy or more at the date of the meeting, the
directors shall give notice of his age in the notice convening the meeting or in any
document sent with it; but the accidental omission to do so shall not invalidate any
proceedings at the meeting or any appointment or reappointment of the director
concerned.
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Companies House
Crown Way
CARDIFF

CF14 3UZ

Wednesday, 15 October 2008

Dear Sirs

Consort Medical plc

Thank you for your kind letter of 10 October informing me that you were unable to
accept Form 363a 1 had submitted.

I have now completed the correct version of the form as requested and enclose if together
with a CD ROM showing the share holder as at the date to which the return has been

made.

Would you kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter by stamping and returning the
attached copy. I enclose a stamped addressed envelope for this purpose.

Yours faithfully
Jenny Owen

Corporate Secretary & General Counsel

Enc.
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Companles House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
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If the register of members is not kept at the | CaviTa désiSindc

registered office, state here where it is kept. Te 2eGisTay, 34 BecktaHam AoAD
l — -
Post town | Betien Ham
Regio UK Postcode R R 3 TN
County / Regi nl kemT R oot
Register of Debenture holders
If there is a register of debenture holders, . . - . - (4
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Directors

Please list directors in alphabetical order.
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given. In the case of a

-cofpotation ‘or &

Scottish firm, give the
registered or principal
office address.

Surname

Post town

County / Region

Country

Business occupation

* Voluntary details.

Name

Directors In the
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Directors

Details of new directors must be notified on form 288a

Pisase list directors in alphabetical order.

Name

Directors In the
case of a director that
is a corporation or a

* Style / Title ™A ity

Day Month: Year

Date of birth 1‘_?;/@ L\_Il_\ li'tf’. IE-

Scottish firm, the Forenamel(s) . - —- S
name is the corpo- (s) { TRATHAL . paali
rate or firm name.
Surname . QLend > .
Address. . . ~t U2 HAZE L goAD

Usual residential
address must be
given. In the case of a
corporation or a
Scottish firm, give the

registergd or principal -

office address.

* Valuntary details.

Name

Directors In the
case of a director that
is a corporation or a
Scottish firm, the
name is the corpo-
rate or firm name.

Address - -

Usual residential
address must be
given. In the case of a
corporation or a
Scottish firm, give the
registered or principal

" ofiide address. >

| PAG STREGT

Past town | S5 a@amk s

County / Region | HéafFoadSHné - UK Postcode Lfl_"I_zI_ Lflil{_
A Country | U“ Nationality | 827514
Business occupation | CHIGF. ExecuTIvE oFFicea
* Style / Title t MA.
Pay Month Year
f birth 7 g i o a S -4 O
Dateofbith o b jof® 1118 %2
Forename(s) | G toRG e pAcDoOMALD
Surname I ek edN o 55
: 'L‘:‘c‘o.-s'gc.f “aaePiTaL PLe
.,l Breasrend pPapgrc | Brenspcan. wavy
Post town LHu—u.\. IHemMPSTICAD
C / Region e - 't - . s, UKPostcode 2 v L
ounty /Reglon | He HE G trb
Country | e Nationality | Baitigr

Business occupation -

| Preeciony
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F'/l. {orineir Maopicor P1¢

Companies House
Crown Way '
Cardiff

CF14 3UZ

September 2 2008

Dear Sirs
Re Consort Medical plc - Company Registration Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith form 88(2) in respect of a recent
allotment of shares.

Please would you acknowledge receipt by stamping and returning the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope 1 have enclosed for this purpose.

Jennifer Owen ad gf,..

Company Secreta(y/ar{d General Counsel
Consort Medical plc
Tel 01908 525211

Yours sincerely
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Comnpanies Houwse

fewr i vevan!

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

83

(Revised 2005)

CHWP000

Return of Allotment of Shares
Company Number 406711
Company name in full CONSORT MEDICAL PLC

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
(see Guidance Bookiet GBAG)

Date or period during which

shares were allotted Day

From To
Month Year Day Month Year

{If shares were allotted on one date 0 3
enter that dale in the "from" box) |

0 9|2 0 08
I I . I 1 [ 1 ]

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

ORDINARY 10p

Number allotted 42,000

Nominal value of each share 10p

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium} £4.43

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares {including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted
(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the

contract or by Form 88(3} if the contract
is not in writing) ~

Companigs House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge

08/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

by Companies House. Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or :

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12EB DX 235 Edinburgh

for companies registered in Scotiand or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Sharehclder details
{list joint allottees as one shareholder)

Shares and share class allotted

Please enter the number of continuation sheets {if any) attached to this form ]

Date °S 6? of

Slgned /}U W

** A dirglior Jsecratary | admmsraor T oMY TETEve~—acoiver /
icrthreaohreTreroucive popment supervisor

Name(s) Class of shares Number
ALAN CLAR allotted allotted
L
Address
82 GOLF LINKS ROAD, FERNDOWN, DORSET . ORDINARY 10p (42,000
L L L
UK Postcode B H,2 2 8 B/Z ' '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
—_
Address
1 [ 1
L 1 [
UK Postcode _ o L L L L L 1 '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted aliotted
Address
1 L 1
" UKPostcode L L L L L oL ' :
Name(s} Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address
L L L
UK Peostcode L L o o o - :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address
L L L
UKPostcode L _ L L L ' :
/

** Plgase delate as appropriate

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

Jenny Owen Company Secretary

you do, it will help Companies House to Consort Medical pic, Breakspear Park, Breakspear Way, Hemel Hempstead

contact you if there is a query on the

form. The contact information that you Herts HP2 4UL

Tel 01442 867924

give will be visible to searchers of the
public record. DX number

DX exchange




F- | ‘ig

Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff

CF14 3UZ

September 25th 2008
Dear Sirs,

Re Consort Medical plc Company Number 406711

[ refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) being a return
of allotment of 10p ordinary shares .

I would be grateful if you could kindly stamp and return the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose,
by way of receipt.

Yours faithfully

Jenny Owen

Company Secretary Ay @\

o1t ANIE HIEE AN VEW B L]
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COMPANIES HOUSE
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Please complete in typescnpt, or
n bold black capitals

88(2)

~

CHWP000 Return of Allatment of Sh
Company Number pr— eturn of Allotment of Shares ;
Company name n full CONSORT MEDICAL PLC

Shares allotted (including bonus shares)
(see Gudance Booklet GBAG)

From To
Date or pertod during which
shares were allotted Pay Month Year Day Month Year
{If shares were aliotted on one date P 41 0.9 iz o .0 B‘l | I
enter that data ¢ the "from” box) ] | | ] | | 1 1
Class of shares
(ordinary or prefarence etc) ordnary 10p
Number allatted 2183
Nominal vatue of each share i6p
Amount (if any) paid or due on each £4 34
share (including any share premwrm)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares {(including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state

% that each share 15 to be
treated as pad up

% (it any) that each share
15 to be paid up N cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted
(This information must be supported by
the onginal or a certfied copy of tha

wsmtennt nr e Enrm B8(3Y If the contract

e e
=% Sums ena ey gy

/hen you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

e AGXABILJ” ‘egistrar of Companes at
.ompanies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ

AS4 1102008 46
COMPANIES HOUSE ar comparues registered in England and Wales

0972005 tor comparues registered in Scotland

DX 33050 Cardiff [

Sompanes House, 37 Caste Termace, Ednburgh, EH1 ZEB DX 235 Edmburgh

of LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




LA

Names and addresses of the allottees

h "
(st l,,sm, g,ﬁ,?&lgsegngﬁgfmw Shares and share class allotted
Name{s) Class of shares Number
Miss Teresa Gibson allotted aflotted
Address
.3 Lynn Road, St Germans, King's Lynn ordinary 10p 2183
— | S
1 | I— .
UK Postcode P E3 4 3 DWW . —
Name(s) Class of shares Number
alloned allptted
| —
Address
L | A— | —
L | - | —
UKPostcode o _ L o bt L — —
Name(s) Class of shares Number
. allotied allotted
Address
— | S | -
L | S— —
UK Postcode . L L o UL t L — =
Name(s} Class of shares Number
alloted allotted
[
Address
L | — | -
L L. [ .
UKPostcode L o w L L w - =
Name(s} Class o! sharas Number
allotted allotted
L.
Address
L 1 L
L 1 [
UKPosteode . o oo L 0 L : -
Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
Signed /#9(.&-! 2¢- 9 o0&
o st mare ;%We:; ** Pleaso deigio 83 eppropnaty

Conlact Delalls

You do not have lo give any contact
mformation i the box opposite bul if

JENNY OWEN, CONSORT MEDICAL PLC

you do, it will help Compames House 10
contact you if there ts a query on the

BREAKSPEAR PARK< BREAKSPEAR WAY, HEMEL

form The contact mfarmation thal you

HEMPSTEAD, HERTS HPZ 4UL

Tel 01442 867924

give will be visible 1o searchers of the

public record DX number

DX exchange




@ Consort Medical

Breakspear Park, Breakspear Way, Hemel Hempstead
Hertfordshire, HP2 4T2Z
T: +44 (0) 1442 867920 | F: +44 (0) 1442 245237

www.consortmedical.com

Companies House

Crown Way

Cardiff e
CFi14 3UZ F\l,__t. J U ‘r’\(
September 15th 2008

Dear Sirs,

Re Consort Medical plc Company Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) being a return
of allotment of 10p ordinary shares .

I would be grateful if you could kindly stamp and return the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose,
by way of receipt.

Yours faithfully

Jenny Owen
Company Secretary

Zonsort Medical plc, Reglistered In England No. 406711, -
tegistered Offica; Breakspear Park. Breakspear Wav. Hemal Hamnceaard Hertfardchire HE? 477 h eanA I(Hf& l(ll\lr: Qverchae



Companies House
—_ _ﬁ:,rd[e weand

Pleass compiete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals. .

CHWP000

83

(Revised 2005)

Company Number

koo 2 Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

COMSagT MEDICAL PLC,

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

{see Guidance Booklet GBAG)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(f shares were allotted on cne date
enter that date in the "from” box)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount {if any) paid or due on each

share (inciuding any share premium)

From To
Day Month Year Day Month Year

151°%]21°.°/% Cl o

ORBI-JMLY
436
{1 Oop

Fu-3u4

List the names and addresses of the allotees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares wers allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a cerlified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Temace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotiand or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

- ora

Shareholder details
(st joint allottess as one shareolder) Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) Class of shares Number
) HQ, N‘q rXA M“-KUJ allotted allotted
Address oRPINARY ¢
|_3':F RHoonN RoOAD, TerRAimGion CTALET, A ng
| OF ClLemenTs, KingS Lynp , .
UK Postcode P ESKF A Y | l
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
1
Address
L L | I
L 1 L
UKPostcode | o L . L L o \ L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address
L L L
UKPostoode . _ o o o o o : :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
« allotted allotted
t
Address
1 1 L
UK Postcode [ N T N S S OO L .
Name(s) Class of shares Number.
" allotted allotted
Address
L L L
L [ L
UK Postcode [ I T TR T T N I L L

Please enjgr the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

Signed e

Date Ib'- ?' o§

 p/disactor f sacretary / admislstrator Jadministrative-reseivert—Teceiver /
‘aificinh-rectiver-Areotive A ARIGa ValURa  -Ar AR SMent-STDeTY

‘st ** Please delete as eppropriats

Contact Detalls
You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if

you do, it will help Companies House to

contact you if there is a query on the
form. The contact information that you
give will be visible to searchers of the
public record.

MISE Tiam, Owxsd, Comlonf mePichL P b

BREASPEAR L ARX BREAKIFEAr. LIRY

HEMEL HempiTenr s 2
HP o &72 Tel 442 263q2y
DX number DX exchange




Consort Medical

Breakspear Park, Breakspear Way, Hemel Hempstead
Hertfordshire, HP2 4T2
T: +44 (0) 1442 867920 | F:+44 (0) 1442 245237

www.consortmedical.com
Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff
CFl14 3UZ

Tuesday, 12 August 2008

Dear Sirs

Bespak Quest Limited 3657465

Please-find enclosed balance sheet for Bespak Quest Limited approved by the Board of

- Directors August 6™ 2008,

Please would you stamp and retumn the attached copy of this letter to acknowledge
receipt.

Yours sincerely

AT
Mrs Jenny Owen

Company Secretary & General Counsel

Enc.

Consort Medical plc. Reglstered In England No. 406711,

Registered Office: Sreakspear Park, Brezkspear Way, Hemel H d, Hertfordshire, HP2 4TZ b es Da k"@ K.-I..N_.G'"i{.m




Register:

ed Number: 3657465

Bespak Quest Limited

Balance

Sheet

At 3 May 2008

2008 2007
£000 £000
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 20 20
Net current assets 20 20
Net assets 20 20
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Share capital (Authorised 100 Ordinary shares of £1 each) - -
Retained samnings 20 20
Total equity 20 20
(a) For the 53 weeks ended 3 May 2008 the company was entitled to exemption under section

(b)

()

Approve

249AA(1) of the Companies Act 1985

Members have not required the company to obtain an audit in accordance with section 2498(2)
of the Companies Act 1985

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for:

ensuring the company keeps accounting records which comply with section 221;and

preparing accounts which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at the
end of the financial year, and of its profit or loss for the financial year, in accordance with the
requirements of section 226, and which otherwise comply with the requirements of the
Companies Act relating to accounts, so far as applicable to the company.

d by the Board of directors on 25 July 20083 and signed on its behalf by

J M Owen

Director




Bespak Quest Limited

Notes to the accounts

I. Presentation of the financial statements

Compliance with applicable law and [FRS

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985, Article 4 of the
1AS Regulation and International Accounting Standards (IAS) and Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) and related interpretations, as adopied for use in the European Union,

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost convention, modified for certain
items carried at fair value, as stated in the accounting policies.

2, Accounting policies
Basis of accounting
The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis, under the histerical cost

convention and in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and applicable accounting standards. The
principal aceounting policies are set out below.

Taxation
Deferred taxation is accounted for in full using the balance sheet liability method in respect of temporary

differences arising from differences beiween the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash comprises cash on hand and on-demand deposits, and
cash equivalents comprise highly liquid investments that are convertible into cash with an insignificant
risk of changes in value with original maturities of less than three months.



@ Consort Medical

Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff
CF124UZ

11 July 2008

Dear Sirs,
Consort Medical plc - Company Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) in respect of an increase
of issued share capital.

Please would you acknowledge receipt by stamping and retuming the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose.

A1 (9(4/\,\
Jenny Owen

Company Secretary and General Counsel

Yours faithfully

Consort Medical ple

*AS4EZIHIF
A24 17/07/2008 315
COMPANIES HOUSE

THURSDAY



T

i
e
"

Comprim 88(2)

Please complete mn typescnpt, or

in bokd black capilals (Revised 2005)
CHWPOOO Retum of Allotment of Shares
Company Number kot Fi1

Company name in full ComnSopT M&pPital pLS

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):
(see Guidance Booklat GBAG)

From To
Date or penod dunng which
shares were allotted Day Month Year Day Month Year
(If shares were 2liotted on one dale
anter that date i the from” bax) 11 [e@]2°0° gl L ol
Ciass of shares
{ordinary or preference etc) oAbirALY.
Number allotted s23
Nomnal value of each share iop

Amount (if any) paid or due on each
share (indudmg any share premium) £ Y 34

List the names and addresses of the allottess and the
number and class of shares aflotted to each overeaf
If the allotted shares {Including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in
cash please state:
%, that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
1§ to be pand up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

{This mtormabon must be supported by
the anginal or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form B&(3) f the contract
13 nol In wnting)

When you have completed and signed the form pleasa send it to the

Registrar of Companies at.
Compares House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
AGAET TR ™ s for contpanes regrstered m England and Wales or
A24 Comparses House, 37 Castle Termace, Edinburgh, EHY 2E6 DX 235 Edinburgh
1710712008 318 for companies registered m Scottand orLP -4 Ednburgh 2

COMPANIES HOUSE




Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(st ot alloitees as one shareholdsr) Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) Class of shares Number
MELAPMIG GRAMEE allotted allotied
| E—
Address o b. ouh HuNiTA~Ton RoAD RPN AL~ 523
. HuélamTom, PeS6 &H%: lof ,
| I 4 L
UKPostcode £ E3 8 &P % |0 -
Neme(s) Class of shares Number
afkolied aflotted
Address
i L L
UKPostcode . L o oL . !
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotied allotted
Address
— L L
UK Posteode (L o v oo L !
MName(s) Class of shares Number
allotled allotted
Address
| - ! | SN
| I— 1 [
UKPostcode o L o o L ow ! L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allolted allotted
L
Address
| L [
UKPostcode « o o U L - . !

Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

Signed ﬂﬁuﬁw

Dats Y- o} of

%Imﬂrﬂ - é

T ey er-voleniny POMEIV-GURIIVISr

°* Plagso delsto 83 Sppronas

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
mformation n the box opposita but if
you do, o will help Compames House 1o
contact you if thera 13 a query on the
form The contact informatien that you
gve will bo visible to searchers of the
pubbic record

Badan sl eas Papi- ﬂﬂ-&Azr:tM WAy
ﬂmgt d.a!]‘_‘[ ‘nh MHinr

[#ee s

g . T ra. Ourtsd
Camvioar Medicaw PL<

Tadoi¥v2 Biiq1

DX number DX exchange




Qggsor’c Medical

- .
S v e b
. 0<\ an i . Blackhill Drive, Featherstone Road, Wolvertan Mill South,
. . d Fye 7, A C. v, Miton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
y\:\' > T: +44 (0) 1908 552660  F: +44 (0) 1908 552664
\ . T o ) B www_consortmedical,com

Companies House

Crown Way
Cardiff
CFi14 3UZ
July 7% 2008

(
Dear Sirs,
Re Consort Medical plc 406711
Bespak Europe Limited 03515896
Bespak Finance Limited 02679293
Bespak Holdings Limited 03973457
Bespak Quest Limited 03657465
I refer to the above companies and enclose in relation to each, Form 287 denoting a
change of registered office address.
Please would you stamp and return the attached copy of this letter to acknowledge
receipt.

i

Yours faithfully M &u/\—’\

( Jenny Owen
Company Secretary 4§ eneral Counsel
Consort Medical plc

e iy, LTS iRy gy [L]]
LI "
ACVEH i
A32 051077200
COMPAN;ES Housg 219
“ensort Medical plc. Registered in England No. 406711, hocn:l«.aﬁz Kinre Quotcnac

teaistered Office: Riackhill Drive. Featharstana Rrad Wakmrtan Mill Carth Milvan Vaaars Bueks 1w eve



Companies House
——- forihe recond ——

Please complete in typescript,
or int bold black capitals.
CHWPOG00

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

The change in the
situation of the
registered office does
not take effect until the
Registrar has registered
this notice.

Address

Past town
For 14 days beglnning
with the date that a
change of registered
office is registered, a
person may validly serve
any document on the
company at its previous
regjistared offica.

County / Region

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptable,

Signed

1 Please delets as apprapriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a quefry on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

406711

Consort Medical plc

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wajes. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

SuiTa D, GROUNP FuooR,

{ BREAKIPLAR PARK, BELAKIFEAR WAY, HLMEL HEMIITEAD

Herme L YempiTear
Heas Foadrrin e Postcode] HP 2 H ot
TG . Date] 7. # o¢

1 adiector/ secretary / administrator / administrotive retetver / iquidator / receiver manager / receive

r

T A Owin, BOP CortIonT prepilat AL

STh P, GRowP FLOoR, BRtAKSPEAR FAA K.
BReaksrear WAT s HemeLHe mPSTEAP, HEAT &

Hea yye . Tel ©I4%2 £e3920

DX number DX exchange

Companies House recelpt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form pleass send it to the
Ragistrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registared in England and Wales
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registared in Scotland

or

DX 33050 Carditt

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Companies House
~—-- forthe record -——-

Please complele in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.

CHWP000
Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

The change in the
situation of the
registered office does
not 1ake effect until the
Registrar has registered
this notica.

Address

) Post town
For 14 days beginning
with the date that a
change of registered
office is registered, a
person may validly serve
any decurnent on the
company at its previous
registerad office,

County / Region

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptable.

Signed

1 Please delete as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you If there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

406711

Consort Medical plc

For English and Welsh companies, the address must ba in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotiand.

[AOUND FrooR

SnTe D,

BreaKifear. Pasw, BEEAKIPEAR WAY, HEMEL HEMISTEAD

T Postcode

Héme o yempitean

HP 2 Jyud

Heal Forprriat

Date o0&

fﬁ*-w- 7- 7

1 adirector/ secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / liquidater / recelver manager / receiver

T M. OWwent,; SBT Cordsal aepifat 2Ll

SwiTe P, QAP FLOOK RreAstear FAQ i
BECALILCAt  WAT 1+ HEMELHEMPETEAD, MHAT S

He2 yye. Tel oiy%2 £63I920
DX exchange

DX number

Companies Housa receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Reglstrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ

for companies registered in England and Walas or
Companies House, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2

DX 33050 Carditf



Companies House
—~ forthe recod ——

Please complete in typescript,
or in boid black capitals.
CHWPG00

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

~

The change in the
siwation of the Address

registered office does
not lake effect until the
Registrar has registered
this notice.

. Post town
For 14 days beginning
with the date that a
change of registered County / Region
office is registered, a
person may validly serve
any document on the
company at its previous
registered office.

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptable,

Signed

1 please delste as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if thera is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

co2515%89¢6.

Bespake €uRofé Lim TP

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

ST D, GROUND FLOOR, BLLAKIPLAR FARMK

PaL AR LPENR WAY

HEMEL Hemoiread.

HeafforDsIR € Postcode| HP 4. 4 L

d"ﬁ—*ﬁ‘l—u& Date] 3. 3 eo&

t a direcior/ secretary / administrator / administrative racaiver / liquidator / receiver manager / receiver

T rte Owrtd, Comsons pepitat pLC

FTnie P, Grov~D PLodR, FAMALIFCAR  Famic
Maakiftat WAY. Hemee HemPSTCAD HeLFS

HP 2. YuL Tel ot¥va. péFqrLo

DX number DX exchange

Companles House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



R 3
-Companies House
-—- forthe recond  ——

Please complete in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.

CHWPD0D
Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

-

The change in the
situation of the
ragistared office does
not take effect untll the
Registrar has registered
this rolice.

Address

Post town
For 14 days beginning
with the date thata
change of registered
office is registered, a
person may validly serve
any document on the
company al it previous
reglstered office.

County / Region

PO Box numbers only
are noi acceptable.

Signed

1 please delete as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but it
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The corlact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change In situation or address of Registered Office

02515896

Bescak €L RoPe LimiTip.

For English and Welsh companles, the address must be in England or Wales, For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

S TLE D,GRAOUND FLOOA , RALAKIPLAR PARV

Prc AKLPEAR. WAY

HEMEL HeamPITEAD.
HéaiforpsttI2€ Postcode| He 2 4o L
d’mﬁm Date{ 3. 3 o&

ta director / secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / liquidator / raceiver manager/ recaiver

Tt Owitd, Comsond pepicac pLc

SatTe P, Grov~d Feoad, JAAAKIPEAR FARK
PMaadiPeAn WAY: HEmeL HeplsiCap rHéars

Ht 2 Yuu Tel oi%%2, péFqrLo

DX number

DX exchange

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ

for companies registered in England and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registared in Scottand or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2

DX 33050 Cardiff




panies House WebFiling system Confirmation email Page 1 of 1

Owen, Jennifer

From: web-filing@companies-house.gov.uk

Sent: 26 February 2008 16:25

To: Owen, Jennifer

Subject: Companies House WebFiling Service Confirmation

This message has been generated in response to the company details submitted to Companies
House WebFiling service on 26/02/2008.

Company Number: 03515896
Company Name : BESPAK EUROPE LIMITED

You will receive an email within the next 5 days to confirm whether the document has been
accepted or rejected. The document changes will only be displayed online when they have been
accepted.

The Filing Reference Number is 004-218557
Please quote this reference in any communication with Companies House.

Thank you for visiting the Companies House Website.

Contact Centre tel: +44 (0)870 33 33 636 or e-mail: enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This message has been checked for all known viruses by UUNET delivered
through the MessageLabs Virus Control Centre. For further information visit

18/04/2008




Companies House
— for the rrcord ——

Please complete in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.
CHWPO000

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

JOTE:

The change in the

situation of the Address
registered office does

not take effect until the

Registrar has registered

this notice.

o Post town
For 14 days beginning

with the date that a

change of registered County / Region
office is registered, a

parson may validly serve

any decument on the

company at its previous

registared offica.

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptable.

Signed

t Please delete as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

©026% 9293,

BesPawx FINANCE Limi TeD

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

SuITE P, GrowvaP FLooz, Jacaitsrear PAAW

DALEAKIPEAR LIAY

Htar o Hema257¢AD

HérT FornsSrine Postcode| H? 2 & ut -

ﬂz'm-ﬁ'bu.& Date] 2}.}.0&

t a diractor/ secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / liquidator / recefver managsr / receiver

T A owcw. Confond MeDicac pfLE

ftov~np FLook, SuTé€ P BAReAdrliAl PAaai
£A (4 AL,

Héass Hpg Gue Tel o144 &% g¢2r0o

OX number DX exchange

Companies House receipt date barcode

Thig form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at: )
Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2



Companies House
— for therecond ——

Please complete in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.
CHWPO00

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

Tha change In the

situation of the Address
registered office does

not take effect until the

Registrar has registered

this notice.

Post town
For 14 days beginning
with the date that a
change of registered County / Reglon
office is registered, a
perscn may validly serve
any document on the
company at its previous
registered office.

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptabla.

Signed

T Please delats as appropriate.

You do not have to give any coniact
information in the box oppasite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

c26%4293.

BesPa FirdARCE Limi TED

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

SuITE P, GRrovaP FLooz, JasaklpPrern PARK

BACALIPEA R WAY

Heéammér Hem2¢TeaAD

HérT Fotp Sriize Postcode| H? 2 ot -

ﬂt e (Fraan Date] 3.}.0%

1 a director / secretary / administrator / administrative raceiver / liquidator / receiver manager / receiver

T M.owen. Consond AeDicac pLe

flov~o FLoak, Swm7E P BrRéansreat PJF-‘L
£A

Heénds Hpe oo Tel o:qq.q_ 3'6'1Q1o

DX number DX exchange

Companies House recelp! date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have compieted and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP -4 Edinburgh 2



Companies House WebFiling system Confirmation email Page 1 of 1

Owen, Jennifer

From: web-filing@companies-house.gov.uk

Sent: 01 February 2008 15:43

To: Owen, Jennifer

Subject: Companies House WebFiling Service Confirmation

This message has been generated in response to the company details submitted to Companies
House WebFiling service on 01/02/2008.

Company Number: 02679293
Company Name : BESPAK FINANCE LIMITED

You will receive an email within the next 5 days to confirm whether the document has been
accepted or rejected. The document changes will only be displayed online when they have been
accepted.

The Filing Reference Number is 004-070511
Please quote this reference in any communication with Companies House.

Thank you for visiting the Companies House Website.

Contact Centre tel: +44 (0)870 33 33 636 or e-mail: enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This message has been checked for all known viruses by UUNET delivered
through the MessageLabs Virus Control Centre. For further information visit

18/04/2008



Companies House
—— forthe record  ——=—

Please complete In typescript,
or in bold black capitals.
CHWPO0D

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

The change in the
situation of the Address

registered office does
not 1ake effect until the
Registrar has registered
this notice.
Post town
Far 14 days beginning
with the date that a
change of registered County / Region
office is registered, a
person may validly serve
any document on the
company at its previous
registered office.

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptable.

Signed

1 Please delete as appropriate,

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but it
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

03a% 345y

B esPac HolbINGS  Lini1Te?d

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotand,

SKTED, G§AOVAP FLOOA Brgawiltilh Lamc

BlaASPLAR waY

Hetme o HEnt#(TEAD,

Héai For-PLHIZE Postcode| H@ 2. yu L.

J: M&w Date| 3. 3. o0&

1 a director / secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / fiquidator / receiver manager / receiver

7 na. Owld, coOmIoRT MeEnICAL pLe

SAoumD FLood, ST E P, dea)Plar Paa
Ay riemer. HEAMPFTEAD

HP 2 Yuia Tel ©1p41L E639re

DX number DX exchange

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to tha

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companles House, 37 Castle Temrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered In Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Companies House
wmew for the record —

Please complete in typescript,
or in bold black capitals.
CHWP000

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

The change in the
situation of the Address

registered office does
not take effect until the
Registrar has registered
this nolice.
. Post town
For 14 days beginning
with the date that a .
change of reglstered County / Region
office is registered, a
person may validly serve
any documeant on the
company at its previous
registered office.

PO Box numbers only
ara not acceptabla.

Signed

1 Please delete as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

o3q4 345Y%

B€sPac HotbImGS LinmiTEP

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scoftish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

SuTED, §rowAd FLOoa Baeacifear Papc

BlaawspeArr waY

Heimer Hends#STEAD,

Hér ForpPénize Postcode| He 2. y u L.

J@' At (Tt Date|}. 3. o &

t a direclor/ secretary / administrator / administrative raceiver / iquidator { receiver manager / receiver

Te s OhAd, COMIOAT MeniCaL pPLe

Crovmd PLood, SuiTt P, 3deaiPiar Papic
3 CAPETEAD

He 2 yut Tel |1p4t. €63 4qte

DX number DX exchange

Companies House recelpt date barcode

This form has bgen provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Companies House WebFiling system Confirmation email Page 1 of 1

Owen, Jennifer

From: web-filing@companies-house.gov.uk

Sent: 16 April 2008 08:59

To: Owen, Jennifer

Subject: Companies House WebFiling Service Confirmation

This message has been generated in response to the company details submitted to Companies
House WebFiling service on 16/04/2008.

Company Number: 03973457
Company Name : BESPAK HOLDINGS LIMITED

You will receive an email within the next 5 days to confirm whether the document has been
accepted or rejected. The document changes will only be displayed online when they have been
accepted.

The Filing Reference Number is 004-544221
Please quote this reference in any communication with Companies House.

Thank you for visiting the Companies House Websitte.

Contact Centre tel: +44 (0)870 33 33 636 or e-mail: enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This message has been checked for all known viruses by UUNET delivered
through the MessageLabs Virus Control Centre. For further information visit

18/04/2008




R
Companies House
~—— fortherecod —

Please complete In typescript,
or in bold black capitals.
CHWP000

Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

The change in tha
situation of the
registered office does
not take effect until the
Registrar has registered
this nolice.

Address

Post town
For 14 days beginning
with tha date that a
change of registered
offics is registered, a
persan may validly serve
any document on the
company at its previous
registered office.

County / Region

PO Box numbers only
ara not acceptable,

Signed

t Please delete as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give will be visible to searchers of
the public record.

287

Cﬁange in situation or address of Registered Office

0365% 65,

Beseaxk WQuesi LimiTeésr

For English and Walsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

SHTE P, CROI~D FLOOA, BAtAiPeAR PAri

Brcawtiean waY

Hemér Heaosieap

Heaj FarpsHinte Postcode| H2 2 $ut..
JH.W Date} 9- %<&

1 adirector/ secretary / administrator / administrative receiver / iquidator / receiver manager / mcsiver

T At oustA, coddonl lepiCalL Prc

frReauww P FLOm, Suait P, BreEAIPEA” Pamit

Brbaspéaz way
HEmey HonpliGa P Tel 01442, F6F9L0
DX nimber- ¥ Ve - DX exchange

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ

for companies registared in England and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2

DX 33050 Cardiff




Companies House
— forthe record —

Please complate in typescript,
or In bold black capitals.

CHWP000
Company Number

Company Name in full

New situation of registered office

NOTE:

The change in the
situation of the Address
registered office does
not take effect until the
Raegistrar has registerad
this notice.
Post town
For 14 days beginning
with the date that a )
change of registared County / Region
office is registered, a
parson may vafidly serve
any document on the
company at its previous
registered office.

PO Box numbers only
are not acceptable.

Signed

t Pleasea delete as appropriate.

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House
to contact you if there is a query on
the form. The contact information that
you give wil! be visible to searchers of
tha public record.

287

Change in situation or address of Registered Office

o365 YLS.

Beseax Wuesi LimiTer

For English and Welsh companies, the address must be in England or Wales. For
Scottish companies, the address must be in Scotland.

SHTe P, (AOu=pD FLOOA, BACAKIPLAR PAar«

Brcawssears waY

HEméL HeAPEieAD

Heaj ForpsHinE Postcode] H# 2 quti.

JH.W Date| 2- 2o %

t adiecior/ secratary / administrator / administrative receiver / liquidator / receiver manager / raceiver

J- M Curtd, cordonl mepICatL pLc

fRavA P PLOM, it P, Trcawi”can famic

BrEAIPEAR wAY
Hesée HobpilGA D Tel o14¢2, B6&I9Le

DX ndmbef ¥ 9 - DX exchange

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companles House.

10/03

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3U2 DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registerad in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




(@ Consort Medical

NT ATV

| SO A
Blackhill Drive, featherstone Road, Welverton Mill South,
e I T Y ATt Milton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
L I . T: +44 (0) 1908 552660 ' F:+44 (0) 1908 552664
N N www.consortmeadical.com

| Companies House
| Crown Way

| Cardiff

' CF143UZ

June 17 2008

Dear Sirs
|
I ( Re Consort Medical plc — Company Registration Number 406711

' I refer to the above company and enclose herewith form 88(2) in respect of a recent
allotment of shares.
|
|

Please would you acknowledge receipt by stamping and returning the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope I have enclosed for this purpose.

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Owen aA 6

Company Secretary neral Counsel
Consort Medical pl
Tel 01908 525211

T e e aa e iy LLUTICRT PN [}

b

<L

[=1

o

P [

< *ANKUSORU*

A49 21/06/2008 250
COMPANIES HOUSE

oot . e 1 g o, 406711 bespak Kin Svstems
Registered Office: Blackhill Drive, Featherstone Road, Wolverton Mill South, Mlitoa Keynes, Bucks. MK12 5TS D T



‘4

Companies Howse
—  fow i recqud

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHW PO0C

83

(Revised 2005)

Return of Allotment of Shares
Company Number Yo bF !
Company name in fuil ConNESOAT MLEDICA. P
(" Shares allotted (including bonus shares).
{ses Guidance Booklet GBAB) E T
rom 0
Date or period during which Day Month Year Day Month Year
shares were allotied
{)f shares were allotied on one date g
enter that date in the "from" box) i |=l. ot L‘ 2[ I [ { L f 1
Class of shares
{ordinary or preference etc) OADINAAN
Number aliotted [ -
£3,92

Nominal value of each share {0 r
Amount (if any)} paid or due on each
share (including any share premium) £ s 0 ?

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3j if the contract
is not in writing)

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

Companies House receipt date barcade

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House,

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England and Wales

DX 33050 Cardiff
or

Companies House, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12EB DX 235 Edinburgh

for companies registered in Scotland

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
(Kist joint alloltees as one shareholder}
Namae(s) Class of shares Number
Baswin NOMINELS LimiITED aliotted aliotted
Address |d ol ofns AAY ‘g 1 2.0
. paemBtas mecoumwT td L A by
1 :‘ Hem 4 ‘ . L 1
UKPostcode L . L. L L L ; :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L 1 L
(. L L
UK Postcode . L L o L L r— —
Name(s) Ciass of shares Number
allofted allotted
1
Address
[ L L.
L | — L.
UK Postcode PR TSN N TR TR S B L L
Name(s) Class ot shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
i L L
[| L [1
UK Postcode | . L L o Lo L 1
Name(s) - Class of shares Number
altotted allotted
Address
L L L
UKPostcode | _ . L L L L t

Plaase enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form

Signed ﬂ"-“""ﬁ""" Date 13°® 6 O

"Aﬁ&!secrewy! dovimiotratorrepdnrimioba il |

N . ** Pleasg delata a. J
OSSR leleta as appropriste

Contact Details

You do hot have to give any contact MME. T Aa, Sty COnis AL PeL
information in the box opposite but it Budccpity PAWE, £ s ATHE ALl ae AD

you do, it will help Companies House to oLV CATa Pttt SOUTR ML Test KEENGS

contact you if there is a query on the
form. The contact information that you KL STS Te! ©]9ef S84

give will be visible to searchers of the
public record. DX number DX exchange




Consort Medical

Blackhiil Drive, Featherstone Road, Wolverton Mill South,
Milton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
T: +44 (0) 1908 552660 F: +44 (0) 1908 552664

www. consortmedical.com

Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff
CF14 3UZ
May 16th 2008
(‘ Dear Sirs,
Re Consort Medical pic Company Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) being a return
of allotment of 10p ordinary shares .

I would be grateful if you could kihdly stamp and return the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose,

by way of receipt.
Yours faithfully
Jenny Owen ot @'L\_.,
( Company Secretary
L imaieis cman sae wmrins mimms oo o
"AAZ4BZUQY T
A0 . 19/05/2008 222
COMPANIES HOUSE
i:;lss‘::r::!!gifcnlcl:pl:I:E:glil’l‘gxel.n;’;?:\:rr‘:t::e :.cosf;.lvlv-olvenon Ml South, Milton Keynes, Bucks. MK12 5TS b e S Da k"@ MS“I'EM_S
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Companies House
e far et e

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals,

CHWPOQ0

88(2)

(Revised 2005)

Company Number

Lo 6 1 Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

CoMNSaaT MepICAL pfLe,

. |hares allotted (inciuding bonus shares):

see Guidance Bookiet GBAG)

Date or period during which

shares were allotted
(If shares were allotted an one date
enter that date in the “from" box)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each f ¢ 3%

share (including any share premium)

From TJo
Day Month Year Day Month Year

Ll g il B A R RN

oapirany

654

[of*

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares aliotted to each overleaf

(' ne allotted shares {(including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

(This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) If the contract
is not in writing}

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Compantes House.

08/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ 0X 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Companies House, 37 Castle Termace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotiand or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(st joint alloltees as one shareholder} Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) ) Class of shares Number
CoLld Eall allotted allotted
L
Address 10 WiLtow DdAwve CTIILTY 34 és
. . top - et
' BvexingHAam MK g FTH . .
J
UK Postcode #L_zc_' L_g Lo l._H = ‘
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L.
Address
L 4 i
L | - L
UKPosicode . _ o o L - - L 1
Name(s}) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
1 L~ 1
[| L. |
UKPostcode L L L L - '
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L L. L
L L. L
UKPostcode o L L L L L L :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
i
Address
L L L
L L L
UKPostcode (L o o L L Lo L t
Please enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
Signed A&- Date Iy'Sof

- AMrlaecretary { ndministateri-adminicirativasocobiaetacaieL,f
e R . ; "

™

** Ploase deleto as approprr'ére

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but it
you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the
form. The contact information that you
give wili be visible to searchers of the
public record.

Atd T* Ar. Qs

Fonloal mepicat P Rlacc Hiv PAv e,

Wo o (Afeps Ml foup

FeatTHeas adry RaAp
fom KeYmEl
M MU STS

Tel oi90X 525217

DX number

DX exchange




Consort Medical

8tackhill Drive, Featherstone Road, Wolverton Mill South,
Milton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
T: +44 (D) 1908 552660  F: +44 {0) 1908 552664

wvew . Consortmedical.com

Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff

CF14 3UZ

May 14th 2008
( Dear Sirs,
Re Consort Medical plc Company Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) being a return
of allotment of 10p ordinary shares .

I would be grateful if you could kindly stamp and return the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose,
by way of receipt.

Yours faithfully
M ﬁ/\/\

Jenny Owen
Company Secret

¢ omome s e s RRUIE NIR VRN LR

VINEINN IERes s e o .

' ACZS7ZQ9"

A2 15/05/2008 2905
COMPANIES HOUSE

THURSDAY

Consort Medical plc. Registered In England No. 406711, b k
Reglstered Office: Blackhill Drive, Featherstone Read, Walverton MIH South, Mitton Keynes, Bucks. MK12 573 espd & KlNG’SYSTEMS

F———




el

Companies House
—— for sy srean] —

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHW P0O0O

Company Number

4o 63

88(2)

(Revised 2005)

Return of Allotment of Shares

Company name in full

Comtoas

epicaL puc

Pt

Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

(see Guidance Booklet GBAB)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(If shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the "from" box}

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each

share (including any share premium)

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were aliotted

{This information mus! be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

From

Day Month

Year

Day Month

To

Year

ll‘f

OLS

2228

I

O/ DI aAY

€93

ioyp

Fi-34

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ

for companies registered in England and Wales
Companies House, 37 Castie Termace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland

DX 33050 Cardiff
or

or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Consort Medical

®

Blackhill Drive, Featherstone Road, Welverton Mill South,
T LEITAT B ! cul Milton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
'f:‘}‘} SUEERA A 5 . T: +44 (0) 1908 552660  F: +44 (0) 1908 552664

ToToT TS www.consortmedical.com
To et

A mr oy
w “

. gy
FEYY I VR

Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff

CF14 3UZ

May 14th 2008
( Dear Sirs,

Re Consort Medical plc Company Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) being a return
of allotment of 10p ordinary shares .

I would be grateful if you could kindly stamp and return the attached copy of
this Jetter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose,
by way of receipt.

Yours faithfully

Jenny Owen
( Company Secretary A (9’[,“_,

e aves mim e mEmeam ok mEaroiia B esnat Tty

m mrars smm i WIS WA 4L GEIIANE ALY rad
v

*AC4QRZRX*
AS6 16/05/2008 107
COMPANIES HOUSE

Consort Medical plc. Registered in England No. 405711, bes Da k‘ ‘® KING SYSTEMS

Registered Office: Blackhilt Drive, Featherstona Road, Wolverton Ml South, Milton Keynes, Bucks. MK12 5TS




Companies House

— fordrecomd —

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHW P0O00

88(2)

(Revised 2005)

Company Number

Return of Allotment of Shares

Yo 6 FII

Company name in full

COoOMSarT AeptCAL pLe,

(Qhares affotted (including bonus shares):

iee Guidance Booklet GBAB)

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

(i shares were allotted on one date
enter that date in the "from"” box)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference eic)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share

Amount (if any) paid or due on each 79":"" .34

share (including any share premium}

From To
Day Month Year Day Month Year
Tl Rl il By A Ll L
oapistaay
(54
fof*

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

( e allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is 10 be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

{This Information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) If the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the

Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crawn Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardift
for companies registered in England and Wales or

Campanies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotiand or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Date

Shareholder details Shares and share class allotted
{ist joint allottaes as one shareholder)
Name(s) Class of shares Number
Cotin Eadt. allotted allotted
1
Address {0 WILLOW hAwe OLDinARY 65
: __tep: Bl
' BuexingHam M3 TITH . .
UK Postcode M K1 & L_;I_.J‘L_H : :
Name(s) Class of shares Numbear
allotted allottad
L
Address
L L. L
1 L L
UK Postcode . (o o L - - L ¢
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allottad
L
Addrass
1 L L
L L L
UK Posteode  _ . L L L - k L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
L L L
 I— L | -
UK Postcode L L L L Lo ' :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
L
Address
1 L [ -
f - [ L
UKPostcode o L L o L 1o L :
Plaase enter the number of continuation sheets (if any) attached to this form
AA." H@'lm 1508

Signed

- A v / secretary / odministrateradminicliative-rocois /racang /

.

** Please delete as appropﬁéte

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposita but if
you do, it will help Companies House to
contact you if there is a query on the
form. The contact information that you
give wiil be visible to searchers of the
public record.

fAs.

T M- Owend

Eorioal Meditat PLe, BlrcicHiL Paav 4,

FEATHLAS ot ROAD,

WO Ll (ASepd Ml FOw

fom KEVNEL |
M A 518

Tel o1%ok S2524r

DX number

DX exchange




Consort Medical

Blackhill Drive, Featherstone Road, Wolverton Mill South,
Milton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
T: +44 (0) 1908 552660  F: +44 {0) 1908 552664

www.consortmedical.com

Companies House
Crown Way
Cardiff

CF14 3UZ

May 7 2008
Dear Sirs,
Re Bespak plc Company Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith Form 88(2) being a retumn
of allotment of 10p ordinary shares .

I would be grateful if you could kindly stamp and return the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope enclosed for this purpose,
by way of receipt.

Yours faithfully

Jenny Owen
Company Secretary
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Cbmpa:&és House
e~ for dhe wvan) —-

Please complete in typescript, or

in bold black capitals. (Revised 2005)

CHWPO0D Return of Allotment of Shares
Company Number Ho b3l
Company name in full Corsoas mebPicaL pLC

( Shares allotted (including bonus shares):

{see Guidance Booklet GBAB)
From To

Date or period during which
shares were allotted

{If shares were allotted on one date ‘ ‘ )
enter that date in the “from” box} }‘{ o Is J‘! 1%

Day Manth Year Day Month Year

N S T ) I

Class of shares

(ordinary or prefarence atc) OADIM AAY
Number allotted 4 -{ 3
Nominal value of each share iop
Amount {if any} paid or due on each

share (including any share premium) £ 434

List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf
If the allotted shares (including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in
cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were aflotted

(This Information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form 88(3) if the contract
is not in writing}

Campanies House recaipt date barcode | ywhen you have completed and signed the form please send it 1o the

This form has been provided free of charge Registrar of Companies at:

by Companies House. Companles House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in £ngland and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12EB DX 235 Edinburgh
09/2005 for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Consort Medical

Blackhill Drive, Featherstone Road, Wolverton Mill South,
Milton Keynes, Bucks MK12 5TS
T: +44 (0) 1908 552660  F: +44 (0) 1908 552664

www.consorimedical.com
Companies House
Crown Way

Cardiff
CF14 3UZ

May 2°¢ 2008

Dear Sirs
( Re Consort Medical plc - Company Registration Number 406711

I refer to the above company and enclose herewith form 88(2) in respect of a recent
allotment of shares.

Please would you acknowledge receipt by stamping and returning the attached copy of
this letter using the stamped addressed envelope I have enclosed for this purpose.

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Owen

Company Secretary and General Counsel
Consort Medical plc

Tel 01908 525211
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Companies House

- = foriie eeand -

Please complete in typescript, or
in bold black capitals.

CHW P0QO

88(2)

(Revised 2005)

Company Number

Return of Allotment of Shares

tto 61

Company name in full

Co nSorT MEDICAL pLC

(  Bhares allotted (including bonus shares):

(see Guidance Booklet GBAG)

Date or period during which

shares were allptted
(If shares were allotied on one date
enter that date in the "from" box)

Class of shares
(ordinary or preference etc)

Number allotted

Nominal value of each share -

Amount (if any) paid or due on each A" & 43 (rofoo0)

share (including any share premium)

(

From To

Day Month Year Day Menth Year

ox|o4|20) o Pl

ORPINARY

13¥S5, oo©
/O/a-

L %125 € 30,000
List the names and addresses of the allottees and the
number and class of shares allotted to each overleaf

If the aliotted shares {including bonus shares) are fully or partly paid up otherwise than in

cash please state:

% that each share is to be
treated as paid up.

% (if any) that each share
is to be paid up in cash

Consideration for which

the shares were allotted

{This information must be supported by
the original or a certified copy of the
contract or by Form B&(3) if the contract
is not in writing)

Companies House receipt date barcode

This form has been provided free of charge
by Companies House.

09/2005

When you have compieted and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff
for companies registered in England and Wales oF

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH12EB DX 235 Edinburgh
for companies registered in Scotland or LP - 4 Edinburgh 2




Names and addresses of the allottees

Shareholder details
(list joint afiotiees as one shareholder} Shares and share class allotted
Name(s) » Class of shares Number
Blewurd DotPriIn NOMINEES LimiITE allotted allotted
L
Address ) MO bard
L L [
. ScrHemés \ L
UK Postcode | | _ _ L L o L :
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
Address
L [ L
L - [ —
UK Postcode o o o o L L t :
Name(s} Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
[
Address
L L L
L | — L
UK Postcode . L L _ L Lo L L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
| I—
Address
L L | I
UKPosteode L o o o o L L
Name(s) Class of shares Number
allotted allotted
[ -
Address
L L L
L | - L
UK Postcode o+ o L 1 L t L
Pleascym number of continuation sheets {if any) attached to this form
Signed At (9/(/\/‘-" Dato 2-5. o8

‘EA m r/ secretary / edminisiatocladministativerenchrerr-tecetver /

rvisor

** Please delets as epproprial,

Contact Details

You do not have to give any contact
informatien in the box opposite but if
you do, it will help Companies House 1o
contact you if thers is a query on the
form. The contact information that you
give will be visible to searchers of the

public record.

Aty TENMY o0 et

Aoy Reyrmtl M STS

Codoni mepicac Puc, Beackpmice DAk

Tel of492 523521/

DX number

DX exchange




